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Welcome to
Hawke's Bay and
all Its beauty

The doors to our new terminal have been
thrown wide apen and we are proud
O \'.'[V‘!'H""'w 1 iNto the vibran new

heart of our airnort

Step off the tarmac and you'll find a space

that speaks of Hawke's Bay, celebrates the

est of our region, and reflects the stories
of our people, our land and our skie
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TE PURONGO A TE TOIHAU

CHAIR'S REPORT

As a key gataway 1o the region, Hawke's Bay Arport has
proudly sarved the community since 1935, Alongside our
community, the crgamisation has weathered both natural
and economic disasters.

| am delighted to report that Hawke's Bay is well on

the road to recovery from the most recent of those
challenges: the devasting impacts of COVID-19. In fact,
Hawke's Bay Arport Limited {HBAL) has enjoyed a much
quicker financial recovery than what we envisaged only
12 months ago, mainly off the back of the swift actions
and hard work of our team but aiso the stronger than
expected domestic travel market.

The year-end result and a return to profitability is a great
confidence boost and sets a strong foundation for us to
rebuild from as we move forward into 2022

The team have worked diligently to stay focused on the
comptetion of our terminal and a refinancing exercise,
and | am proud of the way they have delivered against
our strategy to enable a more resilient future through
revenue diversification, while balancing sood and
environmental obligations and the preservation

of shareholder value

Following last year's lockdown, Hawke's Bay Airpoet

was granted a toan by shareholders to underwnte

the terminal construction, The crganisation sé to

the challenge of recovery, minimising expenses and
increasing overall revenue, and 1 am pleasead to report
that HBAL has not needed to draw down on the [can.
The shareholder loan has now baen relinquished, but we
were extremely grateful for the vital support provided by
our shareholders duning this uncertain time and | thank
them for that.

In August this year, we were pleased to opeén the doors
to our imspirational airport terminal. Qur new gateway
the region reflects the resilience of Hawke's Bay Aipornt
in overcoming a series of challenges, including the
voluntary administration of construction company
Amrow International in 2019, the halting of construction
due to lockdown, and the economic effects of the
pandemic. The project is a showcase of partnersheps,
collaboration and input from mana whenua, the
community and local business, it is simply stunning.
The new Hawke's Bay Asrport is @ waharoa for us to
welcome and farewell whanau and wisitors alike -

one that reflects who we are and what we aspire to be,
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With the terminal now fully operational, we will continue
10 work on presenting a number of new offenngs within
the space that refiect the unique character, culture

and heritage of Hawka's Bay, and on attracting new

air capacity to the regon.

I am enormously proud of the hard work and dedication
of every single member of the Hawke's Bay Awport team,
including our volunteer ambassadors. | am mindful

of the fact that no matter the challenges, our airport

has continued to operate safely and functionally for
AIrport passengars, tenants, community stakeholders
and wisitors. | have our team to thank for that We care
about our people and this year we rolled out & wellbeing
programme to enhance our team’s ability to look after
our visitors, thamselves and each other.

Our focus 15 now on the future and the dversification
of cur revenue base, We are proud to progress to the
next stage of our large-scale solar project and have
committed to the goal of net zero emissions by 2030,
with the bold aim of becoming New Zealand's first
carbon neutral airport.

Our commercial development activities have taken

off with the launch of stage one of ur new property
preainct, Ahurin Aeropark 'We are working hard to create
a high-quality sustainable transport and logistics hub
1o support the regson

There s much to look forward ta In closing |'d like

to thank our Chief Exacutive, Stuart Ainslie, and feliow
directors for their support and leadership during
2020/2021. 1'd also like 1o specifically acknowledge the
significant contnbution of outgoing board member Sarah
Reo - the business acumen, leadership, and insight into
Te Ao Maori she brought to the boardroom have been
deeply appreciated. | extend a warm walcome 1o aspinng
director jonathan Norman, who has been placed with
the HBAL Board under the Future Director programme.
We have a strong team In place for 2021/2022 and
continue to build odr internal capadility with diversity of
thought and expenence, which will hold us in good stead
for the months ahead. We look forward to working with
our communities, partners and stakeholders to provide
a safe, sustainable and best-in-class gateway

far our region.

e
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TE PURONGO A TE TUMU WHAKARAE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT

The impact of COVID-19 an our business and the wider
community during 2020 and 2021 has reinforced how
cntically important the resilience of our people, our
palance sheet, and our regional economy are to our
future success,

As we moved cautiously into July 2020, we were only just
starting to understand the potential impacts of COVID19
on the airport business, By year-end, passenger numbers
had quickly returned to around 90% of pre-COVID
schedules, with routes to the South |sland returming
above 100%, Annualised passenger numbers finished

at 461,000, putting cur base growth back to around 2015
levels ~ that's approwmately 45% above forecast but with
a much stronger revenue growth.

We expect this growth to continue building off the

back of a strong recovery in domestic travel for leisure.
As a resull, this year we are delighted that Hawke's Bay
Arport has returned to a net profit after tax, with a

final resuit of 555,314 at revenue levels greater than
those seen in any prior years, This (5 a pleasing recovery
and a significantly better financial result than we
mitially anticipated,

Despite significant chalienges, | am pleased to repart strong
progress aganst cur stategse plan, with a continued focus
on burkiing mesibence and diversifying revenue,

1 am extremely proud of our arport team, consuftants
and sub-contractors for their efforts in completing our
new terminal, which opened In August 2021 The new
terminal has been warmby welcomed by our passengers,
visitors and community. It 5 an engaging new space -

a showcase of mana whenua collaboration, business
and community partnerships, and inspirational design,

6 | HAWKE'S BAY ARPORT LTD - ANNUAL REPORT 2007

We completed our third brannual Airport Service

Quality Survey, which continues to be adménistered

by our highly-engaged team of Arport Ambassadors
Resuits from the third survey are still to come, but we
understand that prolonged construction has impacted on
some customer satisfaction around toilets and food and
beverage. However, we are pleased to say that the new
terminal takes our customer expenence to the next level,
with a fantastic caf@, relaxing viewing areas and high-
quality amenities.

Our 2040 master plan was completed dunng this
reporting period, with a number of community
information sessions held at the Aero Club at the airport.
The information sessions were well-attended and there
was overwhelming positivity from the more than 100
members of the community there to learn about our
long-term plans, We have already made strnides into
working with partners on building future air seat and
freight capacity for the region

We were pleased to become the first regional airport

in New Zealand to achieve Airport Carbon Accreditation
Level 2 and make progress towards carbon neatrality
Further progress was made agalnst our sustainability
strategy with the opening of the Willis Legal Bikeport,
connecting cychists to the regon’s cyd eways; the
advancement of our solar farm project, and a focus
onetectncity and water minimisation,

We are pleased to welcoms lan Lowry, our new
Commercial Asset Manager, who brings years of
expenence across the ailine, retall and commercial
sectors and will [ead our property development. Under
lan's guidance, we are excited to have launched the first
stage of our commercal property development, Ahunr
Aeropark, located along either side of Watchman Road
on the approach o the airport
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To keep us focused on the future and as part of our
revised Customer Experience Strateqy, we have recently
welcomed Judi Godbold to the new leadership role of
Customer Experience and Marketing Manager, In line
with our strategy to better understand &l aspects of
our business performance, we also welcomed Michelle
Crompton, our new Commercial Support Analyst, to the
team in May 2021

1 am mindful of the challengng ewironment our team
have worked through dunng 2020 and 2021, Further
COVID fockdowns and construction supply chain delays
all ook thesr toll, but we made it through, Our people
are central to our mission to deliver a safe, sustainable
and customer-centric arport expenence and we value
our most important assats, We do this by nurturing cur
positive culture. In June thes year, we embarked on a
wellbeing programme for our entire team, including our
highly-vikued ambassadors, to help support a balance
between work, [ife and health

After welcoming our new fire team m July 2020,

we continue to build on our strategy of keeping safety,
security and compliance at the core of our business,
and we have continued 1o expand the team to cater for
future growth and resilience This year, we will start our
quest 1o procure a new airport fire truck, a significant
but entical investment.

An announcement from Airways NZ m Apnil 2020 of its
interiton to withdraw staff from regional airport control
towers caused significant mdustry concem | am pleased
10 report that after a condlusive aeronavtical study in
collaboration with Airways, New Plymouth Airport and
Gisborne Arpor, it was agreed that ATC services should

remain at the Hawke's Bay Airport Aur Traffic Control towet

We welcome a recent announcement from the

Minister of Transport that a first principles review

of air nawigation systems, including regulatory settings,
new technologies, funding and integration of the system,
will be completed in partnarship wath the industry.

We believe that partnerships with mana whenua, the
redion's councits, local businesses and the commumnity
are critical to our success, and we are prowd of the
work we have undertaken dunng the reporting period
to reinforce thes through joint ventures, partnerships
and sponsorships | am plaased to be presenting this
2021 Annual Report and |ook forward to working in
collaboration with our shareholders and key business
partners on the delivery of our 2021 /2022 S04

Sl

Nz mehi mamoha,
STUART AINSLIE

HAWKE'S 3AY AIRPORT LTD - ANNUAL REPORT 2021 |7
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NGA HIRAHIRATANGA
HIGHLIGHTS

)
/ o~
nnil L
Opening our Returning to Retaining air traffic

brand new terminal profitability 17 months control services
ahead of forecast

arport
carbon
accredited

S

Completing Taking our next step
our 20-year toward carbon neutrality to net zero carbon
master plan by attaining Level 2 ACA emissions by 2030

s

AHURIRI

AEROPARK

Completing a feasibility, aking our first steps

study for our proposed ward the development

solar farm development of the Ahuriri Aeropark
- .

R WAWRESSAY MINIRT TO- ANNURL SOV I
el
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HE MATAITANGA O TE TAU
A YEAR IN BRIEF

461,000 $6.6M

passengers, revenue,

S3.8M

EBITDA,

!
\
!
down 15% up 6% ‘ up 2%

$555314 75

_net profit . lost time toolbox talks and safety
HEL T ,

‘in passenger numbers engaged in aviation
from budget security meeﬁﬂﬁ: »

attended master of procurement i spent with
ports local : local suppliers
business :

HAWEES BAY KNNORY [T ~ ANNURL DEFORYIEN T 9
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TE RAUTAKI
STRATEGY

EYES ON THE HORIZON

yant

gadls ore Tocusad armund Nive pijacs

Lour business: property, peaple, commercial 2030.G e will mea
operations, and partners. we do blminess, and was'te Up for the chalie

r Stroteax

We are praud b b pant of Hawke's Bay and am o be
a force for qood in our community. By 2030 we intend
10 welcome - ane mulhion passengans thiy
and L0 BIng & erile 1o enth ons o
CEtDmer senam, 2 thoughtfully-designed enviroament,
And mspiing stof s of our placeand i1 peoniy

an Qur ales -
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TE WHAINGA | VISION TE KORONGA | MISSION

fe taunega rererand a-rohe E haumaru ai, e aro-kirntaki ai, 4, 2 pumau a

ngangahau, angitu katoa o Actearoa ano hokl nga ratonea kai whenua, kar rang|
New Zealand's most vibrant and successful N0 hoki ki Te Matau-a-Maui, | Te Matau-a
regional airport. Maul ano hoki
To enable safe, customer-focused and
sustainable land and air transport services
inand out of Hawke's Bay.

NGA UARATANGA | VALUES

MATAMUA KO TE HAUMARUTANGA TE ARO-KIRITAKI
SAFETY FIRST CUSTOMER-FOCUSED

satety wall always be our top pranty we will fo rwhiat = important to o IStomer

to =nsure owr continded success and senificaice
KA TITIRO MATAU KI TE PAE n the markétplace
WE LOOK TO THE HORIZON
Wewill plan diligently for the futurs through TE MANAAKI ME TE WHAKAUTE | TE TANGATA
CARE AND RESPECT FOR OUR PEOPLE
Nareholdets and busingss partnes We carz About Slr peomie = ey are Gt most Import g
resoUre and vie apprediats thesr values, respet thei
TE HAEPAPA KI TE TAIAD rahts and mecognise their commitment
ENVIRONMENTALLY RESPONSIBLE
We are commitiad stewards of our soveanmst IE NGM‘_LA KIA RITE TONU
and the communily 10 which we operta HEANGITU A'ARUMON'
STRIVING FOR CONTINUED
COMMERCIAL SUCTESS
e will sek new and mnovative ways to denve
seveiue Brom ot azet hase and sernees while
growtg vatus 1 pur cistomers and shashioldets

collabormtion with the Hawke's Bay commainity
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NGA RAWA
PROPERTY

Strategic Goal: Making the best use of our land while safequarding our airport to optimise

returns and increase value to our shareholders.

WELCOME TO OUR PLACE

The doors are open and we are proud to be
welcoming passengers to the new heart of our airport:
a transformed terminal that reflects our deep roots

in Hawka's Bay.

Qpened to travellers in August 2021, Hawke's Bay Airport’s
new terminal is a vibrant space that draws on our local
history, culture, and landscape to create a distinctively
‘Hawke's Bay' expenence for every traveller passing
through our gates.

Desgned in collabaration with Designgroup Stapleton
Elliot and Mauvan Scott Architects, the form of the
building is inspired by the kuaka or bar-tailed godwit,

a natve bird that returns from Alaska to the nearby
wetlands every year - one of the longest migration
flights of any bird. A timber waharoa in the centre of the
building represents the kuaka's beak, while its wings
stretch out over the armval and departure lounges

that flank erther side of the main building

Inside the building, every detail has been thoughtfully
considered. Spaces are curated with passenger comfort
in mind, while a children’s play area 15 designed to bnng
a smile to the faces of our youngest travellers. A senes of
carved wooden ceiling panels tell the cultural stories of
Te Matau-a Maui (Hawke's Bay) and bring warmth

and meaning to the space.

Art and histonic aviation artefacts offer interesting
touchpoints for passengers, and a unique instatlation of
wine bottles leads to the story of our viticulture industry.
The passenger experience is taken to new heights, with
busmess travellers well-served by meeting rooms,

a wewing mezaning, hospitality services and 2 spacious
new Air New Zealand regional lounge,

The heart of the new building s the Bay Espresso cafe
and Roosters bar, a bustling hospitality zone offering
arganic coffee, great food, and the best of cur local wine,
cider and craft beer.

The building i a testament to the dedxcation and resilience
of Hawke's Bay Airport staff and contractors,

who overcame sgnuficant challenges - including the
collapse of construction firm Amow International, the
pandemic lockdown, and giobal supply chain issuss -

1o ses this project through to completion. it postions
Hawke's Bay Airport % cater to one millon passengers

by 2030, weth space allocated for future retail zones

and further commercial pantnerships as passenger
numbers grow.

The new terminal 15 a g step toward our goal
of creating an inspinng journey from rpark to gate,
and we are proud to be able to share our new space
with our passengers, partners, and community.

J = ANNLISL REPONT 2007 | O
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NAVIGATING OUR FUTURE

J

We concluded a comprehensive master planning process
this year, examining a number of passenger and freight
scenanos, 1alking to our tenants and communsty, and
consuting a range of expents to determine what our
tusiness, land and infrastructure might look bke in

the future. The result is a bluepnnt that will gude our
mvestment and development aver the next 20 years

By 2040, Hawke's Bay Airport is expected 1o be welcoming
1.4 million passengers - almost double the numbers

we see now - and up to 615 tonnes of air freight.

Our expanded termund 1S an important siep loward
catering for this growth, but we also need to olow for
growth in the class of aircraft landing here. Commercial
jethiners bike Airbus and Boeing are expected to fly here

n the near future, which means we need to plan for

an extension of cur mamn runway, improvemants 1o the
apron and taxiways, and the possible relocation of our
fire station and air traffic control tower. Ve will also need
10 prepare for the future of flying ensunng we have the
nirastructure 1o welcome new hybrid electrical alreraft
and other emerging arcraft technologies as these anter
the commertial market

We will need to allow for additional car patking as we
grow, but we also want to ensure we can welcome people
by foot, bike, e-bike, 1axi, bus, or nde share

In addition to prepanng for the future of our
aeronautical business, the master plan considered how
we could use undeveloped airpont land, dewversify our
revenue base, and optimise returns for our shareholders.
The airport' s expanse of flat land 15 well-suted to a
commercial precnct and 10 hectares has been allocated
for the development of the Ahunri Aeropark The initial
steps of this development are already underway

With so much Hawke's Bay sun on offer, a solar farm
was dentified as an effective way of utilising land to the
wast of the runway that is unable o be developed in
other ways. This project 18 already well progressad, with
a detadled faasibility phase completed, and will help
deliver our sustainability goals by generating renewable
energy for the airport, our tenants and potentially
customers further afield

We will continue to make the best use of our {and over
the coming 20 years, working hand-in-hand with mana
NUE 10 ensure we are protecung this shared asset,
and developing new oppaortunities for growth that
beneht everyone wha lives or visits here

’l 4’\/\ passengers p
A expected

in 2040
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OPEN FOR BUSINESS

Hawke's Bay Aurport 15 already home 10 18 businesses,
and we're looking forward to welcoming more, This year,
we took the first steps toward the development of the
future Ahuriri Aeropark - a W0-hectare slice of the airport
precinct that will be transformed into a thriving business

community in the years ahead,

The airport s ideally situated to accommodate a range
of commercial and mdustrial activities, with i1s proximty
10 Napier Port, industnal 2ones and major highways
Ixely to make it particularly attractave to freight and
paistics businesses. The Ahurin Aeropark will be located
on the eastem side of the alrport, with easy access via
Watchman Road and a quick connection to the Napier/
Hastings Expressway. Tenants within the Asropark
community will have access to s range of meeuing and
haspitality faclities within the new airport terminal, with
corporate visitors able to step straight offthe plane and

nto a meeting

Sustamability will be built into the development from
the begnning, with the design and construction of any
new infrastructure to be guided by sustamable design
principles and set requirements for energy efficiency,
water usage, and wastewater mamgament

An information memorandum was released to market
n July. We
ed parties, and look forward 10 working with
businesses who share our cammitmant to Hawke's Bay
and our wision for a green future

are already engaging in early discussions with

ne

hectares - size

of the future
Ahuriri Aeropark
business precinct
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CLEAN ENERGY POWERHOUSE

We are workong hard to optimise our land assets,
powenng ahead with plans to construct 3 sotar farm on
an under-utilisad parcel of airport land

The proposed development will hamess Hawke's Bay's
high sunshine hours to generate ciean, renewable
energy, and export it back into the grid to be purchasad
by retallers, The project would be the first large-scale
photovoltaic installatson on awside land and would makes
Hawke's Bay Mrport the first solar-powered alrpornt

in New Zealand, square metres

- size of new terminal

The next steps for the project are to secure equity 2 3 O 1 8

and offtake partners, engage in community consultation, hectares businesses in
S0 piltsuesDUIces Con e, ofairportland | airport precinct

A feasthidity study undertaken in partnership with
lines company Centralines and solar development
experts Vector Powersmart was delverad in May 2021
and found that the proposal was both technically
and commetcially feastble,

A LIGHTER FOOTPRINT
Clever thinking, consaous purchasing and working

nearly double the size of our termimal without doubling @ ; 3

together with like-mindad partners has erabled us to
our environmental footprint,

registered suppliers for

new terminal 15 Lighting the way without any Incraase terminal construction project
in energy requirements, while largs windows, atriums
and skylights make the most of Hawke's Bay's natural
sunbight Sensors in spaces wth typically more

sporadic usa, such as meeting rooms and bathrooms,
are eliminating unnecessary use of power A high-
performance heat pump system provides passengess
with & comfonable chimate vath minimal energy input.

Energy-efficient LED ighting installed throughout the

Construction choices such as cross-laminated timber
beams and natural wood detailing throughout have attgndees at masterp l,an

lowered the carbon footprint of the build process public information sessions
and gve a beautiful natural fimish,
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NGA TANGATA
PEOPLE

Strategic Goal: Working together to get the best outcomes from our peaple in a great

place to work and live.

People are the heart and soul of our business - our team, our velunteers, our passengers,
and our partners. We are working hard to make Hawke's Bay Airport a welcoming destination,
an employer of choice, and a great place to do business.

We are proud to have a strong, dedicated team who care about our airport, our community
and each other. This year, we welcomed new faces in new roles, adding to the depth of expertise
within our team. We also strengthened our focus on health and wellbeing, engaging our people

Ina new programme to enhance resilience.

WELCOMING NEW EXPERTISE

This year, we weicomed lan Lowry in a new position as
Commercial Asset Manager. lan comes to us with a strong
background in property development and management,
with previous rotes at Air New Zealand and Woolworths
Australia, lan will deliver aganst our property strategy,
|eading the Ahunn Aeropark development while also
enhancing key commercial assets, including our easting
property portfolio and new digital advertsing displays

Data specialist Michelle Crompton joned the team in
May 2021 as Commercial Analyst and Support, a new role
desmned to unlock the value of the data we collect in
the course of our business, Through data anatysis and
visualisation, this role will delver msights to improve
efficiency and enhance customer expenence.

In August 2021, we appointed Judi Godbold to our
executive team as Customer Expenence and Marketing
Manager, Judi retums to New Zealand after nine years

n Asia, delvering brand experience and live events for
a host of intemational brands, Including Changt Airport,
Netflix and InterContinental Hotels. In this new rote, ludi
will be delivening seamless journeys for our customers,
passengers and partners.

AWELL WORKFORCE

We care about our people and ths year, we were

proud to Introduce an ongoing Resiliance at Work
programme, The programme saw all staff and the
majority of our volunteers take an onling survey and
recelve an individualised wellness assessment. We ran
separate workshops for staff and volunteers, exploring
the results and offering tools to strengthen wellbeing
and resilience. All partcipants now have the opportunty
to take up one-on-one ceaching to boost any area

of their wellbemng.

It was a valuable opportunity for our teams to connect and
to affirm our commitment to being 3 healthy workplace

The next stage of the programme wall look at how our
teams work together, and what we each can do to build
heatthy, productive team dynamics.

people engaged

35 in Resilience @
at Work o
programme
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Our Airport Ambassadors are the friendly face of Hawke's

Bay Airpo 2Ngers, answering

questions, and St

by volunteess, the

iing their joumey, Staffed entirely

hems runs seven days a week

and covers our busiest penods.

Sence 1s inception in 2019, the personal touch and

customer care our ambassads wice has made a real

o5, With many

thousands of passer

differenc

)ated

during the construction of the terminal, the need forthe

the airport's services and faalities temporarity re

Seryice was stronger than ever tis year

As the scheme matures, we are working together
volunteers to ensure we provide a unified

a o
sional seovice, This year, we updated the

with our
and pro

ambassador uniform in line with the look and feel of
the new aifport, introducing & shirt and jacket featunng
ents woven throughout the terminal
of the new terminal we

Our veiunteers 10 ensure

wie are providing consistent service and communication

QOur nad stzp will be Lo eng

and other regional partne oW owr volunteers into
1ot just for the airport, but for our wider
region - equipping them with the knowtedge to make
recommendations for great places w0 stay, eat, and vist

while in Hawke's Bay,

ambassadors

age with Hawke's Bay Touwnsm
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MAINTAINING
PASSENGER EXPERIENCE

We are working hard to develop a deep understanding of
our customers - who they are, what they need, and how
we can improve their experience at Hawke's Bay Airport.

In April 2019, we became the first regional airport in

New Zealand to roll cut the twice-yearly Airport Service
Quality Departure Survey, the international gold standard
in measunng passenger experience Developed by
Airports Council Intemational, the ASQ survey offers a
scientific and standardised approach and benchmarking
against similar airports around the globe,

The survey is undertaken over a six-manth penod,

with respondents spread across different times, days

and flight destinations. Passengers are asked a serles of
38 questions to gauge ther satisfsction with performance
across areas including carparking, restaurant facilties, and
customer service, Our surveys are carnied out by Airport
Ambassadors, all of whom have compisted a specialist
Uaining programme to become accredited by ACL

We now have two comprehensive sets of results asa
basis for benchmarking, with the first survey undentaken
prior to full Stage 2 construction works and the second
completed dunng the construction and opening of the
new departures terminal

The results show customer satisfaction declined only
shghtly over this time, despite the significant disruption
caused by construction. This i a reflection of the
thought our team put in to prowvding workarounds for
our passengers and the effont put into minimising
disruption and maimtaiming semvice levels, as well as the
vital helping hands offered by our Airport Ambassadors.

We undertook the survey Tor a third time this year, with
results due n the coming morths. We intend to woek
towards achiewing Airport Senvice Quality accreditation
1o ensure that we are cantinuously focused ca delivering
an enjoyable, safe and optimised passenger journey.

461,000

passengers

501

individual contractors inducted
onto construction site

% 29

Airport Ambassadors

2,600+

hours volunteered by
Airport Ambassadors

£l 350

passengers surveyed in Airport
Service Quality Departure Survey

P
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TE ARUMON|
COMMERCIAL 2

Strategic Goal: Maximising the returns across our aeronautical business while delivering
greater value and a strong sense of place.

At Hawke's Bay Airport, we are committed to delivering value for our customers,
our shareholders, and our reglon.

We are working to drive growth in our aeronautical business by developing seat capacity
and expanding choice in flights, destinations, and carriers.

Over the long haul, we are focused on strengthening resilience through broadening

our revenue base. Incomes from car parking, air services and property helped to weather
a turbulent 2020, and the opening of our terminal brings new opportunities in advertising,
retall and corporate facilities.

We continue to pursue a strategy of sustainable property development, building the value
of our exssting property portfolio while working to attract new businesses to the airport
precinct. Renewable energy generation will alse add another string to our bow, enhanang
both our financial and environmental sustainability.

LOCAL FLAVOUR
FOR HOSPITALITY

At the heart of our new terminal is a partnership with
iconic local business Bay Espresso, Known and loved
across Hawke's Bay for their commitment to great coffee
and delicious food, Bay Espresso runs cafés in Hastings
and Havelock North, a coffee roastery, and a boutique
brewery, as well & beinga popular fixture at the
Hawke's Bay Farmers’ Markel.

With a Bay Espresso café and Roasters bar now at the
centre of the airport, owners Chris and Jonelle janas
are serving up & taste of Hawke's Bay's vibrant food and
beverage scene. Travellers and locals can fuel up with
organic coffee, opt for fresh food to go, or order a meal
from the kitchen, Altematively, they can choose from a
setection of exceptional Hawke's Bay wines or unwind
with a local craft beer or cider.

The hospiality space was designed with input from Bay
Espresso, and locals will recognise the distinctive mural
hand pamted by Jonelle, which brings the space to life
The cafeé cabinetry and bar were fabricated by local firm
Future Products Group, who also designed the vintage
aviation-inspired seating area, The result 15 2 warm,
welcoming space that invites people to relax, connect
with friends and family, and take in the wall-to-wall
views of the action on the runway.

EN ROUTE TO GREATER CHOICE

Hawhke's Bay Airport s a wital gateway into our region
for tourists, corporates, and the local community, and
we are committed to buitding the range of services and
connections avallable,

In the latter part of 2020, we engaged Hawke's Bay
Tounsm, the Hawke's Bay Chamber of Commerce, and key
economic devetopment agencies in & workshop to begin
shaping a sustainable avistion development strategy

for the region.

We made a strong stant on that strategy this year,
engaging with new airline partners to develop
prospective services between Hawke's Bay and other
regions. With a stronger than expected recovery In
domestic travel post-COVID, we look forward to seeing
these services take off in the near future,
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CAR RENTAL RECOVERY

A surge in domestic tounsm has driven a strong
recovery in car rentals, with a growing number
of New Zealanders choosing Hawke's Bay in place
of an international destination.

Rental concessions have rebounded to pre-COVID
levels after the Gisruption of lockdown in 2020, and
with passenger numbers higher than mitially forecast,
a number of cur rental firms are now leoking to expand
their fleets as new gtock becomes available.

Rentdl car providers are an important partnes for our
business, and we continue to work with them to ensure
thesr services reman economically viable snd sustainable

WASTE NOT, WANT NOT

We have worked hard to design waste out of our new
terminal, working closely with our commercial partners
and embracing circular initiatives

We are working to eliminate single-use plastics from

our termimal, having removed vending machines and
instalied a refill station for water, We are pledsed to
welcome cup borrowing scheme Again Agam to the Bay
Espresso café i the terminal, Passengers will be able to
forgo & single use cup n favour of a lidded aluminium
reusable, which they can retum or exchange at any of
the growing number of cafés participating in the scheme.
Bay Espresso customers who do opt for a2 single-use cup
will recerve one that is carbon neutral, fully compostable,
and made from FSC-cartified paper,

We have alo introduced a new three-ten system for waste,
with specific bins for organics, recycling and landfitl, All cafe
seneware 15 fully compastable and can be placed in the
organics bin, while a separate bin will ensure Bay Espresso
coffea cups go to a locat commercial composting facility.

il $6.6M

revenue, up 6%

53.8

EBITDA, up 72%

$555,314

net profit after tax, up 155%

¥ S64M

in assets, up 8.5%

O

585,542

seat capacity on flights
in and out of Hawke's Bay

4%

increase in capacity of
Air New Zealand regional lounge
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NGA WHAKAHAERE
OPERATIONS %

Strategic Goal: Ensuring a safe, rewarding, and delightful journey for our travellers.
Striving for excellence in everything we do.

This year has been an exercise in creative solutions, with our team working hard to provide a
smooth passenger experience amidst the construction of our new terminal We are proud to have
welcomed 461,000 passengers while maintaining a secure travel journey from carpark to gate.

Safety s at the centre of our operation and we are committed to providing a safe and secure
environment for our people, our partners, and our passengers. We uphold a strong safety
and reporting culture and are proud to have achieved zere lost time injuries in the past year.
Hawke's Bay Airport also became an even safer place to land 1n 2021, with a focus on effective

wildlife management further lowering our nsk of bird strike.

SAFETY ON THE GROUND

We are now realising the full benefits of the decision to
integrate the Airport Fire Service into our team in 2020,
with the closer relationship providing moree direct input
nto safety and secunty on the tarmac. Bringng Airport
Fire in-house has also eliminated the uncertainty that
comes with outsOUITing a critical operational sernce
10 a contractor.

This year, we introduced new Airport Fre and Operations
Officer position descniptions, which better recognise

the breadth and scope of the am's responsibilities,
Alongside their core fire safety responsibilities, the team
are now also recognised as covering heaith and safety,
security, maintenance and wildlife management. We atso
added 3 further two roles to the team and invested in
new pratective wear, uniforms and breathing gear.

/10 inuies:

KEEPING AIR TRAFFIC
UNDER CONTROL

In May 2020, Airwiays NZ began a review of air traffic
control services at regional airports, including Hawke's
Bay. We engaged i a collaborative process, pannenng
with Airways, Gisborne Airport and New Plymouth
Airport to commission an independent assessment by
industry experts To). The resulting repost pronded

a comprehensive picture of our ATC needs now and
into the future, informed by data-drven modelling
out to 2045, The mport recommended retaining air
traffic control services at Napier, given the volume of
passengers flowing through our operation and the
growth peojected in coming years. We were pleased to
have this recommendation upheld by Arways and valued
the opportunity tn engage in a constructive process,

Airways 15 now exploring the possibility of divesting

its ownership and management of runway lighting

and power at airports across the country, in line with
standard international practice. We are supportive of
this idea in prinaple and look forward to engaging with
Airways over the coming year.

HAWKE'S BAY AIHPORY LTO - ANNUAL REFORT 200 | 7
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STRIKING A NATURAL BALANCE

With protected wetiands, coastal hatstats, and an
estuanne breeding ground on owr boundaries, bird stnke
has histoncally been & major hazard at Bawke's Bay
Airport We aim 10 manage this r1sk in a way that respects
the balance of the ecosystems around us

A waldlife management plan commssioned in 2018 gave
us a better understanding of the natural instincts and
behaviours of our birdlife, and we are now deploying this
knowledge 1o manage bird populations in a gentle and
effective way. Mlowing longer grasses in our Immediate
suroundings has encouraged spur-winged plovers to
nest elsewhere, while topping pasture to reduce the
prevalence of seed has made awrport [and less attractive
for birdlife

We monitor bird populations on our land on a weekly
basis and are actively working with the Dapantment of
Conservation, Napier City Council, Hawke's Bay Regional
Council and fish & Game to manage habitats in ouw
broader ares, including our adjacent swamplands, the
Ahurnin estuary and Westshore beach

In the past year, we have successfully reduced bird stnke
at Hawke's Bay Alrport by 14%.

'] 40/ reduction
O in bird strike

B

w
3
3
¥

NET ZERO FUTURE

New Zealand 15 firmly on a path to carbon neutrality,
with both the New Zealand Government and Hawke's
Bay Regional Council committing to reaching net zero
carbon emesssons by 2050, Currently, domestic awation
makes up 124% of New Zealand's carbon footprint.
While emissions from airports are excluded from that
figure, we have a vital role to play in supporting the
decarbonisation of the anation industry,

Thes yesr, Hawke's Bay Airpornt made a public pledge 1o
reach net zer0 scope 1 and 2 emissions by 2030, This

a step change for our busness and will require targeted
action and investment. Achieving net zero wall mean
eliminating or offsetting all scope 1 and 2 amissions -
those from sources Hawke's Bay Airpart owns or controls,
like vehicles and generators, and thase generated by
direct purchases, such as elecncity.

Our scope 1 and 2 emissions are relatively low in
companson to other Infrastructure providers and &

focus on reduction over the past 18 months has already
addressed several major sources of emissions, A review
of commercial and operational activities identified nearly
40 iniatives that will make a further difference, and
these have been incorporated into a compeehensive
decarbonisation plan, Future progects include upgrading
carpark lighting to energy-efficient LED or solar lighting
and installing EV charging stations

AIRPORT CARBON
ACCREDITATION

1n 2020, we commetted 1o pursuing the Airport Carbon
Accreditation pro@ramme as a transparent, robust,

and stluctured path 1o sustainatulity, Designed by

the Airports Counal International, the programme

15 considered the industry godd standard for carbon
management and sets out six levels of cerification.

1115 Dased on intemationally-recogrnised standards 150
1406412018 and the GHG Protocol Corparate Accounting
and Reporting Standard, and provides a stringent process
for quantifying and reporting greenhouse gas emissions.

Last year, we achieved Level 1: Mapping with both ouwr
carbon footprint and sustamnability policy independently
verified by an accredited expert. This year, we were proud
to be the first regional airport in New Zealand to achieve
the Level 2: Reduction accreditation, This required us

10 demonstrate a reduction in Scope 1and 2 emissions,
set a target for reduction, and present a plan to ach:eve
it - all independently reviewed and verified in line

with infernational standards. The Level 2 accreditation
recognises Hawke's Bay Airport's commitment to
emissions raduction, climate change mitigation,

and sustainable development

1 Minstry for the Enveonment/Manati M Te Taiap. New Jealond's
Interactive Emissaons Tracker. waw.emissonstracker mie govinz
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We are committed to followeng the Airpart Carbon
Accredfitation programme and are now working towards
attaining Leved 3: Optimesation, This stage encompasses
the inclusion of additional scope 3 emissions, such as
fuel used in airaaft during take off and landing, fuet used
In passenger and contractor vehicles, waste to Jandfil,
staff travel and water consumption It also requires
developing a comprehensive stakeholder engagement
pdan outlining how we will communicate, share best
practice, and ollaborate with our stakehoiders to reduce
emissions from activities we can influence,

CLIMATE RESILIENT
INFRASTRUCTURE

Napier expenenced a one-in-250year flooding event
on 9th November 2020, with 237 millimetres of rain in
13 hours - the second highest rainfall on record for
Napier. Low-lying areas of the city were inundated by
flondwaters, and a state of emergency declared

The downpour was 3 significant test for Hawke's Bay
Arport’s drainage infrastructure, Qur pump station and
drains were under pressure but performed as designed
and ensured that the runway and terminal were free of
surface water. The airpon remamed aperational, with all
scheduled flights able o land

With extreme weather events hkely to become moe
frequent with dimate changes we are eviewing our
infrastructure and developing 5 dimate adaptation strategy
in partnership with key regional stakeholders to ensure that
we can continue to provide the services our region needs.

DRIVING EMISSIONS DOWN

Hawke's Bay Airport 1s making meaningful change in

our carbon emissions and this year, we took the first
step toward electrifying our fleet, introducing a fully
etectric Applestone utility vehicle and a Mitsubishi PHEV
OQutlander ta our airside operation

The Mitsubishi twhnd was selected for its ability to run
fully electric within shorter distances, meaning it can
be operated as an EV on the tarmac, Combined, the
two electric vehicles have saved 10.5 tonnes of carban
emussions and cut fuel costs by 41%

-

4'] (y reduction 4L
O infuel costs

A

reduction in water usage since 2017
- 17,500 m’ used in 2021

decrease in fuel

use - 5,396 litres,

down from 9,352
litres in 2020

tonnes of
waste recycled

15 tonnes

of waste to landfill
&% Increase due to suspens
during the pandemic and an increa

in disposable items such as face m

ond paper towels

1 of recycling

496,000 kWh

electricity used
ncrease due 1o terminol construction

) due to pandernic

05 tCO,e

carbon footprint
scope 1and 2 emissions - 57% increase on 2020
irport fre vehicles
pm Scope 3 to Scope 1

due to em
being rex
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NGA HOA
PARTNERS

Strategic Goal: Engaging with our customers, stakeholders, business partners and community
to grow our airport in a way which benefits everyone, A great place to do business.

Partnerships are integral to a healthy future for our business, our economy, our community
and our environment. At Hawke's Bay Airport, we are building genuine, meaningful
partnerships with ike-minded business, government and iwi orgamsations; collaborating
on common goals and working together for the benefit of all.

We endeavour to make a positive contribution to our region and as we grow, we are working
hard to bring our community along with us. This year, we have strengthened connections with
our community both in person and online, sharing progress at the airport through our social
channels and engaging our community in a series of information sessions about our master
plan. Community partnerships have also played a special role in our new terminal, enriching

Item 5

the building with a sense of history, culture and place.

We are committed to Investing in our community 1nto the future and are proud to
support a range of organisations, including Biodiversity Hawke's Bay, the Art Deco Trust,

and Export Hawke's Bay.

PARTNERSHIPS WITH MANA WHENUA

The development of our new terminal presented

a umque opportunity to grow and strengthen our
refationships with mana whenua, working togethar

to create a space that reflects the rich cultural heritage
of Aotearoa and Ngati Kahungunu.

We worked closely with Mana Ahunin, engaging local
designer and artist Jacob Scott (Ngat: Kahungunu,

Te Arawa, Ngati Raukawa, Te Atiawa) to design a senes
of @arved panels that feature throughout the building

Installed overhead, the unigue digital rvings weicome
and farewell our passengers, tell stories of people and
place, and speak of flight, change and the wllective
challenges ahead. Upon armang in Hawke's Bay,
travellers are welomed by canvings that represent a
whaikaranga calling manuhiri (wisitors) in, seven mana
whenua hapu, and their haka and waiata. These canvings
atso tell the story of the devastating 1931 rarthquake,
represented by a jagged chevron pattern; one of the
many changes that have impacted on this place in the
world. They carry @ message about resilience and the
need to meet the challenges of change with innovation,

Above the cafe and lounge area in the heart of the
terminal, another set of carvings represents the fuselage
of an aircraft, the space batween earth and sky, and the
way air flows over wings to enable flight, it speaks of the
connections between people and nature, the challenges
to our planet, and the changes we must make,

Travellers departing Hawke's Bay are farewelled by a third
set of carved panels, which depict our connection to the
rest of the world and illustrates mana whenua guiding
travellers on their way.

We are privileged to have the stonies of Te Matau-a-
Maw (Hawke's Bay) woven through our new terminal,
imparting a deep sense of place to the travellers passing
through. We look forward to growang our relabonships
with mana whenua as we continue to work together

into the future,
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A TASTE OF LOCAL HISTORY

A restored 1928 AA Ford pickup truck 5 @ving our

new arrvals lounge an Art Deco flavow, thanks to a
partnership with vintage car enthugiasts Neville Smith
and Simon Moare. Onginally owned by a local plumber,
the truck was found i a state of disrepair and has been
carefully stripped, blasted and repainted over many
houts in an airport workshop, As a fimshing touch,

it was gven a Lagoon Farms logo designed by Moore -
a reference to the name given 1o the area of land
around the airpoet after it was raised out of the sea

by the 1931 earthquake,

The truck now occupies pnde of place in our future retail
2one, displaying a haul of locally made artisan foods
and gving tourists a stnking welcome to the Art Deco
capital of the world.

A NEW CHAPTER
IN OUR HISTORY

This year saw the publication of Wings Over Hawke's
Bay - The Story of Our Airport, a book on the hestory of
Hawke's Bay Airport by locally-based histonan Michael
Fowler. The book covers the complete story of aviation
in Hawke's Bay, from fledgling attempts to build and
fly an asroplane in 1908 to the Napier Aero Club's
astablishment of an airfield on reclaimed land after
the 1931 eanthquake, to the development of the aimport
das we xnow it today.

301/

bike spaces in the Bikeport,
a dedicated facility for bikes
and e-bikes in partnership
with Willis Legal

Sponsor partners

in aeronuatical
study assessing

3 rd the level of

Air Traffic
Control services
r as Platinum - Airways,
yeas f New Plymouth
.pOf.lSOf ° Alrport, ond
Biodiversity Gisborne Airport
Hawke's Bay

winners recognised in
Airside Artwork competition for local
primary schools, from 85 designs for
a sustainable airport of the future

1,300

pieces of plastic recycled
into Bikeport seat

3
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DIRECTORY

HAWKE'S BAY AIRPORT LIMITED

REGISTERED OFFICE
Terminal Bullding
111 Main North Road
Napler 4140

Hawxe's Bay

New Zealand
POSTAL ADDRESS
PO Box 721

Napier 4140

Hawke's Bay

New Zealand
admin@hawkesbay-airport.co.nz

www.hawkesbay-airport.co.nz
BANKERS
ASB Bank Limited

SOLICITORS

pentons

AUDITORS
Baker Tilly Staples Rodway
Audit Limited on behalf

of the Auditor-General
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AVIATION ARTEFACTS

Thanks to the Hawke's Bay Aviation Heritage Association,
Hawke's Bay Airport is now home to a very special piece
of local aviation history. The original wooden propetiet
from the first commercial flight into Napier was gifted

to the airport for permanent display, and now forms

the centrepiece of  large-scale instaliation in the new
terminal. The plane, a 1930s De Havilland Dragon MK 2,
first [anded at the fledgling Napier Airport in 1935

The propeller was rescued from Fiji, where the plane
served in World War ), and is the only sunaving piece

Hawke's Bay Airport and the Hawke's Bay Aviation
Heritage Association worked closely with George
Williams from local company Blackdog Design on the
concept and design for the display that houses this
special artefact, creating a plywood installation that
uses negative detailing to form line drawings of the
De Havilland.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Hawke's Bay Auport Limited (the Company) is a company incorporated in New Zealand under the Companies Act 1993
and 15 owned by the Crown (50%), Napier City Council (26%), and Hastings District Council (24%). The Company is
domiciled in New Zealand and its principal piace of business is 111 Main North Road, Westshore, Napeer, Hawke's Bay
Airport provides airport facilities, infrastructure and supporting seronautical services, The Company eams revenug
from aeronautical activities, retall and rental leases, @r paruing facilibes, transport operators, advertising and tenants
oceupyIng sites within its business park.

DIRECTORS

BOARD APPOINTMENTS AND RETIREMENTS

Jon Nichols was appointed as a Director, effective 1 September 2020. Sarah Reo ceased to be a Dwrector on 30 June 2021,

and as at 30 June 202, a new Drector has yet to be appoented to fill thes position. Tony Porter retired from the Board
on 22 September 2020.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The amount of $117.458 per annum was paid to Directors holding office in the 12 months to 30 June 2021
W N Harvey Chairperson 44 000

S N Park Chatrperson - Audit, Finance & Risk Committee 25,500

S Reo Dyrector 23,000

J Nichols Director 19,083

T M Porter Director 585

n7458

No other remuneration or benefits other than normal reimbursement of expenses has been pard or gven to Directors.

BOARD COMMITTEES

As at 10 June 2021, the Company had an Audit, Finance and Risk Committee compnsed of &l Directors, being Sarah
Park (Chatr), Wendie Harvey and Jon Nichols, The committee ts responsible for overseeing

+ the quality and integrity of financial statements, reporting, budgets and matena investment proposals;

+ cument nsk exposures and the future nsk strategy of HBAL, including strategy for capital and liquidity,

- the selection and performance of our external auditors; and

« accounting policies, the effectiveness of internal controls, the finanda nsk management system and related matters.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

During the year ended 30 June 2021, the Directors declared general disclosure of interests in the following entities:

W N HARVEY

Excetlence in Business Solutions Limitad
New Zealand Gambling Comission
tastland Group Limited

Eastland Network Limited

Eastland Port Uimited

The Electncal Training Company Limited
Aurora Energy Limited

Fire and Emergency New Zealand
Hawke's Bay Arport Construction Limited
Gishorne Airport Limited

Centralines Limited

S N PARK

Scotch & Sparkles Limited

Eurogrow Potatoes Limited

Pacific Edge Limited

Pacific Edge Diagnostics New Zealand Limstad
Pacific Edge Analyticdl Services Limited

Board of Trustees of the National Prowdent fund
Hawke's Bay Airport Construction Limsted

Rapid Response Nursng

Even Capital GP Limited

Watapu Anglican Social Services Trust Board

| NICHOLS

Director/Shareholder
Commissioner
Ditector

Director

Director

Director

Director

Ditector

Director

Director

Director - Retired October 2020

Director/Shareholder
Director
Director
Director
Director
Independent Trustee
Director
Director/Shareholder
Director/ Shareholder

Independent Chair of Audit & Risk Committee

Eastland Group Limited Director
tastland Network Umited Director
tastland Port Limited Director
Gisbome Alrpoet Limited Director
tlectra Limited and subsidianes Director
Nichols Consulting Limited Director/Shareholder
Patmerston North Airport Limited Director
Hawke's Bay Airport Construction Limstad Director
Hastings Distnict Council Independent Chair of Rick & Assurance Committee

Maungaharuru-Tangtu Trust

Cantralines Limsted

SMREO

Heretaunga Tamatea Settiement Trust
Sarah Reo Consulting Limited

Orawa Limited

Te Kura o Pakipaki

Hawke's Bay Arport Construction Limitad
TM PORTER

Pornedl Tractor Company Limited
Hawke's Bay Airport Construction Limited
S AINSLIE - CEO

Art Deco Trust Inc

ExportNZ Hawke's Bay

Independent Chair of Risk & Assurance Committee

Director - Retired Qctober 2020

Trustee
Director{ Shareholder
Director/Shareholder
Trustee
Director

irector
Director

Board member
Chalr

Details of any related party transactions made dunng the year are shown i Note 18 of the Notes

to the Financial Statements.
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BOARD ATTENDANCE

DIRECTOR POSITION TENURE MEETINGS ATTENDED OF A POSSIBLE
W N Harvey Chair Full year 10 10
S N Park Director/AFRC Chair Full year 10 10
S Reo Director Full year a 10
| Nichols Director 10 months ] 9
TM Porter Director 3months 2 2
EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION

The number of employees or former employees who received remuneration and other benefits of $100,000 or more
for the year ended 30 June 2021 and prior was as follows:

REMUNERATION NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
2021 2020
$140,001 - $150,000 1 2
$150,001 - $160,000 1
S160,001 - $170,000 - 1
$180,001 - $190,000 1 .
$290,001 - 5300,000 1 1
CHIEF EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION

In the financial year ended 30 June 2021, the Chief Executive was paid total remuneration of 5296,056, This included
an at nisk component of $22500 refated to achievement of key performance indicators directly aligned with the
Group's strategy. (2020 total remuneration 5297498, including an at-risk component of $25,000),

AUDITORS

The Office of the Auditor-General 15 appointed as auditor under Section 15 of the Public Audit Act 2001
and Section 70 of the Local Government Act 2002, Phitip Pinckney of Baker Tilly Staples Rodway Audit Limited has
been appointed to provide these services,

DIVIDENDS

As agreed with shareholders, no dividend will be paid foe the financial year ended 30 June 2021 (2020: nil)

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Dyrectors are responsible for ensuring that the financal statements and the Statement of Service Pedormance
fairly present the financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2021 and its financial performance and cashflows
for the year ended on thet date.

The Drrectors consider that the financial statements of the Company have been prepared using appropnate
accounting poticies consistently applied, are supported by reasonable judgements and estimates, and that all relevant
financial reporting and accounting standards have been followed.
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DIRECTORS' INFORMATION

The Hawke's Bay Airport Limited Board regularly reviews 1ts skills against current and future requirements, Despite

its relatively small size of four Directors, the cumrent Board has a diverse skill set with particular strengths in the
aeronautical and infrastructure sectors, risk and comphance, legal and regulatory matters, and corporate governance
Strengthening the Board's capability in property development and management, environmental sustainability and
green energy, technology and cyber security, and iw partnerships will be areas of focus for future appointments.

The size of the board means securing capabilities across Al areas is challenging and makes capability building
essential, This occurs through targeted shill development for directors and management, engagng external consulting
support, and ongoing professional development for directors,

NUMBER OF
DIRECTORS WITH FOCUS FOR
STRATEGIC CONTEXT HIGH AND MODERATE | FUTURE BOARD
FOR ALIGNMENT OF CAPABILITY | CAPABILITY CAPABILITY APPOINTMENTS
Aeronautical L BN BN J o)
STAKEHOLDERS THROUGH
DELIVERY OF STRATEGY Property development and management | @ | @ )
Environmental sustaimability olole
and green enenty
Anancial L BN BN
Risk and compliance L BN BN J
ENSURING EXCELLENCE IN
OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL | Legal and regulatory L BN BN J
MANAGEMENT
Technology and cyber secunty LB BN @®
(orporate governance L BN BN |
SAFETY FIRST Health and safety L BN BN
People and culture L BN BN
BEING A PEOPLE
AND VALUES-BASED COMPANY Iwa partnerships ele o

KEY: @ High Capabelity @ Moderste Capability @ Future Focus
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STATEMENT OF SERVICE PERFORMANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The following 1s a Statement of Service Parformance relating 1o the key obyectives lited In Hawke's Bay Airport Limited’s
Statement of Corporate Inteat for the year ending 30 June 2021,

SOl FULL YEAR | RESULT TODATE | % VARIANCE STATUS
Passenger numbers 317923 46) 056 5% @
Revenue 4378 560 6,661,208 59% 2]
OPTIMISE EBITDA 1,024 680 3,755,532 20% )
SHAREHOLDER - g c >
VALUE & NPAT 1,566,945 555314 135% 2]
RETURNS ROE - anmualised -510% 1.64% 1% Q
Gearing 5% 40% 14% o
Equity 49% 2% 7% o
TARGET
ACTIVITY & OUTCOME MEASURE DATE | COMMENTARY STATUS
An Uncompromising safety = | Contmuous review of
focus and compliance mw 'i:fw: Cm [:':: £ | COVID-19 safety procedures @
with COVID19 operational b nfsmmms "\ é in line with govemment
guidelines at all times e s pohicies
Monthly review of =
E::\':;;:gg?‘:gs aeronautical recovery £ | Development of varicus @
2 o forecasts and resource S | forecast scenarios
planning Y =
atlocation
HBAL presence at all
Actvely encourage relevant forums. Regular @ Completed workshop with
pragmatic whole of aviation | meetings with relewant a | sonomic development °
Industry approach to aviabon stakeholders g’ agenaes in October 2020,
Tecovery including Air NZ, Airways Stalled due 10 RED review
and other airports
Workshop with regional
Remional coilaboration to Develop Regronal Aur =) ;T‘(T:hmig'm}
chamgion Ha_wke sBayanr | Senices Strategy in ' 8 | 2020 Srateqy stalled due 1o @
connectivity as cntical part | consultation with Hawke's =
£ national toorsm stiat Bay T = 2 | COVID-9 impacts and reveew
OF BRI IR SIAAGY. | ey s of HB Business Hub/economic
development agencies
Raview economies of
scate and insourcing Review complete and § Lr::‘oumm %ff‘"? Se{lw:e ! &
versus outsourcing of key | implemented — s ki
d ~ | administration resource
operational resources
Review aeronautical pnang | Aeronautical pricing = | Aeronuatical pricing
in consultation with majoe consultation complete and < | consultation completed <
airline partner agreed with key parties 2 | October 2020

KEY: @ Meets or exceeds target @ Within 10% of rarget @ 10% or more below targst
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OPERATIONS

TARGET
ACTIVITY & OUTCOME MEASURE DATE | COMMENTARY STATUS
Optimise returas from
nf'as“ 2
" s Segmented propositions S | Review of car parking
by meemng product implemented S | completed luly 2020 e
offenng and developing 2
differentiated propasitions
Manage short term in
terminal retail proposition | Monthly meetings with >
10 best meat customer retail operator o review -'é Fiexibily asound timings
and operations of arrport (<2
demand whilst presseving | passenger feedback and 2 Ghminean pats
viability of therd-panty performance s
operators
Ambassador progriamme
Prioritise the safe = | managed in coordination
reinstatement of Alrport SE::& imet:”c‘\;:lso(;ner g with NZ Government @
Ambassador programme 2 requirements. ASQ waiver
granted until Apnl 2021
2 | Continuous staff meetings
Proactively monitor Intemal welfare survey E by Zoom dunng COVID-19, Py
wellbeing of staff compteted E | Wellbeing assessment
< | underway
Achieve financial and 504 FY2020-21 with a focus S
operational targets as per | on reduting cost and § Exceceding target @
SOl OplimISIng revenues 2
> Safety management plan
Operaung and effective Intemal SMS Tracker £ |in place as per CAA audit, o
safaty management system | updated monthly £ | health and safety data
tracking positively
Pract S | Delayed due to COVID
5 rmus: ::;‘ epv:g;‘nz:( Stage 3 completed 2 | impacts (. resources) o
& | Opened b August 21
T | Risk registers reviewed
?t-’zm;ual St;a(ega; Risk/ Review implemented g regularly. Govemance risk e
P e @ | reviewed eary 2021
[~3
Review and refine Wildlfe | Second phase plan g Ongomg review of wildlife ®
Management Plan impiemented S |menagement undertaken
Reduction of carbon ) S
eMmissions against ?;?tl:)f AL e.;c: dzlt::::f(tACAj S | Achieved January 2021 e
established benchmarks. ® o =

KEY: @ Meets or exceeds target @ Within 10% of rarget @ 10% or more below targst
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TARGET
ACTIVITY & DUTCOME MEASURE DATE | COMMENTARY STATUS
Improve service levels implement ressarch-based | Work to advance in ling
and returns by leveraging | product segmentation of S | with full Surface Transport @
existing infrastructure carpark 5 | Strategy
Develop and implement 2
revised aeronautical 3 :x)(:zl;lmlememed @
conditons of use =
Complete review of general | = | Completed November 2020.
aviation charges in line with § Users paying new charges — e
industry benchmarks & | some negative response
Improve carpark to gate and | >10% of transactions are 5| New carparking system
customer expenence and | ticketless/Improved ASQ S | bedded in. Introduction @
car parking returns SCores & | of icketiess payment
Rewvise Ground 2
Transport Strategy to = | Work in progress in
ensure anment with :oﬁ:\;p;: SKisingy Y/ 2 | alignment with Ground )
sustamabiity framework & | Transport Strategy
and new technologies
Leverage grants/ Network with private and w | Funding support from HBT
sponsorship where passibié | public stakeholders to § for new airfine startup @
to expedite sustamnability identify opportunities for g & RED. EECA funding for
outcomes collaboration Bikeport & EV chargers
Procure new retail
Grow in-terminal retail operator/s. Strong focus g x’g’:’:oﬁs"m"
engagement and per onnon-pnee attributes = i B oo @
passenger spend rates Maximise returms from = w' : w"‘" Sgaied
digital advertising assets
Work closely with Napier & | Datdooisntition
City Counail planners to = ovided 1o NCC in October
ensure HBAL interests are | Completed RMA Framework § %20 NCC Draft Distnct P @
considered in district plan 2 ; . i
refease delayed till med-2021
review
ger:'e ¢ plan ::{h:r:npzrr\? ] Marketing plan for
2 . Property Strategy and = | Ahunri Aeropark developed
with RMA/sustainability = o
Marketing plan in place = | and eady to g0 to market
framework and market = end June 2021
demand
o | Anumber of pipeline
Stimulate property m:;ﬁﬁf::t:; énd Z | property opportunities at ®
development opportunities riode s g" time of writing. Two new GA
bl hangars completed
Draft guidelines developed
[~
zm;elmes‘f?; HBAL development g and to be reviewed in line ®
nsire it m!;'c" ahge" t quidelines approved = wath NCC District Plan review
pracess
Feastbility study complete = | Solar farm feasibility study
2::2}(? renewsble ENe1RY | for land-based renewable 2 | mmpleted and business (<)
) project % | case tabled to board
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TARGET
ACTIVITY & DUTCOME MEASURE DATE | COMMENTARY STATUS
Proactively engage with Maintained positive contact
Hawke's Bay cominunity, 2 | with local/NZ Government.
locat and central w"""’w"“;w“""”““"“e“' for & | Development of Regional @
government and other key S | Economic Development
stakeholders Framework
Potneshipcalaborton | Port Sttty st
e |msegel | § | o | @
lc Y reg S5 | simon Upton. HB Trails
ST official partner
ndefas Sawhowder anc Community to work as one § Public information sessions
public consultation aspart | S || oroleted nfine L
of NCC district plan review = e
Reqular meetings/ [ Regular meetings with Mana
C‘MT::‘:‘:::;:;‘“M engagement|property g. Ahurin, Collaboration around | @
partnerships culture and land use
Collaborate on & plan for Regular meetings with ¥ | Suecessfully completed
the future delwery of air Airways and partner & | aeronautical study in <]
traffic services airports 5 | collaboration with Alrways
Develop Regional Air
Partnership with regional Services Strategy in & | Working on establishment
stakeholders to grow air partnership with Hawke's £ | of Regional Awiation 3
SErvICes Bay Tourism and other ~ | Development Strategy
stakeholders
I
Irvest in team's development | Training and development 7]
and trining programme g RFS/ASQ tramning ®
™M
Dévelop e capbtilh Resources/expense in line S RFS training, Insourcing °®
P Y with financial forecast = completed satisfactorily
Proactively engage with =
staff to ensure engagement | Staff engagement and & :fee?m‘: comrm'::'r;t‘n:nsl °
and optimise wellbeingin | culture survey tompleted g bein g“r’;‘:‘g
the workplace 2P
Continge to busid on >85% of existing 5 % dmm?’"
success of Arport Ambussadors complete two | 8 : ommN guma atiin vciiig | @
Ambassador programme years of service " 8

lockdowns, Natural attrition

KEY: @ Meets or exceeds target @ Within 10% of target @ 10% or more below target
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CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Aeronautical
Ground Transpon
Business Park
Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Less Operating Expenses

Operating Profit Before Financing Costs and Depreciation
Depreciation

Impairment Reversal/(Charge)

Gain/(Loss) on Disposal of Assets

Finance Income

Finance Expense

Net Profit before income tax
Income Tax Expense
Net Profit after income tax

items that wall not be reclassified into profit or loss:
Deferred tax on revaluation

Total Comprehensive Income

46 | HAWKE'S BAY AIRPORT L10 - ANNUAL REFORT 2001

Note

2021 2020
$ 5
3933817 3,750,257
1,811,059 1,910,202
402,768 398,886
512,664 217,156
6,601,208 6,276,501
(2,905,675) (4,096,005 )
3,755,532 2,182,496
(2386,284) (2,160,097)
- 696,400
(64337) (1371,441)
25 569
(362,103) (329,309)
982,833 (981,382)
(427519) (31,258)
555,314 (1,012,640}
138336 128,336
693,650 (874,305)
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CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Issued Capital Retained Revaluation Total
Earnings Reserve Equity
Balance at 1 July 2020 13,789,155 8374816 11,065,081 33,229,051
Profit/(Loss) for the penod 555,314 . 555,314
Reval uation of Property,
Plant & Equipment
Reclassification of depraciation
on revalued assets - 494 056 (494 056)
Movement in deferred tax
on revaluation reserve ’ 136,336 138336
Total comprehensive income 1,049,371 (355,721) 693,650
Distnibwtions to shareholders
(note 11) .
Movement in equity for the period - 1049371 (355,721) 693,650
Balance at 30 june 2021 13,789,155 9,424,186 10,709,360 33,922,701
Balance at 1 july 2019 13,789,155 8,893,400 11,620,801 34,103,356
Profit/{Loss) for the period - (1,012 640) - (1,012,640)
Reval uation of Property,
Pant & Equipment
Reclassification of depreciation
on revalued assets 494 056 (496056 )
Movemnent in deferred tax
on revaluation resenve 138336 138336
Total comprehensive income (518584) (355,721) (874,305)
Distnbutions to shareholders
(note 11)
Movement in equity for the period - (518,584) (355,721) (874,305)
Balance at 30 June 2020 13,789,155 8374816 11,065,081 33,229,051
HAWKE'S BAY ARFORT LTO - ANNUAL REFORT 2021 | &7
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CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2021
2021 2020

Note $ $
ASSETS
Trade and other recewvables d 924671 748178
Cash and cash equivalents 420234 281818
Total current assets 1,344,905 1,029,996
Property plant and equipment g 58181256 52,127 424
Investment property 10 §B822504 4,960,606
Intangibles 383 961
Right of use assets 15 296637 420510
Total non-current assets 63,300,870 57,509,500
Total Assets 64,645,775 58,539,495
EQUITY
lssued capial 13,789,155 13,789,155
Retained earnings 9 424,186 8,374,815
Revaluation reserve 10,709,361 11,065,081
Total equity 11 33,922,701 33,229,051
LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 12 1932 166 996,513
Employze benefits 116620 110,882
Borrowings 13 . 18,261,762
Provision for retentions payable 14 225697 153871
Lease liabilities 15 108371 105,181
Total current liabilities 2,382 856 19,628,309
Daferred tax liabulity 7 4205952 4,355,256
Rentals in advance 12 927308 1011549
Bomowings 13 23,000,000 -
Lease Liabilities 15 206,956 315329
Total non-current liabilities 28,340,218 5,682,135
Total labilities 30,723,073 25,310,444
Total equity and liabilities 64,645,775 58,539,495

+

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the board on B September 2021
on behalf of Hawke's Bay Airport Limited.

%— Swal Ofeda_ .

WENDIE HARVEY SARAH PARK
Chair Director & Audit, Finance & Risk Committee Chair
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CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash was provided from:
Revenues
Imerest receved

Cash was disbursed to:
Suppliers and employees
Goods & Services Tax (Net)
Interest paid

Income tax paid

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Cash was provided from:
Sate of fixed assets

Cash was disbursed to:
Capital works

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities

CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash was provided from:
Borrowsngs

Cash was disbursed to:
Lease payments

Net Cash Flows from Finance Activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Add opening cash and cash equivalents

dlosing cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Represented by
Cash at bank
Cash in hand

2021 2020

$ $
6517429 6,281,680
75 569

6,517 454 6,282,249
(3,100,254 ) (4,069,868 )
(12,848) 190,993
{479.489) (383955)
(108339) (235,304)
(3,700,931) (4,498,133 )
2,816,523 1,784,116
- 46549
(7,311,166) (88%4,021)
(7,311,166 ) (8,847,472)
4738238 7,197,462
(105,181) (34,333)
4,633,057 7,163,129
138 415 99,772
281818 182,045
420,234 281 818
16121 277332
4113 4 L85
620,234 281,818

The following definitions have heen used for the preparation of the Statement of Cash Flows:

Cash and Cash equivalents: Cash and cash equanalents are cash i hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
shoet-term highty Liguld investments with original matunties of three months or less that are readily convertitie to
known amounts of cash and which are subject 1o an insgnificant risk of changes i value,

Operating activities: Transactions and other events that are not Investing or financing actinties

Investing activities: Activities relating to the acquisition, holding and disposal of non-current assets
and of investments, such as secunties, not falling within the definition of cash,

Financing activities: Actrnties which result in changes in the size and composition of the capital structure of the

Group, bath equity and debt not falling within the definition of cash
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
1  BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The financial statements have been prepared as required by the Local Government Act 2002 and m accordance with
all applicable financial reporting standards and other generally accepted accounting practices in New Zealand. They
comply with the New Zealand equialents to Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS) as appropriate to
profit oriented entities applying the Reduced Disclosure Regime,

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consofidated finannial statements compnse the financial statements of Hawke's Bay Airport Limited and its wholly
owned subsidiary, Hawke's Bay Airport Corstruction Limited (the Group)

Subsidianes are entities controlled by the Group. The financial statements of subsidianes are Induded in the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control commerices until the date that control ceases. Intragroup
batances and transactions are etimenated in prepanng the consolidated financial statements.

MEASUREMENT BASE

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis In accerdance with historical cost concepts as
modifiad by the revaluation of certain assets and Liabilibes as identified in specific accounting policies below

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These Fimancial Statements are presented in New Zealand dollars (5), which 5 the functional currency of the Group,
rounded to the nearest dollar

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, ASSUMPTIONS AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with NZ IFRS requires the use of centain antical accounting estimates
It also equires management to exermise 15 frdgemeant in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and vanous other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongomg basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate 15 revised if the revision affects only that period, of in the period of the revision and
future periads if the revision affects both current and future periods,

Critical estimates are included in the impairment assessment of lnvestment Property, and in the assessment of the
recoverable amounts of Capital Work in Progress and the fair value of Property, Plant and Equipment. Management has
exercised its judgement on the selection of depreciation rates, the classification of financial assets and the recently
completed masterplan asset, in addition to the timing of capitalisation of interest

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting polimes are disclosed in each of the applicable notes to the financal statements and are designated with
an AP and as shown below
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2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
There have been no changes in accounting pobices and &l accounting polioes adopted ae consistent weh the pnor year,

3 SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The financial position and performance of the Group was particularly affected by the following events during the
reporting period,

covip19

In March 2020, the World Health Qrganisation dedared the outhmak of COVID-¥ as a pandemic. Both giobally and in New
Zealand, international border dosures, domestic lockdowns and ongoirg trevel restrictions due to COWD-19 have had an
immediate and dramatic impact on arrlines, air services, airport traffic and therefor revenues for those in the mdustry,
Initally HBAL management moved swiftly to preserve the @sh postion of the business by implementing a recovery plan
that amongst other factors significantly educed the cost base, deferred non-essential caprtal expenditure and accessed

all available Government subsidies. The purpose of those achons was to offset as much of the reduction n revenue as
possible, while still bemg able to opeste safely to the required CAA standards and provide needed services for arport users,

Throughout the 2021 financial year Hawkes Bay Airport has remained focused on acheving its strategic goals, atbeit
within the context of navigating the recovery cycle from the effects of COVID-19.

Despite the ongoing uncertainty amund Alert Level restrictions, the Trans-Tasman bubble and the some negative economic
impacts following the 2020 lockdowns, the demand for air travel within New Zeatand has rebounded quicker than oniginally
forecast with air treffic capaaty reaching around 90% of pre-Cowd-19 kevels by the end of the 2021 finanaal year.

The recavery seen in the latter part of the financial year is very positive, evidenced by July 2021 recording the highest
ever revenue month for the business. However, a return to a nationwide COVID-19 Level 4 lockdown in August 2021
highfights that the Group remams vulnerable to Cownd-19 related impacts and as such, the board and management
team continue to maintain forward-looking scenanos to enable the airport to rapudly respond to changes in operating
conditions and keep close control of cost, whilst also bwlding resilience from diversified revenue streams,

Management have assessed the impact of COVID-19 on the balance sheet; spedfically on the camying vatue of
Property, Plant & Eqlipment and receivables, with any provisioning reflecting management's best estimate of the
impact based on information availabie at the time of prepanng these financial statements. There has been no
matenal impact on the balance sheet,

4 OPERATING REVENUES

Aeronautical income includes all revenue from landing charges, aircmft parking concessions, airfield and terminal rentals.
Ground Transport revenue includes all income from the car parks and associated transport operators.
Busmess park revenue indudes all rental income from tenants occupying sites on the business park mvestment property.

Other revenue includes advertising, use of the conference facilities, subsidies and other revenue,

All revenue 15 net of discounts and rebates,

. Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and services

in the ordinary course of the Graup's activties. Revenue s shawn net of Goads and Services Tax (if applicable),
retums, rebates and discounts. The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue tan be reliably measured,
it 15 probable that future economic benefits will flow to the company and when speafic criteria have been met
for each of the Group’s activities. Revenues consist mainly of landing charges, car parking fees, terminal and leased
land rentals and concessions. Lease income 1s recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,
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5 OPERATING EXPENSES

Audit Fees - audit of finanoal statements

Directors Fees

Empéoyee Benefits

One-off Restructuning Costs
Other Operating Expenses

6 GAIN/(LOSS) ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS

Winte off of the net book value relating to parts
of the old terminal building which were demolished

during the financial year,

2021 2020

$ $

45845 60,062
117,456 115,304
1,209521 1,113,126
= 218,060
1532851 2587453
2,905,675 4,094,005
2021 2020

S $
(44,337) (1371,641)

When an tem of plant property and equipment 15 disposed of any gan or loss 15 recogresed in the profit or loss

calculated at the difference between the sale price and the tarrying value of the assel.

7 TAXATION

A. Current Year Reconciliation
Profit Before Taxation

Prima Facie Taxation @ 28%

Adjusted for the tax effect of:
Deprecsation on revalued assets
Non deductible expenses

Pnior Years (over)/under provision

Income Tax Expense

Comprising
Current Tax
Deferred Tax

B. Taxation Payable/(Receivable)
Balance at 1 July

Prior period adjustment
Terminal Tax (paid)/refunded

Current Tax Payable
Provisional Tax pad
RWT paid on Interest

Balance at 30 jJune

2021 2020
$ $
982,833 (981,382)
275193 (274787)
138335 138336
10,784 167,708
3206 -
427,519 31,258
438,488 24 844
(10,969) 6414
427,519 31258
38031 245733
24591 3474
(63522) (235120)
- 14,087
413897 25 844
(64.466) -
(3963)
365,468 38,931
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2021 2020
$ $
C Imputation Credit Account
Imputation Crediis camed forward 3535558 3300173
Decrease ansing from tax refunded dunng the year - (24,715)
Increase arising from tax paid dunng the year 488221 260,100
Applied 1o Dividends paid = -
Balance at 30 June 4,023,779 3,535,558
D. Deferred Tax Reconciliation
Opening balance 4,355256 4 687,178
Deferred tax expense (10969) 5,414
Revaluation of PPRE (138336) (138336)
Closing balance 4,205,952 4355256
Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Expense
Reclassified from current tax
Charged to tax expense (10,969) 6,414
Credited to other comprehensive income (138336) {138,336}
(149,305) (131,922)
E Deferred Tax Analysis
Holiday Pay (16474 ) (8,246)
Prowiston for deubtful debt = 4526
Imangibies (&7) (47)
Income In Advance (285609) (300,209)
Runway Refurbishment 326947 386,552
Capitalised interest 92083 53,615
Revaluation of PPRE 2,804 060 29423%
IFRS 16 - leases (2383) -
Asset Base and Deprociation Differences 1287375 1,285,668

4,205,952 4,355,256

Income tax expense

Income tax on profits for the period comprises current tax, deferred tax and any adjustment for tax payable
1N previous periods. Income tax is recognised in profit or loss as tax expense except when It relates to ems
cradited directly to equity, in which case it 15 recorded i other camprehensive income.

Current tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the income for the pernod based on tax, rates and tax iaws which
are enacted of substantively enacted by the reporting date

Deferred tax
Deferred tax arises by peoviding for temporary differences between the camying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financal reporting purposes and the equivalent amounts used for tax purposes.

Deferred tax assets and latulities are mexsurad at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply to the periods when
the ssets or habilities giving rise 1o them are realised or settled.

Deferred tax assets, including those related to the tax effect of income tax losses available to be carned forward

are recognised only to the extent that it is probabte that future taxable profits will be available against which

the deductible temporary differences or unused tax losses can be realised, Deferred tax assets are reviewed each
reporting date and are reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

MAWKE'S BAY ARPORT LTD - ANNUAL REPORT 2021 | S3

ITEM 5

PAGE 57

Item 5



Item 5

Hawke's Bay Airport Limited Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2021
HBAL Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

8 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Accounts Receivable
Provision for doubtful debts
Prepayments

GST Recewable

2021 2020
$ $
487,386 396,909
. (15,951)
345,016 287,79
92271 79423
924,671 748,178

n Trade and other recevables are stated at net reabisable value after provsion for doubtful debts.

|-
All amounts are shown exclusive of Goods and Services Tax (GST] except for recenvables and payables that are stated

Inclusive of GST.

9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Land & Land Aimport Other Capital Work Total
Improvements  Infastructure Assets  in Progress
& Buildings
AT 30 JUNE 2020
Fair Valus 6077688 38,896,960 2008 457 5659987 53333,092
Accumulated Depreciation 0 (0) 1,205,668 . 1,205,668
5,077638 38,896 560 1,492 789 50659987 52,127,424
Opening net book value 6,077,688 38,896,960 1,492,789 5659986 52,127,424
Additions 3,036 3,150 28,418 8151434 8,186,038
Disposals - 3974 4,506 22466 30,946
Depreciation 966 1,699,019 201274 - 2,101,260
Transfers 17917 117,722 (135,639) 0
Closing net book value 6,079,759 37015035 1633148 13653314 58181256
AT 30 JUNE 2001
Fair Value 6,080,725 38 914,054 2840001 13653314 01,488,183
Accumuiated Depreciation 966 1,899019 1,406,942 - 3306927
6,079,759 37015034 1433148 13,653,314 58,181 256

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE} VALUATION APPROACH
The valuation of the Group's PPE 15 completed In accordance with recognised financial reporting and valuation

standards and the Group's accounting policies. At the end of each reporting penod, the Group makes an assessment

of whether the arnrying amounts differ matenally from fair value and whether a revaluation is required. In order to
make this assessment, the Group seeks independent advice from a re@stersd independent vahiers with specialist

eepertise in the relevant asset classification

Management review and discuss the key inputs mto the valuation with the valuers. Discussion about the valuation
process, methodology, key inputs and results are held between Management and the Board
Additions subsequent to any revaluation are caried at cost.
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LAND AND LAND IMPROVEMENTS

Land and Land Improvements are valued at Fair Value as defined by NZ (AS 16, Fair Value 15 determined using Market
Value- Highest and Best Alternative Use methodalogy. Recent market based sales evidence is considered in the
assessment The Land valuation oses Level 3 inputs for the rural land and car park, as per categonsation in the Fair
Value Hierarchy.

Land was vatued by Telfer Young as at 30 June 2021. The results of this valuation conclude that there has been
an increase in fair value of land assets relative to the grevious valuation as at 30 june 2020. The Group has taken
a comservative approach and considered that the increase in fair value s not sufficiently material to warrant a
revaluation at this time, bearing in mind the uncertainties relating to COVID-19 at the time of prepanng these
financial statements.

AIRPORT INFRASTRUCTURE, BUILDINGS & OTHER ASSETS

Airport Infrastructure and Buildings are valued at Fair Value as defined by NZ IAS 16, They include the terminal
building, sealed surfaces (runways, apron, taxways), car park, fencing, utilities, motar vehicles and roading assets.

These assets were valued by Peter Seed as at 30 June 2021, using an income based approach to calculating Fair Value
in accordance with NZ IFRS 13- Fair Value Measurement. The valuation methodology calculated Enterprise Values for
aeronautical assets (assets used for passenger transport including terminal) and non-aeronautical assets (retail and
tommercial lease assets, carparking) from discounted cash flows derved from forecast passenger numbers, revenues,
expenditures and apital expenditure. This s level 3 in the Fair Value Hierarchy,

The results of this review conclude that there has been an increase in the fair value of Airport Infrastructure and
Buildings assets relative to the carrying value. The Group has taken a conservative approach and considered that

the increase in fair value is not sufficiently material and contains sensitivity (see below) to the extent that it does

not warrant a revaluation at this bme, bearing in mind the uncertainties relating to COVID-19 at the time of prepaning
these financial statements and the fact that the Airport Expansion Project is not yet fully complete. Refer to sensitivity
analysis below for potential impact and note 3 for more discussion of COVIDA19 implications.

SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

Due 1o the impact of COVID-19 on the Group and the uncertamty that exists around the umeframe for recovery of the
aviation sector from the latest lockdowns, the sensitivity of the discounted cashfiow valuation to the key varables of
passenger numbers and WACC was calculated With all other variables held constant, the impact of these changes to
the central enterprise value in Peter Seed's valuation report of $61692m 1

Range Impact on Value
Passenger Volume* Low-9% to high+8% S7imto +55.2m
WACC -0.5% 10 +05% +82.7m to -52.5m

*The passenger related sensitivity range 1S not symmetrical as based on specific passenger forecasts,

As shown in the Statement of Changes in Equity there was an additional depreciation charge of $494 056.
(2020 549 056) as a result of the pnior year revaiuation of the Airport Infrastructure & Buildings assets.

. Items of property, piant and equipment are initially recognised at cost, As well as the purchase price, cost indudes

directly attributable costs, Subsequent t initial recognition, land and tand improvemant and atrpost infrastructure
and buildings are camied at air value loss accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses Capital
work in progress is carmed at cost and transferred to another category as assets are completed. Other assets are
recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumutated impairment losses.

Any revaluation increment is credited to the revaluation reserve and Included in other comprehensive income, except
to the extent that it reversed a previous decrease of the same assat praviously recognised within net profit in the
statement of comprehensive income, in which case the increase i5 recognised within net profit in the statement of
comprehiensive income.

Each year the difference between depraciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to the
income statement, and the depreciation based on the original cost is transferred from the revaluation reserve to
retained earnings.

Property, plant and equipment comprises airfield and other infrastructure, @ar parks, bufldings, vehicles and equipment.
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ASSETS UNDER CONSTRUCTION/CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
The cost of assets under construction 1s recorded at inourred cost as at balance date.

DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
When an item of plant property and equipment is disposed of any gain of l0ss is recognised in the profit or loss,

calcutated at the difference between the sale price and the camying value of the asset.
CYCLICAL MAINTENANCE UPGRADES

Sgnificant expenditure invotving renewal of runway surface components is capitalised and subject to depeeciation

at the appropnate @tes

Depreciation

Depreciatson 15 charged on 2 straight-line basis to write off the cost or value of propenty,

piant and aguipment and investment property over their expected econaomic lives.

The prncipal depreciation rates are as follows:

Airfield Infrastructure:  Base 0.7t% 10 5.56% Fencing S00% tn 15.00%
Surface 6,67% 10 10.00% Lighting 400% to 10.00%

Business Park nfrastructure 0.00% 1o 10.00% Fumiture & Httings 10.00%

Buiidings 2.50% t0 10.00% Motor Vehicles 1250%

Plant & Equipment 290% to 40.00% Office Equipment 30.00%

Car Park & Reading 167% to 500%

Intangibles

Intangibles compnse computer software that 15 not an integral part of the related hardware. This software has efher
baen purchasad or developed intemally and s initially recorded at cost. Subsequent costs are included in the
software’s carrying amount or recognised as 3 separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the tem will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The costs of maintaining the software are charged to profit or loss Software (s amortised over three years using the

straight-line method.

10 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

AT 30 JUNE 2020

Cost
Accumuiated depreciation

Opening net book value
Additions

Misposals

Depreciation

Closing net book value

AT 30 JUNE 200
Cost
Accumulated depraciation

Land & Land BusinessPark  Capital Work Total
Improvements Infrastructure in Progress
& Buildings
2,899 688 3,000,830 145402 6,045920
170,509 914 806 : 1,085 315
2729179 2,086,025 165402 4,960,600
2,129,179 2,086,025 165402 4,960,606
22 562 22562
33619 126,955 160,574
2,695,559 1959071 167964 4,822,504
2899688 3,000,830 167964 6,068,482
204 128 1,041,760 - 1,245,889
2,695,560 1,953,070 167,964 4,822,594
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The Group 15 developing a business park on the surplus aifield land under the brand name "Ahunn Agro Park”,
The development commenced in 2013 The initial tenant of the Ahunn Aero Park has prepaid its rentais for the 21 year
term of the lease, This income 1S being recognised over the term of the tease.

As at 20 June 2021 the Group considered whether any indicators of smpairment exist and calculated the recoverable
amount The Ahuriri Aero Park land has been valued at 57,320,000 (2020: $5,810,000) by an independent valuer, Telfer
Youns Ltd as at 30 June 2027, This is a bare tand valuation and does not include the value of land iImprovements or
existing rental streams, The asset 15 recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

. Investment property, which is property held to eam rentals andfor for capital appreciation, is initially recognised
3t cost, including transaction costs. Costs include all expenditure reiating 10 Infrastructure development and
construction. Subsequent to initial recognition, mvestment property is recorded as cost less accumulated deprediation
using the cost modet allowed under NZ I1AS 40, Investment properties include all aspects of the Ahunn Aero Park
development adjacent to the airport.

. Impairment Testing of Assets
At each reporting date the Group reviews the carmying values of its assets 10 determing whether there s any
indication that those assets have been impaied, If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset,
being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and value In use, s compared to the asset’s arrying valve,
Any excess of the asset’s arring value over its recoverable amount is expensed to profit or loss.

11 EQUITY
2021 2020
Shares on Issue 5 $
Ordinary shares 1004 13,789,155 13,789,155
Revaluation Reserve 10,709360 11,065,081

All shares have equal votng rights and share equally in dwvidends and surpluses on winding up. Al shares
are fully paid and have no par value. No dividend was declased or paid dunng the 2021 financial year (2020: nil)

The revaluation reserve arises on the revaluation of property, plant and equipment. When revalued property,
plant and equipment is sold, the portion of the revaluation reserve that relates to that asset is transferred directly
10 retained earmings.

12 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2021 2020

$ $

Genesal: Trade 206,739 412543
Capital Expenditure 1265389 46k 366

Rentals in Advance 88,905 84,286
Income in Mivance 25667 -
Income Tax Payable 365468 35320
1,932,168 996,514

Rentals in advance due beyond twelve months totals $927 308 (2020: 51,011549).
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13 BORROWINGS

The Group refinanced its debt funding facilsties during the financial year and as a1 30 June 2021 has a Term Loan
facility of $23m; Revolving Credit facility up to $5m and Overdraft facility up to $500,000 available with the

ASB Bank. As at the prior year, 30 June 2020, the Group had a term facility of $19.5m, and a flexible facility

of up to 51.5m available from the ANZ Bank.

The tarm foan faality is dided mto two equal tranches with two and three yaar terms respectively with an evergreen datse
included in the faciity agreement. The average interest rate an the term kan faciity was 216% p.a (2020: 256% p.a)

The revolving credit facility has a two year term and the average Interest rate on funds drawn during the year was
157% (2020: 4.89%). The faolities are secured by a General Secunty Agreement.

On the 29th of June 2021 the Group cncelled the shareholder loan faclities totalting $9m (Crown $4.5m; NCC 8234m; HDC
S216m) which were astablished on 10 July 2020 to enabie comptetion of the Terminal Expansion Project and ensure the
Group's working caprtal requirements could be met throughout the penod of recovery from the effects of COMD-19.

The shareholder toan faciities were not drawn on at all duning the financial year.

Amount Amount

Facility Date Date  30/06/21  30/06/21  30/06/20
ASB TERM LOAN:

Tranche 4 Jun-21 Jun-23 11,500,000 11,500,000

Tranche B lun-21 lun-2& 11,500,000 11,500,000

ASB Revolving credit lun-21 jun-23 5,000,000 -

ASE Overdraft Oct20  On Demand £00,000 - -
ANZ Hex: facility Mar-18 Oct-20 1,500,000 - 1296337
ANZ Term Loan Mar-18 0a-20 19,500 000 - 16965424
SHAREHOLDER LOAN FACILITIES:

Crown jul-20 Jun-21 4,500,000 - -
ANZ Term Loan Jul-20 Jun-n1 2,340,000 - -
ANZ Term Loan Jul-20 Jun-21 2160000 :

14 PROVISION FOR RETENTIONS PAYABLE

Vanous subcontractors engaged on the Terminal Expansion Project are subject to retention clauses withun their
construction contracts. Retentions are held in trust by the Group until such time as it 15 appropriate to release them
Legither upon practical completson of the works or at the end of the defects liability penod

2021 2020

$ $

Provision at the Start of the Year 153,971 37,520
Increase/(decrease) to the Provision during the year 96490 116,451
Use of the Provision dunng the vear (24,764 ) -
Provision at the End of the Year 225,697 153971
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15 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS AND LEASE LIABILITIES

2021 2020
$ S
a) Amounts Recognised in the Balance Sheet
Right of Use Assets
Land 48,890 48 890
Vehicles (Fre Appliance) 7757 371620
296,637 420,510
Lease Liabilities related 10 leases are
split between cutrent and non-current
Current 108371 105,181
Non-current 206,958 31539
315329 420,510

There were no additions to the nght-of-use assets dunng the 2021 financial year (20X $420,510.)
b) Amounts recognised in the statement of comprehensive income

Depreciation charge on Right of Use Assets

Right of Use Assets 113692 -
Land = N
113692 -
Interest expense 48419 34333
. All leases ate accountad for by recogmsing a rght-of-use asset and a lease hability i accordance with NZ IFRS 16,
except for.
- |eases of low value assets; and

= |eases with a duration of 12 months or less.

Lease labilities are measured at the present value of the contractual payments due 1o the [assor over the fsase t2mm,
with the discount rate determined by reference to the rate inherent in the lease unless (as is typcally the case) this

15 not readily determinable, in which case the Group's incremental borrowing rate on commencement of the lease

15 used. Vanable lease payments are only included in the measurement of the [ease ability if they depend on an
index or rate. In such cases, the mitial measurement of the lease liability assumes the vanable element will remain
unchangsd throughout the lease term. Other variable lease payments are expensed in the penod to which they relate.

On mitial recognition, the @rrying value of the lease liabidity also includes:

- ambunts expacted to be payable under any residual value guarantee;

- the exerase price of any purchase option grantad in favour of the Group if it Is reasonably certam 10 accass that
optior,

- any penalties payable for terminating the tease, if the tarm of the lease has been estimated based on a termination
option being exercised.

Right of use assets are instially measured at the amount of the lease Liability, reduced for any lease incentives
received, and Increased for:

- lease payments made at or before commencement of the lease;

< initial diract costs incurred, and

= the amount of any provision recognised where the group is contractually required 1o dismantte, remove or restare
the leased assel.
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Subsequent to initial measurement lease Liatilities increase as a rasult of interest charged at a constant rate on the
balance outstanding and are reduced for [ease payments made. Right-of-use assets are amortised on a straght-line
basis aver the rematning term of the lease or over the remalming economic life of the asset if this is judged to be
shorter than the lease term.

When the Group revises its etimate of the term of any lease (for example, it -assessas the probatulity of a lessee
extension of termination option bewng exsroised), it adyusts the carrying amount of the lease lability to reflect the payments
ower the rewsed temm, which am discounted using a rewsed discount rate, The camrying value of leass liabilities (s similarly
revised when the vanable element of future lease payments dependent on & fate or index is revised, except the discount
rate remains unchanged In both cases, an equivaient adjustment is made 1o the cammying value of the nght-oi-use asset,
with the revised cartying amount being amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term If the canrying amount of the
nght-of-use asset is adjusted 1o 2ero, any further reduction & mcognesed in the profit or loss.

When the Group renegotiates the contractual terms of a lease with the essor, the accounting depends on the nature
of the modification:

- if the renegotiation resulis in one or more additional assets being leased for an amount commensurate with the
standalone price for the additional rights-of-use cbtained, the modification 15 accountad for as a separate lease in
accordance with the above policy,

= |n all other cases where the renegotiation Increases the scope of the lease (whether that is an extersion to the
lease term, or one o more additional assets being leased), the lease Liability s remeasured using the discount rate
applicable on the modification date, with the right-of-use asset being adjusted by the same amaunt;

- if the renegotiation results in a decrease in the scope of the tease, both the carryng amount of the {ease liability and
right-of-use asset are reduced by the same proportion 1o reflect the partial or full termination of the lease wath any
difference recognised in the peofit of loss The lease iability is then further adjusted to ensure its carnng amount reflects
the amount of the renegotiated payments over the renegetiated term, with the modified lease payments dscounted &t the
rate applicable on the modification date, The night-of-use asset is adjusted by the same amount.

for contracts that both convey a nght to the Group 10 use an identified asset and require senaces to be provided 1o the
group by the lessag the Group has elected 1o account for the entire contract a5 a lease, (e (talioctes any amount of the
contractual payments to, and acoounts separately for, any senvices provided by the supplier as part of the contract.

16 COMMITMENTS

OPERATING COMMITMENTS:

As at 30 June 2021 the Group had an agreement to lease a fire appliance until June 2023, The lease s included i the
lease iabilities note 15 The Group has a lease agreement to lease land as part of the unway extension for a term of 35
years expinng on 30 Apnl 2045 with orgoing rights of renewal Due t the perpetual nature of the lease, the iease lizbility
15 calculated as $48 890 Both the aforementioned leases are recorded as a lease liahilibes under NZ IFRS 16 Leases.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS:

As at 30 June 2021 the Group is contractually committed to capital expenditure totalling 51,740,491 relating to the
Terminal Expansion project. In the prior year at 30 June 2020 the Grovp was contractually commitied to capital
expenditure totalling 56,625,217, with 56,593,038 of this relating to the Terminal Expansion Project and the balance
associated with general business,

17 CONTINGENCIES
There are na known contingent |iabi itees (2020: nil),

18 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

SHAREHOLDERS

Hawke's Bay Airport Ltd 15 owned by Napier City Council, Hastings Distnct Council and the Crown. The Group enters
nto numeareus transactions with government departments, Crown entities, State-owned enterprises and other entities
cantrolied by the Crown and pays tates to the Napier ity Council
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These transadtions are not separately disctosed where they:

- Are conducted on an arm's length basis;

- Result from the normal dealings of the parties: and

+ Meet the definition of related party transactions only because of the relationship between the parties being
subpect 10 common control or signficant influence by the Grown

On the 29th of june 2021 the Group cancelled the shareholder loan faciliies totailing $9m (Crowen $4 Say NCC S2.3m; HDC
$216m) whech were established on 10 july 2020 to enable completion of the Terminal Expansion Project and ensure the
Group’s working capital requerements could be met throughout the perad of recovery from the effects of COVID-19.

The shareholder loan facilities were not drawn on at any time during the financial year,
SUBSIDIARIES
Hawke's Bay Arpont Umited incorporated a 100% owned subsidiary, Hawke's Bay Aspart Construction Limited on 15 March 2009,

Hawke's Bay Airport Construction Limited is the company that contracts to Hawke's Bay Airport Limited to undertake
the construction management of the Airport Expansion Progect.

All transactions between Hawke's Bay Airpornt Limited and Hawke's Bay Airport Construction Limited are eliminated
on consobdation so there are no related party transactions to disclose at Group loved.

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION 2021 2020
$ $

Compensabon paid 10 key management personnel (Duectors,

Chief Executve and Chuef Financial Officer) during the financial year was: 593917 566,721
The remuneration of directors is agreed annually, after consultation with the shareholders and approved at the
Comgany’s annual ganeral meeting, The remuneration of the (hief Executive 15 determined by the Board and the
remuneration of key management personniel is determined by the Chief Executive and recommended 1o the Board
having regard 10 the performance of individuals and market comparisons,

19 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Group 15 party to finandal instruments as part of its norma! day to day operations,

The main financal instruments are:

- Cash and cash equivalents

= Accounts recetvable

- Trade payables

- Bormowings

The Group has no off balance sheet financial nstraments

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
All financial assets and financial liabilities carying amounts are a reasonable appraximation of fair value,
The fair value estimates were determined by the following methedologies and assumptions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The reported amounts approxmate fair value.

Accounts Receivables
The repeorted amount approximates fair value because they are assessed for impairment and atl amounts
are recewable within three months of balance date.

Trade Payables

The reported amount approximates fair value because they are payable in the short term
Borrowings

The reported amounts approximate fair value because they are at market intarest rates.
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FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION
Assets and liabdities are recorded at far valve and are valued according to the fair alue higarchy as follows:

Level
Quoted prices (unadjusted) n active markets for identical assets or liabilities,

Level 2
Inputs father than quoted prces included i level 1 that are obsenable for the asset o liabiity, ether directly (that fs, as prces) or
ndirectly (that 5, denved from pnces),

Level 3
Inputs for the asset or hability that are not based on obsenable market data (that i, unobservable iInputs),

. Financial assets
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categones: fair value through profit or foss (FVTPL), fair
value through other comprehansive income (FVTOCI) or amortised cost. The classification depends on the Group's
business model for managing the fmancial asset and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
asset. Management determines the dlassification of its financial assets at initiat recognition and re-evaluates this
designation at every reporting date. At balance date, the Group had financial assets classfied only as amortised cost

Amortised cost

Financial assets at amortised cost have contractual terms that gve nise 10 cash flow on specified dates that are solely
pancipal and interest and are held within a business model whose objective s to hold assets in order to collect those
coatractual cash flows v

The Group's amortised cost financial assets comprise of sh and cash equivalents and accounts recenable
Purchases and sales of financial assets are recogmesed on trade date - the date an which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Ainanciat assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all inanciat
assets not carned at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets camied at fair vatue through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed.

After mitial recognition, amortised tost financial assets are camied at amortised cost using the effective interast
method, less impairment.

Finandial assets are derecognised when the rights to recave cash flows from the finanoal assets have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewands of ownership.

Nor-denvative financial liabilites are recognised at amortised cost, compnsing origingl debt less principal payments and
amortsation Trade payables and borowings are classified as financial iabilities,

20 EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE DATE

On the 17th of August 2021 the New Zealand Government announced a naticnwide COVID-19 Level 4 lockdown. At the
time of signing these financial statements this remains in place for the Auckland region, with the rest of New Zealand
operating under COMD-19 Level 2 restrictions, As was the case in 2020, the Group's management have moved swiftly to
presenve the cash position of the business by implementing & recovery plan that amongst other factors reduces the cost
base where possible, defers non-essential capital expenditure and accesses all availabie Government subsdies. The
purpose of those actians Is to offset as much of the reduction in revenue as possible, while sull being able o cperate
safely to the required CAA standards and provide needed serices for airport users. Throughout the 2021 financial

year Hawkes Bay Airport remained focused on achieving its strategic goals, albeit within the context of navigating the
recovery cycle from the effects of COVID-19. The Group considers that the recovery from the latest COVID-19 lockdown
wilt allow for continued focus on all stategi prionties within the current financial year.

The Group opened the new terminal burlding to the public on Bth August 2021, noting there are some extemnal works
to be finshed to complete the forecourt and extemal aesthetics of the building so that a final Certificate of Code
Compliance can be granted by Napier Gty Council

(2020; On 27 August 2020 the Group receved written confirmation from the ANZ Bank that it waives the breach of
the leverage covenant by the Group as at 30 June 2020 and that existing debt facilties remain available to the Group
1o support Terminal Expansion Project expenditure and operationa! working capital until expiry of the facilities in
Navember 2021).
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INDEPENDENT

AUDITOR'S REPORT

@ bakertilly

STAPLES RODWAY

TO THE READERS OF HAWKES BAY AIRPORT LIMITED’S GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND PERFORMANCE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Hawkes Bay Airport
group (the Group), The Auditor-General has appainted
me, Philip Pinckney, using the staff and resources of
Baker Tilly Staples Rodway Audit Limted, to carry out the
audit of the finaniat statements and the performance
information of the Group on his behaf

OPINION
We have audited

- the financial statements of the Group on pages 4610
62, that comprise the tatement of financial pesition
as at 30 June 2021, the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and
statemnent of cash flows for the year ended on that
date and the notes to the financial statements that
include accounting policies and other explanatory
information; and

- the pedormance information of the Group on pages
4210 45,

In owr opinion:

- ke financial statements of the Group
on pages 46 1o &

- present fairly, i all matenal respects:
- |ts financial posstion as at 30 June 2021, and

- its financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended; and

- comply with generally accepted accounting practice
in New Zealand In accordance with New Zeatand
equivalents to International Financ:al Reporting
Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime; and

- the performance information of the Group on pages
42 10 45 presants fairly, 1n all matenal respects, the
Group's actual performance compared against the
pedormance 1argets and other measures by which
pedormance was judged in relation to the Group's
obyectives, for the year ended 30 June 2021,

Our audit was completed on B September 2021, This is
the date at which our opinion 15 expressed,

The basis for our opinion is explained below

In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the Board
of Directors and our responsibilities relating to the
financial statements and the performance information,
we comment on other information, and we explain

our independence,

BASIS FOR OUR OPINION

We carned out our audit In accordance with the
Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, which
incorporate the Professional and Ethical Standards and
the International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand)
issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board, Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described In the Responsitulities
of the auditor section of our report,

We have fulfilled our respensibilities in accordance
with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
15 sufficient and appropeiate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion,

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE
PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

The Beard of Directors 15 responsibie on behalf of
the Group for prepanng financial statements and
performance information that are faurly presented
and that comply with generally accepted accounting
practice in New Zealand,

The Board of Directors s responsible for such internal
control &s 1t determines s necessary 1o enable it

to prepare financial statements and performance
information that are free from material misstatement,
whether due 1o fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements and the
performance information, the Board of Directors (s
responsible, on behalf of the company for assessing
the company’s ability to continue as a going

concern, The Board of Directors is also responsible

for disclosing 4s applicable, matters related to

Quing concem and using the going concern basis of
accounting, unless there is an intention to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or there is no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors” responsibilities anse from the
Local Government Act 2002,

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE AUDITOR FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE
PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

Our object:ves are 10 obtam reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements and the padormance
information, & a whete, are free from matenal
mestatement, whether due to fraud or ermror, and to
1ssue an audntor's repart that includes our apinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but it Is not a guarantee that an audit carned out

in accordance with the Auditor General's Auditing
Standards will always detect a matenal misstatement
when |t existe Misstatements are differences or
ormssions of amounts or disclosures, and can anse
from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered
matenal if, indvdually, or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected o influence the decision

of readers taken on the basss of these finanoal
statements and the performance information.

We did not evaluate the secunty and controls over the
etectronic publication of the financial statements and
the performance infonmation.
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As part of an audit In accordance with the Auditor-
General's Auditing Standards, we exercise professional
|udgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit, Alsa

- We identify and assess the risks of matenat
misstatement of the financial statements and the
performance information, whether due to fraud or error,
desen and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that |5 sufficient
and appropnate 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a matenal misstatement esulting
from fraud 1 higher than foe one resulting from erroe,
o fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omessions, misrepresentations, or the overnde of the
intermal control.

- We obtain an understanding of :ntemal contral
relevant 1o the audit in order 10 design audit
procedures that are appropnate In the circumstances
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's intemal control.

+ We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board
of Directors

Vie evalude the appropnateness of the reported
performance information within the company’s
framework for reporting performance.

- We conclude on the appropnateness of the use of
the going concern basis of accounting by the Board of
Directors and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast sgnificant doubt on the
company's abilty to continue as a going concem, If
we conclude that a matenal uncertainty exists, we are
required 10 draw attention In our atditor's report 10
the related disclosures In the financal statements and
the performance information of, if such dsclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinson. Our conclusions
are based on the audit ewdence obtained up 10 the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group 1o ease 1o continue
5 @ S0NE CONCem.
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- We evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements and the
performance information, including the desclosures,
and whether the financal statements and the
performance information represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

.

We obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial statements and the
performance information of the entities or business
activities withun the Group to express an oplmon

on the corsolidated financial statements and the
consolidated performance information. We are
responsibie for the direction, supervision and the
parformance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsibile for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding
among other matters, the planned scope and uming
of the audit and significant awdi findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
dentify inour audst

Our responsibilities anse fram the Public Auvdit Act 2001

OTHER INFORMATION

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other
information, The other information comprises the
information included on pages 4 to 41, but does not
include the financial statements and the performance
information, and our auditor's report thereon.

Our cpinicn on the financial statements and the
performance information does not cover the other
mformation and we do not express any form of audit
opinion or assurance conclusion thereon,

@ bakertilly

STAPLES RODWAY

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements and the performance information, cur
respansibility 15 1o tead the other information. In
doing so, we consider whether the other information
15 materially inconsistent with the financal statements
and the performance information or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwse appears to be
matenally misstated. If based on our work, we
conclude that there is 8 matenal misstatement of this
other imformatson, we are required to repart that fact.
We have nothing w report in this regard.

INDEPENDENCE

We are independent of the Group In accordance

with the independence requirements of the Auditor-
General's Auditing Standards, which Incerporate the
independence requirements of Professicaal and Ethical
Standard 1 International Code of Ethics for Assurance
Practitioners Issued by the New Zealand Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board.

Other than the audit, we have no relationship with,
or interests in, the Group,

1N% (N\%

Phalip Panckney

Baker Tilly Staples Rodway Aud:t Limited
On behalf of the Auditor-General
Hastings, New Zealand
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30 September 2021

Hastings District Council Quarterly Dashboard as at

Whole of Council Revenue

200 m
memm Cumulative Actuals (5'000)
180 m
Cumulative Budget (S '000)
160 m =0 Prev Years Actuals
g 140 m
'3 120m
100 m
B0'm
60 m
40 m
0m — — =
0om
JuLy AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUN
HActual Ytd Budget Ytd  Variance Ytd Comments: The Covid-19 lockdowns
Total Revenue Streams (5'000) (5'000) ($'000) from level 4 down to current level 2+
has had a significant impact on a
Rates (Budget) 23,740 23,465 215 1 " ithin 1 with
Fees, charges & metered water supply charges 8,418 8,780 -362 o ero al:eas m cou.nc1 » Wi
Subsidies and Grants 6,110 6.888 118 the co:m.mumw. facing activities very
Development and financial contributions 686 1,446 760 much affected in terms of revenue.
Other revenue 96 384 -288
Total 39,050 40,963 -1 - 913
How we are doing by key revenue streams ($'000)
Parking Building Consents
Parking reflective of impact of covid-18 with Lower than budgeted revenue
pay and display not collected at all levels. offset by lower than budgeted
spend.
Development and financial
Landfill (HDC Share) contributions Grants, Donations & Subsidies

*

Due to covid lower volumes Development Contributions are low due to
have resulted in lower than the timing of when contributions are
budgeted revenue. received from developers.

L)

*

Subsidies & Grants are lower
than budgeted due mainly to
lower NZTA subsidies. This is
offset by lower expenditure.
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30 September 2021

Hastings District Council Quarterly Dashboard as at

Whole of Council Expenditure

160 m
m Cumulative Actuals
140 m Cumulative Budget
—@— Prev Years Actuals
120m
&
é 100 m
B0m
60 m
40 m
20m -
0m
JuLy AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUN
HActual Ytd Budget¥Ytd  Variance Ytd Comments: Personnel vacancies, lower finance costs,
1 " Ll " . - .
Total Expenditure ($'000) (3'000) (3'000) along with recovery costs to operational expenditure
Personnel Costs 9905 10.266 262 have resulted in a favourable variance to budget. This
Depreciation 9,684 9,141 543 is offset by higher than budgeted Insurance and
Finance Costs 1,336 1,937 601 Depreciation.
Other Operating Costs 14,236 16,511 2,215
Total Operating Expenditure 35,161 37,855 2,694

How we are doing by key expenditure categories ($'000)

Contracted Services

*

Contract costs are favourable across a number
of Council activities with spend reliant on the
timing of projects throughout the remaining
quarters.

Legal Advice

=

Due to timing of projects and demand
on this budget line.

Finance Costs

*

Favourable Finance Costs are a reflection
of lower than expected cost of funds.

Grants & Donations

.=

Grants and Donations above
budget primarily due to phasing
of budget in relation to the
release of grants.

Expert Advice

*

Expert Advice costs are favourable across
a number of Council activities with spend
reliant on the timing of projects throughout
the remaining quarters.

Depreciation

=

Depreciation costs are higher than
budget and relate mainly to prior year
revaluations that were significantly
higher than expected.
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Hastings District Council

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense as at

30 September 2021

Previous - YTD Actuals [YTD Budgets| ., L0 |Full Year Budget
YTD Actuals Description $000) ($/000) Variance ($'000)
($/000) ( ($/000)
Revenue
21,923|Rates 23,740 23,465 275 93,860
7,380|Fees, charges & metered water supply 8,418 8,780 (362) 34,964
7,383|Subsidies and Grants 6,110 6,888 (778) 41,305
1,170|Development and financial contributions 686 1,446 (760) 5,785
878|Other revenue 96 384 (288) 1,537
38,941|Total Revenue 39,050 40,963 (1,913) 177,450
Expenditure
9,217|Personnel Costs 9,905 10,266 362 40,533
9,233 |Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 9,684 9,141 (543) 36,566
1,257 |Finance Costs 1,336 1,937 601 7,747
14,120|Other Operating Costs 14,236 16,511 2,275 64,915
33,828|Total Expenditure 35,161 37,855 2,694 149,760
5,113[SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 3,889 3,108 781 27,690
Hastings District Council
Funding Impact Statement As At: 30 September 2021
Previous - YTD Actuals | YTD Budgets| ., "0 |Full Year Budget
YTD Actuals Description ($/000) ($/000) Variance ($/000)
($'000) ($'000)
Operations - Funding Source
21,923|Rates 23,740 23,465 275 93,860
1,782 |Subsidies and Grants 1,856 2,020 (164) 9,616
7,273 |Fees, charges metered water supply 8,308 8,682 (375) 34,573
220|Interest and dividend revenue (56) 4 (61) 17
241|Other revenue 258 227 31 911
31,439(Total Operating Funding 34,106 34,399 (293) 138,977
Operations - Use of Funding
9,217 [Personnel Costs 9,905 10,266 362 40,533
12,026|Supplier Costs 12,177 14,646 2,468 56,303
1,258|Finance Costs 1,337 1,937 600 7,747
1,925|Other Operating Costs 2,033 2,171 138 7,667
24,426|Total Use of Operating Funding 25,452 29,020 3,567 112,249
7,013|Operating Funding Surplus/(Deficit) 8,653 5,379 3,274 26,727
Capital - Funding Source
5,601 |Capital Subsidies grants 4,254 4,868 (614) 31,689
1,144|Development financial contributions 658 1,379 (721) 5,515
6,163|Debt - Increase or (decrease) 5,735 12,066 (6,331) 101,552
1,615|Sale of Assets 63 153 (90) 467
27|Other Capital Funding 28 68 (40) 270
14,549|Total Capital Funding 10,737 18,533 (7,796) 139,492
Capital - Use of Funding
929(To meet additional demand (Growth) 828 1,550 (722) 28,161
8,136|To improve the level of service (New Works) 7,319 10,916 (3,598) 91,474
5,957 [To replace existing assets (Renewals) 6,678 12,321 (5,642) 58,615
6,482 (|To Increase or (decrease) reserves 4,166 (932) 5,099 (12,258)
375|To Increase or (decrease) Investments 399 57 342 228
21,879|Total use of Capital Funding 19,391 23,912 (4,521) 166,220
(7,330)| Capital Funding Surplus/(Deficit) (8,654) (5,379) (3,274) (26,727)
17| TOTAL FUNDING BALANCE - - - -
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Whole of Council Capital Spend

as at 30 June 2021
200,000
e 2021/22 Actuals
2021/22 YTD Budget
180,000
=== 2019/20 Actuals
160,000 2018/19 Actuals
_ 140,000
o
e
B 120,000
100,000
80,000
60,000
40,000
20,000
JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
Actual Ytd Budget Ytd Var Ytd Total Budget
Key projects ($'000) ($'000) ($'000) ($'000)
Renewal Projects
Toitoi/Municipal Building 2.1m 25 m 0.4m 10,0 m
Maintenance Seals 0.1 m 0.6 m 0.5 m 25 m
Wastewater Rising mains 0.1 m 00m 0.1 m 42 m
Trunk Sewer 185m 23m 0.8 m 43 m
Outfall 0.3 m 0.2m -0.2 m 43 m
New Works projects
Drinking water project 39 m 49 m 1.1m 319 m
Coastal Protection Works 0.1lm 0.1 m 00m 0.lm
Streetscape 02 m 02 m 0.0 m 1.lm
Growth projects
Omahu 0.0 m 0.0m 0.0m 1.5 m
Lyndhurst 04m 05 m 0.1m 28 m
Irongate 0.2 m 03 m 0.1m 09 m
Iona/Middle 05 m 0.7 m 02m 133 m
Howard 0.0 m 00m 0.0 m 50m

Capital - Commentary
Capital spend to 30 September 2021 is $14.9m compared to a year to date budget of $25.2m. The full year revised budget has been

set at $177.9m and includes $51m of approved capital carry forwards from 2020/21. The large programme of capital works will be
challenging given both market resourcing condition along with the uncertain effects of the pandemic. It is likely that there will be
significant projects from the current financial year that will be uncompleted that will need to be carried forward into the 22-23
financial year.

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue & Expense - Commentary

Revenue Variances
Revenue is $1.9m unfavourable to budget for the year to date, due to: timing of roading subsidies ($1.1m), timing of development
contributions ($0.76m), and revenue shortfalls due to covid related impacts.

Expenditure Variances

Whilst revenues are down for the first quarter, overall expenditure is also lower than budget. This is a reflection of the timing of
projects coming on stream and are likely to even out over the financial year.

Result

Whilst economic indicators for Hawkes Bay region show a positive trend, activities within Council will continue to experience
ongoing impacts from the effects of covid. This is particularly so for community facing facilities where revenues will be lower than
budget. An example of this is the need to close Splash Planet in order to mitigate risk to the community.
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Cost Centres of Interest

Cemeteries & Crematorium

Parking

Landfill

Net Operations Surplus /(Deficit)

Comment

Whilst cemetary revenue is slightly below budget
this has been offset by lower operational costs
across both cemetaries & crematorium.

Net Operations Surplus /(Deficit)

-$49

Unfavourable
Variance

Net Operations Surplus /(Deficit)

Comment

The Parking deficit is primarily the result of parking
metre revenues not collected over part of the
current delta outhreak levels.

Comment

Landfill is unfavourable due to the impact of Covid
and resulting in lower tonnages in the first quarter.
This affected the |level of revenues earned.

Toitoi

Building Control

Housing for the Elderly

Net Operations Surplus /(Deficit)

Net Operations Surplus /(Deficit)

$3
Favourable
Variance

Net Operations Surplus /(Deficit)

| Comment

The main drivers affecting the unfavourable
operations deficit are: depreciation due to higher
land and buildings valuations, along with the impact
of covid in the first quarter.

Comment

While building consents remain at high levels,
revenue has not reached budgeted levels partly due
to vacancies within the building team that are unable
to be filled.

This has meant a corresponding drop in operational
expenses related to the processing and inspection of
consents.

At a net operations level Building Control remains on
track.

Comment

Whilst revenue remains above budget there is some
offset with higher depreciation costs resulting from
a significant uplift in land and buildings valuation.

While this activity is operating in line with budget
there is very little scope to adjust and meet
additional costs as they arise, particularly in light of
the aging stock that council operates.

MNet Operations = Revenue less Operational (includes Recharges, Recoveries but excluding Capital)
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Executive summary

™~
As the Chuef Executive of the Hastings District Council, | am proud to present what will Clive's new dnnking water facility is supplying water to the town's residents; the E
be the last Consokdated Quarterly Report to the Operations and Monitonng fourth of exght Hastings small community supply upgrades was completed this ()]
Committee for the 2021 calendar year quertar. To date, Haumoana/Te Awanga/Parkhill, Waimarama, Te Pohue and =
As this report will be my last for the standing committes during the 2021 calendar Clive have been com?leted. Whirinak|/Esk and Wapstiki are under construction,
planning for Whakata s underway, and some minor enhancements need to be
year, 1 would like to take this opportunity to reflect and comment on some important
challenges and achievements which our organisation has been dealing with over the madde 1o the Wi psty supply. All sre due o be completed by the-end of 2022. in
last few months in slightly more detail, Clive, a new bore into the existing water source has been drilled and a 300,000
Itre storage reservoir and state-of-the-art treatment facility with UV light
This year has been extraordinarily busy for our organization and this last quarter of treatment and filters added.
the year has been no different. Despite all of the challenges thrown at us by
COVID-19, we have been moving at pace with a large numbar of our strategic Progress on homes for our people continues with construction of new homes
ptiorities, This has seen our Council achieve a number of significant milestones for our rght across the d'_“mt' covering the spectrum from public to affordable to
community. market housing. Since the Hastings Place-Based Housing Plan was launched in
2019, we have seen!
Theseachievementsnclude: - 99 new Kainga Ora social homes completed with 120 further in
e  The turn-out across Hawke's Bay for Super Shot Saturday on Saturday 16th construction and 79 in planning,
October. Across the country, 129,995 COVID-19 vaccnations were administered _
across the day which was 2 fantasnc effort. But more mportantly, Hawke's Bay 39 new papokaings homes either built or under construction
had the highest turnout compared to any region in the country, We delivered Within the Te Taiwhenua o Heretaunga-owned Waingdkau Housing
vaccinations to 4.4 per cent of our community, Council proudly supported our Development there are now eight completed homes, 13 currently under
health partners to achieve this significant accomplishment. construction or in advanced planning. They are well on the way to building
e Counal’s adoption of s Final Proposal with respect 1o representation oleer: 120 homasin e Hemere,
arrangements for the 2022 local body elections, The proposal i for the Mayor, - 17 affordable homes and 18 public homes at Tarbet Street in Floxmere
and 12 councilors elected from a slightly modified version of the existing five underway,
general wards structure (Flaxmere 1, Hastings-Havelock North 7, Heretaunga 2, - inffastructure work sbout 1o et undenway for 150 homes ot Caemarvon
Xahuranaki 1 and Mohaka 1), and three councillors elected from the newly Ditve Sod 784 Faxmae Aoe.
created Takitmu Maon ward, The final proposal, along with any appesls and
objections, will be submitted to the Local Government Commission before Foodstuffs Narth island and HDC announced last month a new retail complex,
january 15, 2022. The Local Government Commission considers resolutions, which includes a new generation New World supermarket and retail shops, will
submissions, appeals and objections and makes a determination before Apnl be built by Foodstuffs North tsland on vacant land adjacent to Swansea Road in
11,2022, Flaxmere, At 1900sqm, the brand new New World will be larger than the nearhy
existing store, The new store will provide employment end career opportunities
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for up to 80 locals including experts in fresh foods, produce, butchery, bakery,
seafood and del. It's estimated it will take about three years to design and
construct the new supermarket and retal complex, which would see it up and
running by mid-2024. Over the last few months, Foadstuffs North Istand and
Counal have been negotating over the sale of the vacant one hectare
commercially-zoned lot, which follows 10 years of councd engaging with the
community and testing the market wath potential supermarket operators.

®  This retail complex is further progress on council's strong commitment to
enhance Flaxmere, which is also in line for further developments including a new
skate park, basketball court, pump track and up to 150 homes, either being built
or earmarked for construction on council-owned land, This is in addition to
developments underway by other providers, including Te Taiwhenua o
Heretaunga's Waingdkau housing project,

e Revitabcation of our CBD has progressed this quarter, with the streetscape
upgrade of the 300 block in Heretsunga Street underway which will coincide
with the opening of the Municipal Buillding at Toitoc

Earlier this quarter, Hastings District Council submitted three expressions of interest
to K&inga Ora’s Infrastructure Acceleration Fund (IAF), for more homes for Hastings.
Counai has clearly demonstrated its commitment to solving our district’s housing
crais @nd proven its ability 1o plan and execute major projects to this end. Council
applied for funding to enable the next tranche of solutions in its Hastings Place-Based
Housing Plan to be realsed.

Counol were notified by K&ings Ora in October that the two expressons of interest
submutted to the Infrastructure Acceleration Fund passed through the first gateway
and were both successful in progressing to the Request for Proposal (RFP) stage.
Counol slso supported & submission from the Herstaungs Tamatea Settlement Trust
which also got the green light to progress to the RFP round. K&inga Ora received over
200 applications, totalling 558 worth of infrastructure investment from all over
Aotearoas New Zealand. Kainga Ora adwised that the three HDC applications were
three of BO applications that were progressed. Council officers will now further
develop the proposals, workng with K&inga Ora officials towards the December 17th
deadlhine to ensure Council puts its best foot forward., If the spplications are
successful, and dependant on the level of funding awarded, it could enable up to
7.,000-8,000 homes to be developed over the next 10-20 years without any
Infrastructure constraints,

Counail has also been successful in securing $350k from the New Zealand Macn
Tourism Fund to go towards the completion of cultural installations along Karama
Road. As part of the same application, $350k was also aflocated to the restoration of
the Church of the Immaculate Conception in Pakipaki.

As well 85 this, Council is expecting a decision this month on our joint $2.25m
application with Napier City Council, Hawke's Bay Museums Trust and Ngati
Kahungunu to the Regional Cultural & Heritage Fund to go towards the Hawke's Bay
Museums Coliections Storage Centre.

As Chief Executive, | am really proud of all of these milestones which have been
achieved despite of the ongoing COVID-19 uncertainties and disruptions. The end of
2021 has continued to be difficult for many, given the introduction of differing alert
level restriction requirements, uncertainties around the government's new
vaccination ‘passports’ and the new COVID traffic light system has meant many of our
iconic end-of-year events and celebrations have been majorly impacted.

After careful consideration, Council decided last month the risks ta pubkc health were
too great to open Splash Planet for this summer season. Although the facility could
open under Alert Level 2 guidelnes with numbers restricted to 1000 people at any
one time 30 two-metre physical distancing requirements could be met, there were big
challenges with managing this, coupled with uncertainty over when vaccination rates
would reach 90 per cent of the population,

With many of our visitors being young children who would not be vaccinated, and the
possibility it might be some time before 90 per cent vaccination rates are reached,
Council has considered the risks were too high. There ware also finanoa! implications
associated with opening at Alert Leve! 2 with reduced numbers, and not opening at all
would save operational and staff costs, and give certainty to the public and staff.

This is no doubt a difficult decision for our efected members, staff, community and
visitors — all of whom passionately love Splash Planet. ) would like to acknowledge the
thorough and detailed work done by all of our staff to help our council reach this
decision.

Council is ako considering its options following the government's decision to mandate
its Three Waters Reform. Councils were asked to give feedback on the proposal to
create four entities across the country to manage drinking water, waste water and
storm water — the aim being to enable water quality standards to be met consistently
across the three water systems, Counc|l expressed the view that while the status quo
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for three waters management and delivery was not viable and needed to change, our
preference was for a Hawke's Bay three waters service delivery and asset owning
eatity. This was rather than the large entity proposed by Government that would
ncorporate 21 terntor:al authorites across Gisborne, Hawke's Bay, lower Manawatu-
Whanganui, Wellington, Tasman, Neson, and Mariborough regions.

One final update from me & regarding the Keep New Zealand Beautiful Awards. As
you will remember, Hastings was named a finalist n the 2021 Xeep New Zealand
Beautiful Awards: Most Beautiful Small City. The awards have a strong environmental
focus, judged on litter prevention and waste minimsation, recycling projects,
sustainable tourism, reducing greenhouse gas emissions, and community
beautification. We were maant to be finding out the winners last month, however
COVID-19 travel restnictions have meant the judges will now be visiting our beautdful
district in lanuary (restrictions-dependent). We are hoping for a positive
announcement early next year on our success.

Nigel Bickle
Chief Executive
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Economic Development

Overview

The Hastings District economy 15 looking good on virtually every economic indicator.
Infometrics provisionally estimates that economic activity in Hastings grew 7.0%pa in
the June 2021 year compared with 6.5%pa scross the Hawke's Bay Region and £.2%pa
growth nationwide. Consumer spending remans strong with the value of electronic
card transactions in Hastings growing 14%pa in the June 2021 year,

Both the economic activity and consumer spending results are abnormally strong
because the previous year includes the lockdown-affected June 2020 quarter. But
there's no disguising the fact that Hastings has recovered well from lockdown, with
frunt pnces, consumer spending and building work leading the way.

International fruit prices remain strong but disruptions to internationat supply chains
are creating concerns about growers’ access to refrigerated shipping containers, and
some ships missing New Zealand ports completely to stay on schedule.

Consumer spending is being boosted by tourism spendng which hit $183m in the
June 2021 year, compared with $139m the previous year and 5145m the year before
that.

Residential consents grew 23%pa in the June 2021 year. The June 2021 year is beng
boosted by an unprecedented 183 consents in the September 2020 quarter. At 110
consents, the June 2021 quarter was much lower but still well above the 10year
average of 77,

Non-residential consents remain at very high lavels, growing 28%pa in the June 2021
year, The june 2021 guarter saw strong consent numbers for “Office, administration,
and public transport builkdings”, “Hostels, boarding houses, #nd prsons” and the
“Factories and industrial bulidings”.

The Hastings job market 15 doing well with construction, heaithcare, food processing
and whokesale trade all gaining jobs In the past year. The unemployment rate has

dropped from 8 recent peak of 5.0% in the December 2020 year to 4.6% in the June
2021 year, The number of Jobseeker Support recipients Is also trending downwards

s
-

with 3,006 recipients in the June 2021 quarter compared with a peak of 3,687 in the
September 2020 quarter,

Refer to Appendix 1 for further infformation about the Hastings Distnct in the
Inforetrics Quarterly Economic Monitoring report.

Business Enablement and Investment

Hastingsnz.com landing page for promoting Business Attraction campaign “Hastings
Like a Big City but Better” a review s underway of the website requirements,
continuing to laise with property developers and real estate on vacant retail space.
Currently 98% occupancy of avalable retal space,

Great Things Grow Here Platform

Regonal funding partners met and have agreed 1o continue funding with additional
support for 3 website review, SEO, and new attraction brochure for Hawke's Bay,

FoodEast

The Board of Directors are working with the constructon company 1o identify savings

and deliver the building within budget.

Events Strategy

Lantern Festiva! planning for April 2022; Hi-tech event February 2022 with Al Waikato;

Sustaineable 15 Attainable workshops held and waste stream data to be gathered.
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Constraints

Like all of New Zealand Hawke's Bay construction sector is beng impacted by COVID.
The impact s evident in a shortage of materials and supplies as wel as shortages of
experienced and skilled staff. Factors cited are, securing critical materiaks from
overseas due to shipping delays and then when ships do arrive, efficently moving
products through our ports.

The extended lockdown in Auckland worsens the problem as much of the countnies’
crtical matenials, for example, plasterboard and insulation is manufactured in
Auckland. Although Government has smnce made changes to allow Auckland
businesses producing critcal matenals to resume operating.

The supply-sxde issues are being exacerbated by the high demand for construction
work with the surge in new housing and commercial constructon.

A further impact is the rising price of building materials, leading to uncertainty over
the costs of projects and when projects will be completed.

Kainga Ora, for example, has cited supply constraints as impacting on their budding
programme in Hastings and Waingakau Housing Development has expenenced a large
rise in the cost of building an “affordable” house compared to when the project
commenced.
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Industrial Land

Omahu Road (North) Industrial Zone

Construction of the roundabout at Henderson Road began in January this year, The
works were scheduled to be completed in May 2021, however, due to contractor
delays, the works are now shated to be completed before Christmas.

The work on a roundabout at Chatham Road is scheduled to begin early 2022, Since
the last committee meeting, five resource consent applications and seven building
consant applications have been submitted for properties in the zone

Officers are working with additional businesses currently i the planning phase for
further development

A ten lot subdivision in the zone has secured several purchasers slready,

Irongate

The construction of the roundabout at Maraekikaho and Irongste Roads, which
commenced in January this year, |s now complete, making an stiractive entrance to
the tone.

Development and subdivision activity continue at pace. Since the last committee
meeting, three resource consent applications and six building consent application
were submitted for properties in the zone.

Several recent land purchases m the zone will bring edditional development and two
large subdivisions in the zone are quickly filling up.
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Residential Growth

(2
-

Areas of interest Dwellings Consented

The list below provides a snapshot of resdential subdivision activity over the third

Quarterly new dwelling consents by location last five years

quarter of 2021, .
Subdivision Progress Lots 7
Kaun Street/ Maca Construction i underway in Kaur) Street / Kaun a0 -
Place with completion due end of 2021, ar
Cunningham Crescart  Comtruction is underway to create 16 Kings Ora 16 -
residential lots. B0
Te Awanga Downs Construction underway to craste 45 residential as o
lots. -
Brookvale Consent has baen granted for a 96 ot subdivision, 96 3
A
Tomoana Road Construction underway to create 28 residential 23 -
lots. S Tl LR A L S RN R P L PP R R S e
F PP FFLFF P T II T LT IEESP
Keirungs | Havelock Corsant is pending for an 18 lot subdwvison, 18 BRe Bhoviren Mitonien BN BTAN SWainwsne  @Weenr SWNves § atehaty
North
Comer Fenwick/ Consent has been granted for & Comprehensive 7 The third quarter of 2021 was lower than previous quarters yet still above the long
Karam{ Road Residential Development for 7 residential term sverage, There was a decrease in dwelling consents in Hastings and Havelock
dwellings. North. Rura! dwelling consants were consistent with previous quarters.
Lyndhurst Consent has been granted for a 62 lot subdivision . 62
Flaxmere There is planned dewelopmeant in the following 133
locations:

33 lots at 244 Flaxmere Avenue,
~40 lots in the Flaxmére Town Centre.
~60 lots at 72 Caernarvon Drive.

Construction i1 complete for Tarbet Street with 18 35
MSD units under construction and 17 market sites
sold to first home buyers and owner occupars,
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Quarterly lots consented last flve years
o

Bhasitinnd  Shemmretal il 8 Rekbreel Govefckd @ Caand

Quarter three lots consented were hugher than the previous quarters with ~158 lots
consented within greenfield growth areas in quarter three, This will lead to additional
dwelling consents and construction in the coming guarters,

Kainga Ora Plans for Hastings

The Regional Houung Programme, as stated by Kéinga Ora, makes the most efficent
use of land to build hundreds of new warm and dry homes, to meet the demand for
more state housing across the country

The development programme is accelerating with commencement of 40 houses In
Kauri Street, Resource Consents for Tranches & and 5 which amount to 75 additional
houses have been granted consent, In addition 15 ‘Infill’ dwellings sre in the
construction phase, with completion scheduled for the end of 2021.

Update on Greenfield Development Areas

Northwood, Mahora, Hastings

Northwood is mostly subdivided with many of the remaining sections currently under
active development.

Construction of a large 28 lot subdivision off Tomoana Road is underway.

Lyndhurst Stage 2, Frimley, Hastings
Alarge developer has completed a number of stages totalling sround ~185 lots,

An additional consent application has been granted by a separate developer for ~50
lots. Construction is planned to begin In the coming months.

Resource consent has now been granted for a large <62 lot subdivision,

"Portion 3’ three water services have commenced and is expected to be completed in
late October 2021

Te Awanga Downs, Te Awanga

Consent granted for 45 resdential sections in Stage 1,2 & 3,

Construction started on stage 1 with ttles expected 2021/ 2022
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Flaxmere, Hastings

Te Talwhenua o Heretaunga (TTOH) and its sister company Waingékau housing
developments Ltd have launched the build of its ~120 home development "Waingdksu
Suburb’. This suburb borders rural land in Flaxmere West

A 13 ot application for stage 1 has been approved and building of houses 15 currently
underway,

A resource consent application for an additional 42 lots has been granted
Infrastructure works are underway.

Brookvale Road, Havelock North

The Stormw ater Management Plan for the Brookvalke Urban Development Area has
been endorsed by the HBRC,

Area A within the Brookvale Structure Plan is now available for development
Resource consent for Stage 1 earthworks consent has been granted.

The first subdivision within Area A (Stage 1) has received consent for 6 lots

An additional Resource Consent for 96 lots has been approved

Keirunga, Havelock North

Consent sought for 14 residential sections and 4 Ifestyle blocks,
Construction expected to start end of 2021 with titles to follow,
Howard Street, Parkvale, Hastings

Developed desgn for the internal road and associated sarvices is complete,

Once land acquisition has occurred the construction of internal road and associated
services could begin.

Council is now working through the development process with intentions to
commence the first portion of external physical works in early 2022,

lona/Havelock Hills, Havelock North
The upgrade of Breadalbane Avenue s complete.

Officers are working with owners on infrastructure arrangements for the main
development area.

Council has begun to install infrastructure to strengthen network resilience along
Campbell Street through Middle Road.

Works are planned to continue untl the end of 2022 along Middie Road and lona
Road to fully service the development area,

Planning and rezoning details can be wewed at www haglingsde govt nz/iona
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Crown Infrastructure Projects

Status Summary
Work Package Status
HPUDS * Stage 1 B-eedalbane Avenue completed.

s Stage 2 Campbel Straet to Middie Road 3 Waters in

244 Flaxmere Avenue =
Flaxmare Town Centre  «

72 Caemarvon Drive .

Flaxmere EOl Review  «

Housing PCG .

Key Account Kiinga Ora »

construction phase
Resource Consent granted 30 July 2021,

Resource Conzent granted 14 July 2021,
AFT notified 1 September. Closed 29 September 2021

Survey Plan reconved.
Prebiminary Dasign and Resource Consent underway.

10 EO% recaved, currently in the Evaluation phase.

On track. Meetings scheduled every sox weeks,
Ministry of Education brought into the group,

KO Trance 6 Wastewater madeliing ia the key issue to resalve,
Hood/Beatty/Sussex Sireets area approwmately 60 additonal
dwellings.
KO have agreed 1o the 25% cost share with modelling underway
03 at this week. Costs for Wastewater Madelling for Mayfair as
rater system is at capaaty. The modelling will dentify
what upgrades are nesdad to allow & higher density and
increase the exsting level of servce for everyone alse. Davd
MacKenzie approved this arrangernent last month.

Social Housing Register

The number of applicants on the Social Housing Register continues to increase each
quarter, nising from 714 in March 2021 to 732 in June 2021, another record high.

The number of transstional housing places increased to 200 from 168.

Public Housing tenancies (Kainga Ora) increased to 1189 from 1185

Social Housing Register Hastings District
June 2016 to June 2021

245255 494379
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Consents

Resource Consents

Total resource consents received July, August, September 2021 199
Applications received that required further information from the apphcant

before they could proceed to deczon a3
Themes/Notable Consents

Plenty of residential infill subdivisions and rural lifestyle subdwisions, X3inga Ora
developments, Comprehensive Residential Developments, Papakainga, Industrial
subdivsions/developments Omahu Rd, telecoms facilities, earthworks, and a number
of notable and complex consent applications.

Notable consents include:

‘Parkhill Studios’ Screen Production Studio Te Awanga

24 lot Comprehensive Kdinga Ora Subdwision Grove Road Hastings
Relocate Playcentre from Cornwall Park to Duke Street reserve
Kura Qutline Plan, Bennett Road

12 Home Comprehensive Residential Development Caernarvon Dr
Reserve Subdivision Wapatki

Kennards Self Storage Omahu Rd

Non-Complying 7 lot rural lifestyle subdivision Timoti Rd
Non-Complying Plains Zone subdivisions for additional resdentsal sites in East Clive
10 Lot and 6 Lot industnal subdivisions Oméhu Rd

New World Supermarket Havelock Road

Application to hold 32 events at Black Barn each year

Means of managing

Recruiting

We have two vacancies. We have one consents planner finishing 29 October 2021,
and will be advertising this role imminently. We are currently interviewing for the
vacant Planning Technician role,

We remain at very high workloads and high levels of pressure in terms of consent
processing requrements and related enquiries.

We remain dependant on external consultants to help with workloads.

We are aware of continued consent staff shortages in our adjoining terntorial
authorities, and to keep working on boosting morale in busy times,

Use of consultants to process resource censents on behalf of

HDC

Consultants continue to be used where they are available to process resource
consents. In the past, consultants have been used for more complex consents and
there will be @ need to return to this approach

In the meantime, consultants will continue to be used for more simple to medium
complexity consents,

Consent timeframes

Due to the overall complexity and total number of resource consents recerved, there
remains a challenge to meet the statutory working day timeframes on resource
consents. This has not been possible to meet consistently at the levels we regularly
aim for.

The overall number of consents received to date remains approximately five weeks
ahead of where we were at the same time last year (RMA202 10508 was received on
30/9/2021, RMA20200508 was receved on 4/11/2020). This is a continual challenge,
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Bullding Control

July - September 2021 April - June 2021

Amendments Issued 90 s
Amandment aver Time 19 £
Amandmants % compliance 79% 57%
CCC issued 312 334
CCC overime 10 7
CCC % comphiance 97% 8%
BC Granted 399 459
8C overtime 128 112
BC % compliance 68% 76%
Value of Bullding Work 5141 736630 $92,120 804
BC Acceptad 380 a47
New Dwelings 89 91
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Community Housing

The Annual Petal Power Gardening Competition is well underway with some beautiful
gardens springing up across the complexes, The residents are enjoying getting out to
help make their complexes look lovely and are all looking forward to the prize giving in
November

During the recent COVID- 19 lockdown, a team of five Council Officers called the
residents twice o week 10 check in on them. The resdents appreciated the calls and
enjoyed chatting to the team

The Healthy Homes schedule of works is nearly complete with just under half of the
kitchen extractors left to go i

There are currently three units under renewal with tenants ready to move in, The wait
register s steadily budding with 215 people registered. A number of prospective
tenants present with higher needs and reguirements and have an advocate working
with them to support their application

The Senior Housing team 15 working closely with Hawke's Bay District Health Boards
(HBDHB) Social Workers and church groups to help their clients, There is an increase
in referrals from the ream back 1o HBDHB for Needs Assessment and Service
Coordination services (NASC) for current residents around house care and personal
care. Residents are grateful for this additional referral process
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Roads and Transport

Key Routes - Corridors and Roundabouts

Karami Road corndor / 5t Aubyn Street corndor - Draft study received and is
currently under review by Transport Policy and Planning Team,

Pakowhai Road corndor {Maraekakiho Road 10 St Aubyn Street] - PDS issued, Some
delays with data capture due to COVID-19 restrictions.

Omé&hu Road / Henderson Road Roundabout — This project has been severely delayed
due to contractor dificulties with major staff turnover, materal supply constramnts
and some quality of work challenges, The projected completion date |s early
November 2021,

Omahuy Road / Chatham Rosd Roundabout — Design for this project has been finalised,

The project will be constructed early in 2022,

North Eastern corridor — No progress in quarter but working to finalisa point of entry
to get one that is endorsed by Waka Kotahi.

Efficient Streets

LED street light conversion - All streetlights have been converted to LED, We are now
working through setting up the CMS/RAMM interface,

Walking and Cycling

Tauroa Road shared path — Stage 1 Board walk — Concrete footpath has been

Iinstalied. Materials procured for the construction of the boardwalk, Awaiting delivery,

Commence with foundations and piles, Board wak to be completed before Chnstmas
break, Stage 2 designs are progressing.

Middle Road shared path — Property negotiations progressing. Enabling works and
Construction to commence during the second quarter of the financial year.

s
-

Skills tramming in schools has contunued as pessible around school holidays and COVID-
19 alert levels, Training programmes have been delivered to a number of schools, and
have included cycle and scooter skills, excursions on the pathway network and to the
skate park, and support for school events, It s &lso pleasing 10 see cyckng being used
as part of school EOTC programmes, An adult confidence cycling course 15 also in the
planning stages

Innovating Streets— temporary traffic calming measures have been instalied outside
four schools (Kimi Ora, Irongate, Mayfair, and Hastings Central) as part of this national
programme for innovative projects, with 90% funding from Waka Kotahi. Planter
boxes and seating are also being installed, street art to follow

Phase 2 of the roundabouts improvements trial is underway, with the remarking of
five more roundabouts to include sharrow markings,

Safety Improvements

Napler City Counol and Waka Kotahi have confirmed new speed limits that impact
Springfield Road and Elwood Road. Coundil resolved during our speed limit review to
implement changes following these decisions. As such Elwood Road will reduce from
70km/h to 80km/h from SH31 to existing signs (near Elwood Park), and Springfield
Road will reduce to 80km/h for its entire length.

Guardrall construction on Waimarama Road ts complete, Concarns were raised
regarding the proximity 1o the traffic lane by members of the public. A post-
construction audit confirmed the layout is appropriate for the site, however we will
monitor for any strikes in the future,

Waichiki Pedestrian safety improvements are being constructed currently,

Construction is nearly completed on Te Aute Road / Gilpin Road geometric
improvements. Asphalt supply 1ssues are impacting the completion of this project, as
such we are looking into alternative surfacing solutions.
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The design for Maraekakaho Road / Stock Road intersection safety improvements is
nearly complete, pending safety audit. Construction planned 2022.

The design for St Georges Road / Hassalls Lane intersection and curve safety
improvements is nearing completion

Design ongoing for Napier Road / Crosses Road roundabout, with construction
programmed for 2022.

Renewals

Sealed road pavement Mt Erin road 15 out on tender while Warwick Road 15 reported
10 be completed end of November — Mt Erin Road construction to commence in
January - this 1s programmed works - there are no escalated pavement renewals
planned. Focus Is on resealing and asphalt renewals

Footpath renewals are ongoing

Dramnage renewals are ongomng as part of AWPT work and some standalone renewals
through the maintenance contract.

Traffic services - Une marking renewals due this summer
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Bridges and Roads

Bridge Strategy
nﬁﬂngﬁwwurgﬁrqywnWﬁu
The programme is progressing well with 74 bridges completing investigations.

Rissington Brdge construction is almost complete with three more projects expecting
to be tendered in next quarter.

Ageing Roads

Renewal Escalations
Unsealed road metalling - ongoing activity with a focus on logging routes,

Maintenance seals - Sgnificant focus on resealing with a significant investment in the
rural sealed pavements. Resealing has commenced and will continue well into the
new year as we have a programme significant programme of 100km+,

Sealed road pavement - Kahuranaki Read — pavement renewals appropnate to the
bentonite clay geology to be completed on the last 5 km of this road. Methedology to
provide top up metalling, then stabikse and shape with new seal. This should provide
15 10 20 years.

DOramage improvements - Associated drainage renewals to be completed in
conjunction with above works,

(2

-
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Rural Support

Government Rural Halls Suppor[ Maraekikaho Church Hall External repairs, maintenance  $7,671.35 Funding approved June
Trust and painting of the stage end 2021
Celebration Event of the hall Wark on track
The plenned event to celebrate the large amount of maintenance work that was 2020/21 Rural Hall Project Received Update
made possible by the additional Provincial Growth Fund (PGF) grant was cancelled Totka ity Hall Re pling and strengthening  $64,12400  Planned for Dec 2021
due to the recent COVID-19 iockdown. works westher dependent
Rural Halls Network Event Patoka Memorial Hall Bathroom refurbis hment $3,750.00 On track
To support the district’s 21 rural halls, the rurai halls subcommittee, with support of St Therese Hall Whakatd  Hall upgrade, including floors  $1,300.00 On track
Hastings Dstnct Council staff, hosted another rural halls workshop and networking and outside painting
event, This session focused on not-for-profit law and was delivered by Mark von Twyford Raupare Hall upgrades, including wall  $39,626.76  Wark Completed
Dadelszen. Mark is a local lawyer and adwises not-for-profit entities, legal firms, and Recreation Hall and celling works
individuals throughout New Zealand, His work includes drafting and amending rules
Kereru Hall Upgrading the electn 241 Work
and tryst deeds, advising on strategic and governance issues and chairing meetings. ‘TW v hriohe . S oo
Where:  Twyford & Raupare Memonal Recreation Centre (Twyford Community Sherenden Hall Rainwater and guttees project  $7,000.00 On track
Hall), 142 Twyford Road RD 5 Hastings, 4175
el g 200 PGF Rural Mall  Project Receved  Update
When:  Wednesday, Octcber 27, 2021 | 5.30pm to 8pm Witkare snd Distda Roofing and Internal repairs  $84,668.00  Wark Completed
. Sports Club -
Rural halls funding ———
) Matapiro and Districts Roofing repairs $20,407.00  Work Completed
Counol's rural halls maintenance funding scheme is designed to assist with the Recreation Hall :
building maintenance of halls in the rural and plains areas of Hastings, The following & Compl
Haolls currently have council funding: :;: go Cutnawnity. 5 € upgrade AR P
202122 RuralHall  Project Received  Kereru Hall Flooring repairs and planting  $11,280.00 Wk Completed
Kereru Hall Society Roof repairs $8,619.11 Poukawa Hall External weatherboard repairs $34,40000  Postponed Planned for Dec
2021 weather dependent
Work on track
i = TS ; F Kalwaka Hall Bullding painting $4,246.00 Work Completed
aimadrama Maraetotara  Amenities e 427,66 proved June ?
Memarial Hall i z::z‘:u - Maraekikaho Hak Electrical and safety $132,480.00 Wark Completed
Work on track enhancements

These investments have enabled the small hall sessons to occur.
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Water Supply

Drinking Water Strategy
Work 15 continuing in accordance with programme and schedule, with the following
major components undertaken dunng the reporting penod;

Reticulation Pipeline contract complete.

Bore FR2 is nearing target depth, with screen design complete and installation due in
late October. This will ensure we have 2 completed bores available for commissioning
purposes in early 2022

Reservoir tank construction complete, filled to 100% and passed leak test.

Water treatment plant construction including underground work and foundations
complete, floor poured and wall panels and roof structure installed. The next phase
includes completing roof and commencing internal fit out.

A 3 }
Waiaroha

Work is concurrently progressing on this project, with the following work completed
during the reporting period;

Eastbourne Pipelines — Additional resources have been added to the contractor
capacity, with a focus on completing significant major connection details into the
existing network prior to the end of the year, which will altow network shutdowns to
be carned out with minima| effect, once pipe laying work are complete. Major
ppework construction has been focussed in Eastbourne Street, which will move into
Warren Street prior 1o Christmas, Some work will progress into the new year.
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Bore - Once the latest Frimley bore 1s complete it s proposed to relocate the
welldriier to the Waiaroha site to install the new bore at thus site, before the end of
this year. This i1s necessary due to the early start to reservoir constructon and
limieations on site space for all contractors,

Reservoir — Preloading of the northern reservoir site has shown settlement figures to
be less than expected, which 15 elowing the progect te commence construction of the
southern reservor earlier than anticipated, now scheduled for late Dctober

\Water trestment plant — This is neanng the end of the building consents process and
once complete site works and pipe works will commence

Waarcha education building - Design, plans and specfication details have been
completed 1o the extent of being able to lodge for building consent, proposed before
the end of October. Interpretive and co-desgn processes advancing now the final site
detad has been confirmed.

Covid impacts = We are managing In this space at this time, however there is pressure
on:

shipping and arfreight from the northern hemisphere
timber and steel supplies
- design modifications to allow for available materials,

- access to matenals and staff from Auckland and Level 3 border
réequirements

cost of Covid down tme

Work is progressing on the Small Community upgrades.

The Heaumoana, Waimarama, Te Pohue and Clive Water Treatment Plants are in
production

The Parkhill Booster Pump upgrade is completed and in oparation,
Commissioning of the Whirinaki - Esk Plant is scheduled to commence n November

Construction of the Waipdtiki plant s progressing with the new plant and container
on site, mechanicals installed and site fencing completed. Electrical fit out is in
progress

Commussionng of the Wapatiki plant is scheduled to start February 2022

Community engagement work at Whakati has progressed well, The project team is
seeking Council approval on 14 October to progress the upgrade on Ngaruroro
Avenue Reserve and proceed with required statutory process
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Demand Management Strategy

The Water loss assessment for the 2020/21 period has recently been completed
Water losses from this reporting penod are calculated as 29.8% for the Hastings
Urban Water supply. This figure includes both HDC network as well as customer side
losses. The calculation has a number of assumptions with the largest uncertainty in
this reported fgure coming from non-metered residential properties where a 2%
sample of properties are used to estimate this component. Planning is underway to
increase the confidence in this reporting by installing further montonng meters to
account for a 10% sample of resdential properties,

Modelling is being undertaken 1o identify future works requirements to faclitate
pressure reduction across the Hastings Urban supply following completion of the
Frimiey and Waiaroha WTPs,

Water use s being monitored on an ongoing basis with targeted leak detection being
deployed where increased usage s identified. Leak detection specialists are currently
being engaged 10 dentify the source of higher demand that has been identified in the
Haumoana and Te Awanga supply.

Renewals and Consent Compliance

Renewals

The programme for proactive Copper lateral replacements being delivered through
the maintenance contract is being accelerated

Planned renewals for this year ate progressing 3s scheduled.
Caonsent Campliance
2020/21 annual reporting was submitted to HBRC in September.

All consents are compliant aside from a few minor technical non-compliances
associated with meter venfications that cannot be undertaken until WTP and source
upgrades being undertaken as part of the Drinking water strategy are completed.

Drinking Water Standards Compliance

All HDC drinking water supplies are compliant with the Bactenplogical compliance
crteria for Q1 of the 2021/22 compliance year.
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Wastewater

Trunk Main Renewals
The contract for the renewal of 1,254m of the Nol trunk main has been completed,

Pump Station Upgrades
Telemetry renewals planning for our pump stations s underway.
Condition assessments to inform the renewals strategy are being undertaken.

Treatment Plant Renewals

East Clive

The East Chve WWTP control system upgrade project is currently in the
commissioning phase and, once compieted, will ensure we have a robust and reliable
automated treatment system for the plant using the fatest equipment and

technology. Renewal of the groyne [or revetment) structure is complete and will
ensure the integrity of the outfall structures at the beach.

Several key minor renewals projects have been completed and are underway to
ensure the ongoing high standard of treatment of the district's wastewater.

Renewals planning = ongoing to ensure key renewals are carred out over the next
18months

Waipatik
Installation of the campground wastewater connection will be instailed and capped.

Key renewals and upgrades have been identified to resolve compliance ssues (see
below for compliance issues),

In order to accept the campground wastewsater flows, it has been identified that key
upgrades are required to the wastewater treatment plant and irngation field. In
conjunction with this, @ consent vaniation & also required. Due to the scale of the
upgrades required at the wastewater treatment plant and the consent vaniaton,
coupled with the below compliance issues, replacement of the consent is required.

s
-

Consent Compliance
East Clive

The East Clve WWTP continues to operate within its consent conditions. Routine
quarterly sampling has been completed for the first quarter of the 2021-2022
reporting period with no complications.

Annual compliance report has been submitted to HBRC for 2020/2021. The WWTS
was fully compiiant for 2020/202L
Waipatikl

Routine quarterly sampling has been carred out at the Waipatiki WWTP as per the
consent and has identified that the wastewater treatment plant is not meetng the
effluent quality required of the consent. This i due to its mabdity 1o remove nitrate.,

Due 10 the scale of the remedial works required to resolve this compliance ssue and
to enable the campground to connect, replacement of the consent is required. HBRC
have been notified and we are working closely with them on ths issue,

Congent variation has been submitted 1o enable the operation of the new Waipatik
water treatment plant, Filter backwash from the new water treatment plant will be
discharged to the wastewater trestment plant,

Reticulation

Over the last quarter there were no overflows reported to HBRC.
Trade Waste

As part of our routine compliance inspections, officers monitor compliance with the

trade waste users to confirm that they are operating within their approved conditions.

Five industries breached their trade waste approval limits, but all were addressed and
rectified. This work is ongoing and ensures thatindustnal discharges do not impact on
our resource consent or create adverse conditions within our piped network, e.g.
hydrogen sulphide which corrodes the internal concrete linings,
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Stormwater

N~
Stormwater Quality Improvement qE)
The bulk of cur stormwater guality improvements continue to focus on implementing solutions in the southern catchments of the Omahu Rd mdustrial areas. This includes Lowes Pit, ﬁ
Barnes Mace and James Rochfort catchments which are impacted by the industrial deveiopments around them,
Further investigations will commence in the Ruahapia catchment as part of our ongomg surveillance monitoring to detect pollution events. There 1s 4 significant industrial presence
upstream and we need to understand the mechanisms that lead to illegal discharges and where they get into our system
Lowes Pit
Officers and consultants have developed a three barrier “multiple barrier” approach 1o manage stormwater polution in and around Lowes Pit and the wider Omahu Industrial Area.
The multiple barner approach s illustrated in the table below.
Confirmation of multi-barrier stormwater pollution management approach...
e HASTINGS
Private Land Owners < < - SN
Q1usmes
Industrial/commercial
Facllities, farmiand, etc
Dichange 10 wateow.
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Specialist consultants are developing the designs to install gross pollutant traps and
divest fiest flush flows (Barrier 2) from the stormwater network into the wastewater
system and providing additional treatment of stormwater (Barrier 3) before it
discharges into Lowes Pat, Lake level monitoring equipment has been mstalled in
Lowes Pit to confirm the barner 3 sites and enable design details to be finaksed for
both Barrier 2 and Barner 3 treatment devices.

Emphasis is being placed on compieting detsiled design work for the end of pipe
treatment devices at Lowes Pit (Barrer 3) to support the Land use consent application
and AEE. This work is expected to be completed by the end of December along with
lodgement of the Land Use Consent to construct the end of pipe treatment device(s),

In parallel with this, we are finalising preparations to enable discussions with HBRC
and Iwion a Barrier 1 strategy prior to approaching high risk Omahu industrial sites on
“at source” stormwater pollution management requirements, It is intended that these
discussions are held prior to Christmas.

Survey of pit and stormwater network, concept design Oct 2020 —Jan 2021

Installation of network sensors Mar 2021 - Apr 2021
Preliminary Design Feb 2021 ~ May 2021
Detailed Design May 2021 - Dec 2021
Consenting May 2021 - Dec 2021

Industry onsite storrwater pollution management steategy Dec 2021
confirmed

Construction of first flush and end of pipe systems Feb 2022 ~ May 2022
Implementation of industry ter Pollution Manag Fob 2022 onwards
Strategy

Caroline Road Stormwater Extension

A reportis being prepared to detail the work required to ensure that stormwater
dscharges from the Carohne Rd catchment are safely conveyed to the HBRC dranage
system. There is a bottleneck at the showgrounds that requires large pipes and a
pump station to move stormwater that collects in Keniiworth Rd and floods roads and
properties in this vicinity.

Consent Compliance

We have been notfied of several sgnificant non-comphances in relation to the
Havelock North dams, These non-compliances have resulted from items that are in
relation to land management, stock control and maintenance activities identified over
several years.

We will be undertaking remedial works over the next few months to address all items
that are outstanding including the removal and relocation of fences, increased
mow ing and vegetation control and CCTV inspections of crtical assets,
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Refuse

WMMP Waste Minimisation

Henderson Road Refuse Transfer Station and Blackbridge Refuse Transfer Station
(Blackbridge is operated by Bin Hire Company),

Both sites have heen fully operational duning this quarter, and cperated under Covid
lockdown restrictions in line with government guideines.

From 1 July 2021, the Henderson Read RTS charges increased to eccount for changes
to the waste disposal levy and Emissions Trading Scheme

WASTE DISPOSAL COSTS FROM 1JULY 2021

MINIMUM CHARGE hriismin Cetn TowmE
GREEN WASTE 8 7.0 s
RUBBISH 12 $295.5% 523000
POLYSTYRENE 52830 5204700 520470
TIMBER 12 #3789 3780

A community engagement process s underway to gather feedback and ideas from the
community for improvements that could be made at the Henderson Road Refuse
Transfer Station. Once the feedback is collated and anaiysed the process forward will
be dentified, This opportunity was reported in the July report.

Rural recycling sites - fully operational.

Incidents of illegal dumping and contamination have occurred and letters have been
sent to residents where evidence was found.

Martin Place Recycling Facility

(2
-

Closed due 10 the cessation of the Licence 10 occupy by the current landowner.,

When the new owners are confirmed post 8 potential land transaction and they have
settied on their plans for the site, officers are hopeful that there may be an
opportunity to re-establish a recycling facility. 1t is likely that any new facility would be
set up differently, be secured and opened only during staffed hours, This would be to
address the issues relating to mis-use of the previous site; contamination, illegal
dumping and health & safety nsks.

A paper will be presented to Councd once officers know what option{s) are available
for this site to get approval on next steps.

Kerbside Recycling and Rubbish Services

The average rubbish wheelie bin weight remains at 9.7kg and 65% of the wheefe bins
are being presented on a weekly basis.

Collection of kerbside refuse remain constant, with 3 slight decrease of residential
participation with bin weight increasing to a current average of 10.08kgs per bin in
September most bkely due to the lock down, Increased weights are attributed to
increased food waste. It could be possible that increased weights are due to less
frequency in presentation to the kerbside, in order to qualify for the rate remission
Recycling volumes increased shghtly on the previous quarter due to more people
being at home during the lockdown

Contammation of recycling continues to remain low

Customer Request Managements (CRMs) have continued to remain low, with some
insights below:

CRMs generated for missed refuse services have been mnimal, with 50% being
resident fault,

Recent staff/driver changes with the recycling contractors workforce has shown
increased inconsistency in collection practices, that have been proactively managed
with Council assistance - missed services increased stightly and were resolved within
4 to 24 hours of CRM being raised.
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The infograph i below provides more detail regarding the kerbside collecbon serwices

OUR QUARTERLY N
KERBSIDE SERVICES UPDATE jiATavos £
kv o
JULY - SEPTEMBER 2021 o
» »
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Waste Management and Minimisation Plan Implementation
Update

Current Initiatives underway

Plastic Free July

Plastic Free July is a globai campaign promoting reducing plastic. It encourages people
1o take the pledge to try and cut down on plastic for the month of July, There are
three pledge options for people 1o choose from depending on where someone Is on
ther waste reduction journey:

- Avwid single-use plastic packaging.

- Target takeaway tems (the Top 4. bags, bottles, straws and coffee
cups).

- Gocompletely plastic-free.

This year, the Waste Minimisation Team held ux events as part of Plastic Fres July,
which inciuded practical tips and advice on how to start reducing plastic use at home.
Overall the workshops proved to be very popular wath the team engaging with 115
people over the course of the month,

Alongside this, regular posts went out on social media to support the national
campaign lead by WasteMinz

Again Again Reusable Coffee Cup Scheme

The Packaging Forum has estimated that in New Zealand we throw out around 295
milion singie use cups each year, which equates to about 4 million in Hastings alone!

During July, the Waste Minimisation Team faunched the Again Again reusable cup
scheme into 15 cafés across Hastings with the help of our Subsidy. As part of the
launch, we ran several competitions with focal radio stations, took part in interviews
and promoted the scheme online through various channels. The launch was really
successful and received lots of positive media attention.

With Again Again, the customer pays a 53 deposit to borrow the cup and then this is
refunded when the cup is returned. This means you eliminate the barrier of people
having to remember their cup, snd they can bring multiple cups back ata time.

COVID has definitely affected people’s confidence in using reusables but Again Agam
has provided clear guidance on a COVID-handling process to ensure that that cups can
be collected back safely.

The team is due to catch up with the cafés at the end of the month to see how they
have been finding the scheme 30 far,

Events Waste Minimisation Approach

An event waste minmisation guide to support évent organisers has been created, A
packaging guide s currently bemng designed that will help staliholders with purchasing
the right types of food packaging that can be compostable locally,

48 coloured wheelie bins have been purchased to be lcaned out for community
events to help support their waste minimisation goals. Flags and other signage that
will be used with the bins has also been designed to ensure event attendess can find
and use the services easily,

A trailer to house and transport the loan equipment has been designed and is going
theough the Councd procurement process,

Pan Pac Treated Timber Disposal Option

The team has been working with Pan Pac, the Hawke's Bay Regional Counal, end
Napier City Counol to submit an éxpression of interest 1o the National Waste
Minimisation Fund which closed on May 21. The submission is for funds to support &
trial to test whether burning treated timber is feasible in the botlers at Pan Pac. HDC
assisted wath coordination of the expression of interest and providing wnitten
supporting information. The project was successful in progressing to the full
application stage, which was submitted in early August, To date the outcome is
unknown,

Supporting this apphcation (if successful) could provide an elternatwe solution for
~14,000 tonnes of tmber per annum, significantly belping to progress the Jont
WMMP goal of reducing organic waste by 30%.

Solid Waste Bylaw Review

A Request for Proposal process will be completed for a suitably qualified professional
to support both Councils to complete reviews of the Sobd Waste Bylaws. This work
will be completed In 2022
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Recruitment
Recruitrment is underway for 8 Waste Minimisation Officer to replace the current
officer who has resgned and finishes at the end of October.

The team |5 also recruiting for two new roles: Regional Construction and Demolition
Waste Minimisation Advisor and Waste Community Engagement Advisor

HazMobile

The 2021 joint HazMobule collection 1s scheduled 10 be held Sunday 21 November &t
the Mitre 10 Sports Park, The event will use the booking system used for the past two
events and will only run in Alert Leve! 1 or 2.

Omarunui Landfill Development
Omarunui Landfill

New landfill charges came into effect on 1 July 2021. The charge for general municipal
waste increased from $119 per tonne (excl, GST) to 5142 per tonne (excl, GST). This
increase was almost entirely the result of a $10 per tonne (exdl. GST) increase in the
government waste levy and a S10 per tonne increasa in Emission Trading Scheme
(ETS) compliance costs

A change has aiso been made to the special waste category with skins, pelts and other
tannery waste now being charged at the higher rate of 5300 per tonne (excl, GST).

Landfill development works were paused over the winter months and will
recommence when weather conditions allow.

A total of 107,792 tonnes of waste was received in the 2020/21 year of which 25,791
tonnes was special waste. In terms of total tonnes, this represents an increase of 8.5%
on last year's volume. This increase i5 a result of higher volumes of special waste
being received at the site.

Improvements have been made to the gas capture and destruction system at the site,
These improvements, along with the changes to the acceptance criteria of
problematic wastes (including increased charges), have resulted in reduced odour and
hydrogen sulphide problems at the site. A deodoriser system is also being installed at
the site which to assist with any odour related events that may occur.

Next Landfilling Area

HDC has lodged “resource consent” and “alteration of designation” applications with
the Hawke’s Bay Regional Council and Hastings District Counal respectively and these
applications have been publcly notsfied. Submissions to the Hawke’s Bay Regional
Council concerning the necessary resource consents closed on 17 February and
submissions o the Hastings District Council concerning the “siteraton of the
designation” closed on 22 February.

Three independent commissoners have been appointed and & hearing date was
originally set for 16 and 17 September, Unfortunately, the hearing has since been
deferred to 1 and 2 November due to COVID-19 related reasons.

Closed fill sites

No reported 1ssues.
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Environmental Enhancement

(2
-

N~
Biodiversity Hawke’s Bay (BHB) Support Care Group Support qE)
Meeting with BHB on “The Gap” project at Napier. Working through assstance Ongoing winter planting days with Tainw, Tauroa and Palmbrook Reserve care groups. ot
options, Council supplying plants for care group to plant cut.
Native plant supply to River Road Reserve resdent to enhance ares,
Pop-up Irrigation
Flaxmere Pop-Up Irrigation procurement is under review. RFP will go out as soon as Waipatiki
possible to selected suppliers identified in the Procurement Plan. Budget = 5270k, All planting for thé season is completed.
There are five Pohutukawa trees to be planted in the Domain,
Havelock North Stream Enhancement Animal Pest Control complete for the season,
Significant remedial work is about to commence on the nght bank of the Planting around Water Treatment Plant is completed.
Karituwhenua Stream (approximately 200m downstream of Te Mats Rd) at the site of )
anold landfill that has been exposed. Meeting with the 8ush committee to be scheduled and booked before Christmas.,
Intial clean-up works involved the removal of loose and hazardous matersl A
retaning wall will be constructed in the bed of the stream, removing further waste
material then reinforcing and reinstating the bank before the care group move into
replant trees and vegetation.
This work 15 being carried out by the HBRC Works Group under HDC supervision.
Lezky log dams (nstalled with assistance of the Kantuwhenua care group.
Paimbrook Care group have relocated and stored plants prior to removal of rubbish
dumped.
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Due to COVID, there was & delay in the July/August delivery of installations and
activations

In September, the activation "Water Fun’ was instalied in the CBD fountain and from
the Vibrancy Fund, The Sphere’ was instalied in Albert Square
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Civic Square and Central Mall Projects

Planning is underway for Civic Square for delivery in 2022/23; Central Mall planning to
commence in 2022/23.

300 Heretaunga Street East

The upgrade of Heretaunga Street East between Warren St and Hastings St s about to
get underway, as part of the wider programme of streetscape enhancements in the
city centre and the upgrade of Municipal Bulldings, The design uses efements from
the design palette used throughout the city centre, incdluding planter boxes, enhanced
outdoor dining areas, addivona! straetiights and new paving areas. The upgrade
Includes the enhancement of the paving area outside Hawke's Bay Today, where
there will be a new seating area and planting

STAGE 1startdate: Monday 8 November 2021
STAGE 1 finish date: Tuesday 7 December 2021

STAGE 2 start date: Monday 10 January 2022
STAGE 2 finish date: Mid-March 2022

Municipal Building

The Municipal Bulding redevelopment continues and s currently operating on tme
and on budget. There are, however, cost and time pressures with some materasl in
very short supply.

Work continues to secure tenancies to complemant the ground floor actwities and
the i-SITE relocation is progressing with design and concepts being developed.

Museum Storage and Research Facility

RTA Studios {architects) have been engated with supporting specialist advisars. The
prelimenary design stage is due for completion mid November with Developed Design
to commence after that. A report to Council is expected on 9 December with the
Developed Design concepts.
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Youth Development

N~
Youth Employment Statistics o
Whilst working remotely duning the recent COVID-18 level 4 and 3 lockdown the Mahi ot
for Youth team provided ongoing support to rangatahi by keeping in constant contact
with those that needed sdditional support. 245 Rangatah Engaged
As the team strive to grow and expand ther approach, the opportunity was taken 80  Rangatahiin Wark
during the lockdown period to identify gaps and opportunities within the Mahi for -
Youth programme, 22  TrenngorStudy
58 ke

One focus was analysing the data for rangatahi who have switched between ‘job Rbsesiery
seeker’ 10 ‘employed’ end back again, 28% of these rangatahs have been engaged in 20 Whinau Connector Referrals
two or more jobs, The reasons for this were varied and Included the job not being the : : :
“right job' or experimenting to find the nght career path, drug testing, lack of % S Conm -
transport to regularly attend and seasonal or casual contracts, Collecting and
analysing this data has enabled the team to adjust their approach to increase contact :
with employed rangatahi and their empioyers. Youth Counc il

At the end of July, members of the Hastings Youth Council attended the 2021 Festival
Serve the Bay for the Future Forum (FFTF) held in Wellington. This festival = a carefully taiored
Most industries in Hawke's Bay are feedng the labour force pinch none more so than fusion of inspiring spskers, woskihops, sotitaineit end & festiad manetplace
hospatality. COVID-19 has hurt this sector. When times were tough many hospitality ieson s for socul Innovation, The Youth Council represented Hastings and
workers secured roles in other industries and have not returned and those gaps are cz:mu:r;ou:r;r:‘:n;:t;nv::m;:a:::nﬁ:‘r;o;:;?::ni:;r:;o:th ?M“w
now not abie to be filled, Council's Employer Connector, EIT and MSD have setup & g of::sn il R acrvoas theprsiy Y m\er:hi neoing
working group to look at what can be done to support this industry. The result wes an o g e i
employer evening where 25 business owners and 10 supporting agencies got together Being at FFTF meant the Youth Councillors were able to step out of their comfort zone
10 discuss the situation and taik about possible solutions. and expand their knowledge and experience. The Youth Counciflors attended
A sector Taskforce has been formed to work through some of the ssues and workshops that exposed them to different ways of ke and allowed them to

nities experience the different backgrounds of New Zealanders, Through these workshops

L oy y the Youth Councillors were able to both question and shift their way of thinking

around how they see the world. Leaving the Festwval the Youth Counaillors collectively

felt a sense of grounding and willingness to try new ideas and creative initiatives to

help make Aotearoa and the rest of the worid a better and more sustainable place to

live in,

; DTN AF
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Representing Hastings Youth Counol at this year's Festival were: Youth Space
Keelan Heesterman, Matilda Ells, Calas Byrne, Satyam Saha, Riley Boggard-Allan, The need for a Youth Space s being consulted on as part of the larger Hastings Youth
Louts Gaffaney, Lena Ormsby, Zoe Smith, Esta Chaplin, Tyler Brown, Taneshia Gill Survey 2021. The results from the Survey and additional workshops will inform the N~
2021 Youth Strategy and will highlight any need for a Space. E
o
—-—
Toll un, by heudding to www.myvo
Bling out the Hastings Youth Survey
During the recent lockdown tha Youth Council met online regulariy through Zoom,
discussed the Hastings Youth Strategy Survey and prowded feedback on the differant
survey themes - education, employment, knowledge and feeling safe
PAGE 119
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30 Parformances and events held at Toitol

16 Community everits

13 Commercial events

10 Postponed events {7 days/2,350 pax)

6 Cancealled evants (11 days/230 pax)
3,168 Tickets sokd
6537 stendance at non-ticketed avents
10,105 Total performance and event attendance

Theatre and corporate events hightlights for July included the Te Tawhenus o
Heretaunga — Matariki Living Taongs Awards. The event is held every three years,
duning Matariki where those stars, who quietly work hard to support the community
are celebrated, 700 people attended

The Hawke's Bay Export Awards was hosted at Tortoi for the first time in 11 years the

45

event was hugely successful and has rebooked for 2022, 245 people attended

After almost two years of postponement dates Comedian Chopper finally made it to
the Opera House stage with just under 500 people in attendance

Toitor co-presented two works: comedy musical Olive Copperbottom by Penny Ashton

and cabaret show The Look of Love with Ali Harper

Theatre and events highlights for Aug

. The NZ Apples and Pears Conference is hosted every two years and was the first

St were

fully national conference Toito: has hosted since reopening. The client has

signalled their intention to rebook at Totos for 2023. 220 pecple attended

. Toitol hosted the first ‘Ngdt Kahungunu Haka Ngahay',

celebrating the best of

competitive Kahungunu kapa haka teams within the rohe
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. Dence was a feature in August with 'Dance NZ Made’ - a schools dance
competition, and renowned national contemporary dance company Footnote
Dance with their new work "Dance, Danced, Dancing’.

On Wednesday 18 August, New Zealand went into Level 4 lockdown.
Corporate events postponed/cancelled in August included:

. Registered Master Builders Hawke's Bay House of the Year — 350 people,
cancelled and rebooked for 2022,

- HB Hospitality Awards — 350 people, postponed (have since cancelled and
delwered the event virtually)

. HCBA - Hastings CBD Celebration ~ 240people, postponed unt:l January 2022,

September

The NZ Blood Drive was the only event hosted through September — 250 people over
four days,

Corporate events postponed/cancelted in September included:

- HB Wine Auction - 500 people, postponed until Navember 2021 but likely to
cancel = currently rebooked for September 2022,

. Guilin Sister City Banguet — 150 people, cancelled.
*  Toltel Youth Awards — 150 people postponed until November 2021
. HDC Youth Hw - postponed, date the.

. NZEA NZ Event Awards — 400 people, postponed until December 2021,

Postponements vs Cancellations

It has been encouraging to note that thare 1= 3 stronger appetite to postpone rather
than cancel events. The events that have been postponed have been rebooked for
2022. There will be a severe impact on revenue for the first and second quarter of the
2021/22 financsal year but the thed and fourth quarters have a stable base of
bookings that can be built on to partially mitigate the reduced revenue from the first
two quarters.

Hastings District Libraries

34 events were held at the libraries from July until mid-August startng with Matariki
and school holday programme activities. A large number of activities, programmes
and events were curtailed with Levels 3 and 4 and even under Levei 2. A number of
events (including language week celebrations) were postponed or cancelled, or had
an online presence only,

Programmes and outreach are significantly impacted by Level 2 Delta restrictions, but
staif are progressively restoring as much as possidle while remaining within
government guidance,

36 Skinny Jump face-to-face sessions were held and a further 12 Skinny Jump packs
were issued durng Leves 3 and 4,

Almost 1,000 tems have been digtised as part of the externally-funded digitisation of
Local History material project that runs through until the end of June 2022.

Some of the regular user groups are eager to réturn to the libraries and reconnect
socially over everything from baking, books, newspapers and board games (o knitting
needles and a shared love of anything from A-Z.

Hastings 54,108
Haveiodk North 24051
Flarmere 12,203
TJOTAL 90,362

*Libraries were dosed dunng lockdown 18 August — 8 September 2021.
; P

Pasifika Language Week displays at our libranes
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Hastings City Art Gallery

showcases the work of artists, Sharleen and Ashton's exhibition 13 a good example of
how this philozophy and process is working well.

September

_ In September, in the midst of installing the exhibition ‘Out of the Shadows: 2 print ~
July 4152 journey with Carole Shepheard and Friends', another COVID-19 lockdown began. All E
August 3330 preparation for this show had to be put on hold and new dates had to be created, The B
! lockdown not only affected the scheduling of exhubitions but also meant that many of —
QR qoas the public programmes supporting these shows, includng openings, had 10 be
TOTAL 8,580 rescheduled or cancelled.
‘Out of the Shadows’ can be seen as a celebration of pantmaking in the vanety of
Exhibitions techniquas employed by Shepheard and the other peintmakers she has chosen to
July/August exhibit alongside her.
The Holt Gallery had an exhibition entitled 'Head Above the Water” by Gisborne artist Education and Public Programmes
8rian Campbell. Brian explored a variety of topical issues exploring such things as It has been a busy past three months, with 1717 visitors engaging with the
global warming, the attitude of supenornty humans seem to have over the natural programmes and events.
kingdom and tales that adults tell thex children. The exhibinon attracted a good
number of people who travelled down from Gishorne especially for this exhibition. The great majority of these numbers refated to the “te MOXO on our face/in your
face” exhibivon which alse included three arust floor talks with nine different artists
Over the last 18 months, Ayesha Green has been developing a body of work .
specifically for the Hok Gallery caled To the Best of My Knowledge’. This exhibition speaking sbout their work and the galleries first ever fashion show at the Gallery,
showcases the work of this award winning and high profile Kehungunu artist. Her “Salvage’ fashion show was a collective effort of repurposing fashion items to create
work explores the conscious colonsing intent of the curriculum and curnculum eclectic high fashion street wear as a response 10 Issues of today such as globsl
delivery of Maori Girls Schools in the early days with a focus on Hukarere Girls warming, COVID, gender diversity, technology and the state of the environment, The
College. show was designed by Kahungunu artists and more than 20 models contributed to it
. Over 200 people attended.
Many of Ayedha’s extended famuly and members of the local arts community
attended the opening along with the Princaipal of Hukarere Colege, Shona West, and a Musician and artist, Darryl Thomson, whose srtwork was exhibited in "te MOKO' led
group of students from the school. The following day, Ayesha gave & very nformatve three artist workshops to students from lrangate School {Flaxmere) and Hastings
and thought-provoking floor talk which generated a lot of open discussion and Boys' High Schoel, Darryl and fellow Toimairangi artists created a six-metre long
faughter. artwork for each session adorned with imagery that told local stories of the myths and
legends related to Hawke's Bay.
In our Foyer Gallery, we have an exhibrtion called "Young Art”. This exhibition features
two local artists, Sharleen Gable and Ashton Lexie Jamieson. Both of these artists are Irongate teacher, Rangitisho Jones sad "We had an smazing time at the Gallery, |
graduates of the Masters programme at the ideaschoo at EIT. cannot stress how much the kids enjoyed it. The students really enjoyed working with
158, f our girls th | f h ropert koru,
Work exhibited in the F?vef Gallery is chosen by an Adwsory Panel that is made up of ::;:Zi; :;ds:::;no;:;:;.:: :::he':::lef?d:::c :::&:vo::n‘: :::: :'Y ::J
members of the Hawke’s Bay Art Community. The aim is to choose work that
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have 2 go. So it was really awesome to see them find success in such a small amount
of time with people they had just met!|”

From July through to September, the gallery ran a pilot work experience programme
with a group of rangatahi from Kawhai Specialist School in Hastings. This programme
was developed in direct response to the school's needs and was the result of an
ongong outreach and relationship-building intiative with the school, Over this penod
students worked on developing personal responses to artworks and were involved in
decision-making, public speaking, te reo Maor pronunciation/engagement and
becoming comfortable m the gallery space

The response from Kéwhai School teachers was overwhelmingly positive. Deputy
Principal, Angie Dent said “We saw increased confidence in communication and social
interaction skills resulting in our students being able to transfer skills and knowledge
into a new environment and context. Increasing confidence in dealing with new
environments is vital learning for Kowhai Specialist School students.” She also noted
“students showed a sense of pride and greatly enhanced mana when they presented
to classes from both Kowhai School and another local specialist school. The
programme was developed alongside each student, with resources tailored to ther
chosen artwork, educational needs and learning outcomes,”

As a result of this programme, Arts Access Aotearoa did a feature article on our
Schools LEOTC Educator Kelsey Hankins

imberls y ommunmty centrs L

N4N reopened its food distribution service at the CCC under Level 3 operating a
contactless service which was very appreciated by the community. Under Level 2, this
e  Four Kids" Drop-in Art Days in the school holidays - one of the most popular service has resumed with CCC staff and volunteers, and numbers have crept up with
programmes which always gets whanau into the Gallery. On average there were 100 whanau through in the first two offerings in October
approximately 150 visitors per day

In addition other educational activities at the HCAG included:

The centre has had a complete change of staff in recent months with previous

e Artand Win competition for children inspired by Beian Campbell paintings in manager, Bridget Paky, leaving Council in September. A new appointment will be
"Head Above the Water” exhibition. There were 50 entries from children and made in the coming weeks but in the meantime FCC Kaiwhakahaere Anahera Te
seven prize winners Whait-McClutchie is leading the team of Te Aholordan (Youth Coordinator), Summah

o Multi award-winning and renowned artist Ayesha Green (K31 Tshu, Ngau Tumarae (Programmes Coordinator) and Cheyne Dunn who have all been working
Kahungunu) delivered an artist floor talk 1o public and school students from Te hard to establish the CCC as a fun, safe and vibrant space for all in the community
Aho o Te Kura Pounamu (The Correspondence School) sbout her exhibition, To There has been 3 big upturn in the number of young people attending after school

the best of my Knowledge”, activities at the CCC which is really encouraging

e Floor talks for artist Larisse Hall and curator talks for groups such as U3A,
Regular programmes have started up again and a new Step programme is planned

from eacly November which should appeal to & new demographic
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Programmes and Visitors 2,500
User Groups 1,230
TOTAL 3,740
Flaxmere Community Centre (FCC)

Programmes that had begun in the last reporting penod (Poly Actve, AquaFit) were
starting to attract sokd numbers just in time for August's lockdown and subsequent
Level 2 Delta. The main hall was transformed in to the gym for the rest of the
reportng period, so visitor numbers are down and classes have had to be canceled
pending an easing of COVID restrictions

Staff have launched a new programme, Taheat, focusing on Tahitaan dance and fitness
training. This will be popular with the community once it resumes — hopefully soon!

The FCC acknowledged FlaxRock Basketball Legends’ 30th anniversary traming ot the
faciltty in July. Past members of his group include notable national and local basketball
heroes, Acknowledgment of thirty years of three-times-a-week training sessions was
marked with presentation of a singlet to the FCC, which has been framed and now
hangs In the Centre

A second englet was presented 1o mark the importance of the Hoops in Parks to the
local community

15 Sports Centre (HSC)

The Wellbeing Wall is a community-besed project to enhance the impact of wall space
in the HSC carpark by creating a mural based on te Whare Tapa Wha model. The isa
collaboration with Arts Inc. Heretaunga and Tommairang). Three workshops were held
with HSC community groups in July, while the August and September workshops were
postponed until later in the year due to COVID. It is hoped that the design will be
presented early in 2022,

A number of organisations are utilising the HSC a5 first tme casual user groups (new
buwmness} such as Netball Hawke's Bay, Ryman Healthcare and The Learning Place, It's
pleasing to see the facility being open to a greater range of community organisations

Another very successful Chess Tournament was held in July, with 268 students (67
teams) from primary, intermediate and secondary schools participating in the
Hawke's Bay Dustrict Teams Chess Tournament. This was & record number of entries
and is testament to the endunng appeal of this game to tamariki and rangatahi

Programmaes and Visitors 5438
User Groups 7,530
TOTAL 8,078

Community engagement session for the Wellbeing Wall project
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Aquatics

Splash Planet futures

Throughout the quarter, works to maintain the faciities have continued, The main
planned asset renewal of the changing room floors has been completed during this
period,

In addition to the planned asset work of the changing room floor, Splash Planet has
received capital investment for replacement of the Flying Fox due to the previous
structure not meetng code and proving to be beyond economical repair. This will be
completed by November.

Following a review of security systems at Splash Planet, there is also an upgrade of the
CCTV system occurring. This impravement will be a significant enhancement to both
the coverage and capabiiity of the system improving the safety of both our staff and
customers,

With the return to heightened COVID alert levels during the quarter, previous
operating procedures have been reviewed given the increased knowledge and
nformation avadable when compared to the previous year, As part of the review,
through consuitation with Work Safe, Splash Planet has been reclassified from an
Event Faaility to a Public Venue, However, with the change in alert level, when
compared to previous year, and the new highly contagious Delta strain, officers have
had to review the potential impacts on opening Splash Planet and model scenarios to
present to Council in order to consider the associated risks. This has been a complex
exercise in what is a very changeable environment. Outcomes considered came with a
significant range in risk in multiple areas and present a complex decision to be made,

Officers are progressing with sourcing information and progressing the Splash Planet /
Windsor Park Review.

e An economic impact assessment has been completed through Econome
Solutions Ltd.

*  Workon surveying satisfaction and perception of Splash Planet is underway and
the team is looking to develop digital surveys with the assistance of Ask Your
Team to go out to the target groups.

s
-

*  Activity towards commissioning an energy performance assessment with the
support of The Energy Efficiency and Conservation Authornity ([ECCA) has begun.

e Discusson continued in the Greater Communities Sub-Commatee workshop to
steer the review, As a next action Mayor HazZlehurst has requested that
presentation is to be made at a full council workshop which is to be scheduled
within the coming months.

Splash Planet Opening decision — 'With risks to public health set to maintan, if not
increase, throughout the coming months councitlors made the decsion not to open
Splash Planet for the 2021-2022 season on 28 October 2021.
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Pools asset management plan

For the Village Pool and Frimley Pool, the start of preparations for summer opening
have begun, with general maintenance happening throughout the quarter and the
recruitment process for seasonal staff starting in {ate September. As part of the Long
Term Asset Management Plan, the Village Pool has benefitted from all three pools
being repainted along with repairs to grouting and some tiling.

All aquatic facfities have been assessed as part of the security review process and will
receive similar upgrades with regards to specification and capahility as Splash Planet.
Works are planned to start early December for the outdoor pools and the indoor pool
upgrades will start » lanuary 2022,

Flaxmere Pool has been undergoing a well needed refurbishment of the reception
office and foyer. The planned works follow a consent granted in 2017 which had some
amendments from previous management in 2019. As well as refurbishment, work has
included an upgrade of fire systems and the additon of accessible changing facilities.
Work has been slowed with issues arising due 1o changes in COVID alert levels
however, completion is expected by the end of October,

This quarter, site teams have been using a new method to record attendance
numbers at each facilty. Visitor and participant information is being recorded on a
monthly basis with breakdowns per activity as well as spectator numbers being
recorded (which will result in total numbers reporting hugher than histoncal
reporting ). This information will give us the abilty to improve planning and target
programme growth,

Clive Memorial Pool recorded a total of 28,973 visits for the quarter. From normal
operation in July (13,967 visits) usage dropped by approxxmatety 50% for both August
and September due to COVID enforced closure and following capaaity restrictions.
General swimming accounted sbout 15% of the total visitation, 2% coming from
classes, 24% from clubs / bookings, 12% from events / galas / school bookings and the
learn to Swim programme contributing 4 7%,

Club numbers were supported well by the return of canoe polo at Clive until the
winter season was cut short by the escalabon to Level 4. Thankfully, the impact of the
closures on Swim school was not the same as previous lock downs with numbers
enrolled in the programme staying consistent at 621.

Flaxmere Pool recorded 16,287 wisits for the quarter. The re-emergence of COVID in
August had 2 greater impact in Flaxmere with numbers reducing to only 308 of that in

July for the following two months, General swimming accounted about 13% of the
total visitation, 36% was from clubs / bookings, 25% from events / gala’s / schoo!
bookings and the learn to Swim programme contributing 26%.

Flaxmere also managed to maintain a consistent number of Learn to Swim enrolments
starting and finishing the quarter at 409, The impact of lockdowns, however, did
result in o lacge reduction in school visits in August and September. With new
protocols in place Schools will be returning for the summer term,

Super Gold card pensioner discount scheme continues to be s grest initiative for the
pools with use accounting for 28% and driving increasing particpation from this
demographic. The scheme has now been running for a year and the pools have seen
2n increase of nearly 3,500 visits compared to pensioner swims from the previous
year.

Work continues on a strategic review of the Aquatics faclities. Through an Aquatics
update at the Greater Communities workshop, direction has been given to continue
to develop strategy towards maintenance and asset management. The importance of
these facilties to the communities they serve was highlighted and getting feedback
from the public was also encouraged. It has been acknowledged that the impact of
the Regional Aguatic facility development at the Regional Sparts Park has the
potential to be significant, but will remain unknown untd the forecast opening in June
2022. A "honeymoon' period for the new facility should be expected before & levelling
out. The next steps, similar to Splash Planet and in line with the feedback received in
the workshop, are:

develop digital surveys with the assistance of Ask Your Team to go out to our target
groups to assess satisfaction and perception of the pook.

commission energy performance assessments with the support of The Energy
Effciency and Conservation Authority (ECCA).
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Playgrounds, Reserves and Sportsgrounds

Playgrounds

Whenua Takoha and Ebbett Park playgrounds complete

Construction commenced on St Aubyn Street playground In November
Planning commenced on Ron Giorg: playground.

Officers note that the current COVID-19 restrictions are delaying the construction of
playgrounds due to equipment being unable to be delivered from Auckland.

Reserve Upgrades

Expressions of nterest for Carnwall Park accessible playground and tea kiosk
adverused.

Sportsground Changing Rooms

Investigation work on earthgquake strengthening and renewal upgrades has
commenced.

Recent tender prices and feedback from the construction community indicates that
building works will cost considerably more than the onginal budget estimate. This
means we will do less projects but at the desred quality.
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Community Planning

Place Plans
Camberley
The Camberley Planning Committee has been formed and consists of residents, ex-

residents and stakeholders to support the implementation of the Camberley
Community Plan.

The changing sheds at Kirkpatrick Park have been identfied as a possible space to be
retrofnted for 8 community gym. Discussion is underway with the Parks Team.

Te Aho Jordan has started as the new Youth Coordinator at the Camberley
Community Centre

Cape Coast
Twa new Information kiosks were officlally opened in fate July as part of the Cape
Coast Art and Hentage trail. The kiosks are located on the Haumoana side of Black

Bridge and at Clifton Beach, The kiosks showcase coastal hstorical information and
bookend the small information stands that are dotted along the Coastal cycle path.

Tsunami warning signage has now been erected in key locations at Haumoans and Te
Awanga. This signage provides evacuation mnstructions for residents and visitors and
supports the messaging in the revised Cape Coast Resilence Plan that was delivered
to all households on the Cape Coast earhier this year.

Councl has adopted a package of recreation enhancements including the purchase of
a new reserve at Te Awanga Terraces. The playground at Te Awanga Domam s to be
upgraded and extended along with the replacement of & new toilet block. Community
consultation on the playground will commence later this year.

Flaxmere

The Flaxmere Planning Committee are consulting on the development of the new
Flaxmere Community Plan and have fmnalised a community survey that will go out at
the end of October 2021, While at COVID-13 Alert Level 2 this will be done via a
three-phased approach:

s
-

1, Electronically through Flaxmere Facebook Pages, My Voice My Choice and
through the Flaxmere Schools,

2. Hard coples available at community locations incheding Flaxmere Community
Centre and Library, Schools and Swansea wilage.

3. Workshops (slert levels sllowing) for the Samoan and Tongan Communities with
translators noting the responses in English to support the timely collation of the
data,

An across Counad hui has been held to discuss up and coming plans from each Counal
department for Flaxmere, These will continue as the plan is developed,

Due 1o COVID-19 Level 2, all events such as the Flaxmere Night Market have been
cancelled, imiting consultation. This will stay in place until we are moved to Alert
Level 1, A promotional video promating the survey will be developed with Flaxmere
leadérs 1o go onto various Facebook Pages and My Voice My Choke.

Consultation with skaters and young people continues on the development of the
new Skatepark in Flaxmere Park with draft designs being developed.

Hoops In Parks going into Flaxmere Park is set to begin construction on 26 October
2021. It i3 hoped to be completed by 10 November 2021, Basketball New 2ealand
were successfulin their funding application to Eastern and Central Community Trust
to assist in this development. A date for the court opening is to be confirmed
depending on COVID-19 levels.

Mahora
The survey for the development of the Mahora Community Plan has been finalised.
While at COVID-19 Alert Level 2 this will be done via a three-phased approach:

1. Electronic copes to go onto My Voice My Cholce and through the Mahora
Schools, a5 well 35 a number of other stakeholders that have been identified
such as churches, the Cornwall Cricket Club, neighbourhood support groups and
Kainga Ora resddents.
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2. Hard copies available at different locations such as the Mahora schools and
possibly some shops.
3. Engagement through the Multicultural Association Community Connector to

d=abled sector) and a weekly Friday morning ‘Get Up and Go' seszon for the over
655. The Church is happy to see this space further utilised.

Te Pohue

connect with the large Indian population fiving in the Mahora community. , N~

Work is well under way with the Harapaks Wind farm in and around Te Pohue. E

o :c;oanc:s:::’:l dep:'::‘g‘ ::'; 0'::::":":: D"":J:' the Tahoru Loy Over the past few months, Mendian Energy have been busy establishing the site- b

e btk bk krodebier e ion Y s based project team and undertaking and enabling works as they move closer to Pt

Maraekakiho starting bulk earthworks in the distnct, —

Focus MKK successfully submitted through Counail’s Long Term Plan process for a Meridian are currently establishing the project village which will allow all members of

new five-year community plan in 2022 and funding support for willage entry threshold the Meridian team overseeing construction to be located on site.

signage and traffic calming measures. Final quotes and a Resource Consent The projact village has been operational since September.

icati repared for the si .G tion f
:ﬁ?:’:::: ::::j:;l ‘:;l'r:::g is uneder:ay - B e oy The community {and functioning non-entities) have voted to create & Chantable Trust.
% This 15 &t the planning stage as further work 1§ needed with the appropnate

With assistance from the community plan budget the community have repurposed documentation and registration required to meet the legal requirements,

and upgraded their existing community noticeboard.
Waimarama

Dunng Mental Health Awareness week, Focus MKK shared “Farmstrong” messaging X ) y ) _ o ) _

via their Facebook page. A community walk is planned to promote river access and A community drop-in meeting was held with the Waimarama community identifying 6

pictnic spots. The planned pathways have been marked and provide a number of route key priority areas; roading, parks and reserves, waste, safety, youth development and

options for people of differing abilities. motor vehicles on beach.

Mayfair Council officers are currently working through these actions.

Community Hub - Counail Officers have met with representatwes from Anglican Care Waipatu

Waiapu and the Heretaunga Seniors Hall to discuss the option of the Heretaunga The Waipatu plan is mostly complete aftar the key upgrade to and along SH51, The

Seniors bullding being developed into & Mayfair community hub. The hall is located plan will be reviewed and the community will decide if they wish to develop a new

next to Mayfair school on Willowpark Road. The Waapu Diocese are assesung the plan,

options and coportunities. The current plan is now under réview, .
Whakati

Raureka Council and the community acknowledge the passing of Des Ratima and Chee Seoow

Counc! continue to impiement actions within the Raureka Community Plan. and their service to the people of Whakatil. Des was instrumental with the

A new basketbal half court has gone into the Whenua Takoha Reserve with an official development of the first Whakatl Community Plan and Chee was a long tme

opening being planned, Traffic calming measures outside the schools are planned in Whakats community member and supparter wha ran the Whakati store for more

the 2024 financial year than 20yrs and owns the Whakati Hall,

Councl Officers met with the Pastor of the Station Church to discuss utiising the The current community plan is complete and is now under review. The community

church building for community dasses and events. The Church aiready provides space are taking this time to see if they would like to develop a new plan. Currently there

for monthly HBDHB hearng and vision testing for the under 54, a weekly ‘community are two major projects underway, creating the water storage faclity at Ngaruroro

connects’ coffee morning for the community (which & often frequented by the Reserve and the road pian for Railway and Station Roads.

L; TanlN AF
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Community Safety

Safe Communities Coaliton

Safe Communities in Aotearca New Zealand are currently going through transition
driven by changes in the social, political and funding environments as well as the
current COVID-19 pandemic. Due to these factors, the Safe Communites Foundation
NZ [SCFNZ) board has determined that the current operations of SCFNZ are no longer
feasible to support the wider Safe Communities network. The Safe Communities
Foundation NZ expects to cease operating as an entity in December 2021 /january
2022

Discussions are underway across the Safe Communities network around the
establishment of a new national community-led network. This may involve
establishing a governance group or similar, and members working collectively to
determine priorities, direction and resourcing. Safer Hastings = part of these ongoing
discussions and is particularly interested in a natonal versus regional network
approach.

The Strategic Group met in July and September, The group have been consulted on
the Cornwall Park Tea Rooms and Playground upgrade, the Mahora Community Plan
and the Homeless Discovery Project. The group are interested in progressing
discussions on a regional strategic group to support the wider Safe Community
network across Hawke's Bay.

Feedback from the Safe Communities Foundation NZ has been received on the Safer
Hastings 2020/2021 online report and case studes “Safer Hastings s going from
strength to strength becoming a mature and consstently highly effective Safe
Community. Congratulations to all involved.”

Goal 1: Safe where | live

A Discovery Study to understand Homelessness in Hastngs has been completed, The
study gives effect to action 1.8 of Kainga Paneke, Kdinga Panuku - Hastings Medium
and Long Term Housing Strategy and includes the characteristics, needs, and causes
of homelessness, together with recommendations algned to the Actearca New
Zealand Homelessness Action Plan strategic framework. The study was tabled at a

s
-

Great Communities workshop in September and will be presented to the Strategy and
Policy Committee in November,

Goal 2: Safe transport

The Safer Hastings Older Persons and Disability Focus Groups are working together 1o
develop a mobility scooter training package, specifically aimed at supporting older
people who purchase scooters second hand and aren't confident to safely operate
them.

Goal 3: Safe in my community

The Disabilty Foous group are exploring two initiatives around beach accessibdity
(beach wheelchar / beach mat) and accessible surfing. Discussions are underway on
how the coalition can support family harm intiatves, particularly over the holiday
period.

Neighbourhood Support

As of September 2021, there are 341 Neighbourhood Support Groups in the District:
278 Street Groups {(Urban)

63 Rural Groups.

Eskdale is the latest rural area to sign up for Neighbourhood Support, with a small
group of active residents,

The Neighbourhood Support Coordinator 14 working with residents in the following
areas to explore setting up new Neighbourhood Support Groups in Mayfair, Mahoras,
Aking and Clive,

The National Neighbourhood Support Conference “GROW™ was held m Wellington n
July, This presented a rare opportunity for the nationally run network of over 65
member organisations across both rural and urban areas of New Zealand to come
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together as an organisaton to learn new skills, share ideas, be nspired and celebrate
OUr 5UCCEsses.

It was a chance to recognize the invaluable support and outcomes that members,
volunteers, and partners contribute to Neighbourhood Support New Zealand and cur
local communities,

The highlight for Neighbourhood Support Eastern Region at the National Awards
Dinner was NZ Police | Hastings) taking out the Partner of the Year for 2021. it’s great
10 see the Hastings Police being recognised for their continued support and guidance,
In particular Constables Bruce Miller and Tom Romans for their ongoing work with
Neighbourhood Support in the Hastings District

Coastal Infrastructure and Cell Plans

Haumoana (H18)

A meeting was held with staff and officers of HBRC and HOC on 21 September to
determine options for support for the Haumoana H18 initiatives. An emall
SUMMBrsing progress to date, since the onginal December 2019 meeting, which
included HDC's continued project support, agreement on design options and advice
on possible consenting, funding and project management has been provided to H18
representatives for consideration. The next steps are to have a meeting between HDC
and H18 representatives.
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Cemeteries

N~
Cremator Maintenance Mangaroa Cemetery (existing) qE)
Cremator - ongoing monitoring of the interior refractory s beng carned out, Quotes for installing water taps at the three entry gates are in progress. Taps instaled ot
Work will be needed soon. Refractory specialists Pyrtek NZ are tryng to obtamn an i e Gmad o svord ssou el Wasteg:
exemption to travel from Auckiand to do a full inspection, Followmng this inspection
work will be scheduled to carry cut replacement of the rear portion of the roof and o
some hearth repairs. Hastings Cemetry
Arrangements are also being made to have Combustion Solutions (Hamilton) to do Bronze Pisques NZwill also nstall & new smaller Columbarium at Hastings cemetery
routine maintenance to the cremator, This company have been assgned as the to boost capacity.
service agent by Matthews International, This has been complicated by COVID travel New concrete beams have been placed in between the existing “C" & "E” blocks to
restrictions also. extend the visbiity of Hastings for burials. This will give us 30 full burial plots and 20
Stifl Born plots.
. Contractors have removed tree roots from behind the work shed. This area will be
M angaroa Cen}etery Extension developed after a settling penod, and it is anticipated that potentially 200 graves will
The extension at Mangaroa is progressng and the concrete work will be completed in be made available soon,
the next few months,
Two new Columbarnum's have been ordered with an expected delvery time of 6-8
weeks ex China.
Bronze Plague NZ are working with the contractor doing the concrete work to install
upon arrival.
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Customer Services

Customer Experience

Customer Interaction Summary: 1 July to 30 September

2021

Council services remain in high demand despite the disruption of the COVID lockdown
from August 18th through to September 7th.

Phone call volumes continue to trend downwards. However, this is offset by
increasing numbers of electronic enquiries (emails and onlne forms),

Activities impacting on customer demand over the quarter included:

Dog Registration: the re-registration process throughout July — a large proportion of
owners have completed this online

COVID: ensuring the essential services remained available to the community

Rates due for Hastings District Councd and HBRC. Extens:ons were granted for both,
which customers appreciated. The move to level 2 resulted in 324 customers coming
in to pay their overdue invoices on September 8th.

in order to monitor trends and compare seasonal fluctuations, a summary of the
various channeis of enquiry over the past eighteen months is enclosed.
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HDC Contact Centre

The contact centre operated throughout the lockdown period with the majority of staff coming into the Cvic bullding and operating from various locations in the bullding. The doud

based system also enabled a handful of staff 1o work from home, handling both incoming phone calls and email enquiries. More work is required in refining the process, however
progress is being made.

The total number of calls recesved over the quarter (22,086}, much lower than the same penod in 2020 (29,248)
Contrary to the 2020 COVID lockdown call volumes were lower as the pubkc adapted quickly due to having “been through it before”,

Service levels were strong throughout as calls were being answered quickly.

18 Month Weekday Call Volumes & Service Level Results

100% 12000
90%
;¢ - -
g L + 8000
* 3
50% 6000
s :
30% i 4000
20% + 2000
10%
0% 0

Apr  May June July | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May |June | July | Aug  Sept
12020 2020 2020 2020 | 2020 | 2020 zozo 2020 zozo 2021 2021 2021 2021 200 2021 | 2021 | 2021 2021

\_Yotal(hls 4287 11130 11173 11140 9428 8680 7835 8679 6479 7043 8172 9017 7213 | 787418070 7905 6514 7667I
—-Ave Service Level 90%  G6%  76%  79% | 83% | l 8% | 84% | l 80! 84% | Bl% 1% | J 79% | 84% | B6% ‘ 84% | 88% | 8896 0%
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After-Hours Contact Centre

Calis received after-hours between 1 July and 30 September 2021 (2,618] were down a littie on the same period in 2020 (3,290), The COVID lockdown rasulting in lower numbers of
calls than would typically be expected.

The service level remained consistent throughout the quarter.
18 Month After Hours Call Volumes & Service Level Results
100% - 2000
90% 1800
B0% ~ 1600
70% 1400
g !
E 60% 1200
Q 50% 11— | 1000 S
E 40% — = 800 ©
-
&’ 30% 3 L 600
20% L — | 400
10% — —{ 200
: ‘ : 0
Apr | May \ June | July | Sept 1 Oct | Nov Dec | Jan ‘ Feb | Mar Apr  May | i June  July  Aug Sept
| 2020 | 2020 | 2020 | 2020 zozo 2020 | 2020 2020 mzo\zozx 20212021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021
| s Total Calls | 842 1788 1229 1031 1238 1021 1249 1226 1706 | 1485 |un 1029 1041 963 | 1083 873 | 780 965 1
| e AvE Service Level 6896 me a3% | 78% me 77% | 78% 65% 74% | 59% sass | 789‘ 81% sne aoas 79x soes 80% \
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Ematls to Customer Service

In contrast to other contact channels email enquiries were higher than the previous year — the 9,368 emails received, was an increase of 1,600 on the corresponding quarter in 2020,

Customers are utihsing online channels more and more — COVID perhaps drives this further and enables business 1o continue remotely via electronic means. N~
Omni-channel: inital analysis of the data being gathered via the integrated contact centre software indicates the top four activity areas of email enquiries are Building: Animal E
Control; Waste and Finance (rates) actwities. Q
=
18 Month Email Volumes
120 3,500
100 | 3,000
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g 2
2,000 K
S g
< -
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1 0
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| Total Emails | 1,953 2,004 2,462 2,247 2676 2,756 2,9381 2,569 | 2,210 I 2,118 2,299 /1,942 2,009 2,483 2,490 2,562 2,975 3,106
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Customer Service Centre (CSC)

The centre was closed to the public for 15 days during the quarter.

Prior to lockdown the centre had been busy processing dog registrations and were in the intial stages of the rate rebate application period.

Visitor numbers in July were similar 10 2020 and an influx of customers post lockdown resulted in September 2021 numbers being higher than in 2020,

Although online activity continues to grow, there are sections of the community who do not utlise technalogy and rely on the face to face service to pay bills and reguest help, The

Hastings DC and HBRC rates due, along with the rate rebate applications, were the main drivers of the incressed foot traffic.

18 Month Customer Service Centre - Visitor Numbers
180 3500
o s
! ! ﬁ 3000
140 r—;’d
A : 2500
8 120 |
5 100 | — = 2000
E 80 | — N — 1500
% 4
60 == Il =i
g . 1000
3 40 —
§ 20 | — o
w
z 0 | 9
Apr | May | June | July *‘ Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan = Feb | Mar = Apr | May June | July = Aug | Sept |
2020 2020 | 2020 | 2020 2020 | 2020 | 2020 | 2020 | 2020 | 2021 | 2021|2021 2021 | 2021 2021|2021 2021 | 2021
PP T 3 T 1= ‘ Crcalecuiamaion -
- Total Visitors 0 1,114|2,652 2,781/3,257|2,279(1,8252,378|1,393| 1,518 2,530|1,975 1,626| 2,627 3,005| 2628 ' 1803 | 2346
s fverage Dally Visitors| 0 | 93 | 126 | 121 155 | 104 | 96 | 108 | 77 | 80 133 | B6 = 86 | 125 143 | 119 150 | 138

Monthly Total Visitors

Looking Forward

Remote Working: Testing and refinement of remote contact centre operations is continuing.

Rate Rebates: Working with the retirement villages to assist residents with applications.
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Risk Management

N~
Risk and Assurance Strategic Risk Profile qE)
The Risk & Assurance Committee reviewed the strategic risk register in light of the The overall risk prafile has not changed dramatically in the last 3 months, and ot
changed operating environment caused by COVID-19 out breaks. The key changes on the whole most risk areas are stable. A copy of the full strategic risk
that are being considered after this review are: register is included as an appendix to this report. The possible areas of future
Cyber security elevated to a Tier 1 strategic risk concern are indicated below.
The uncertainty for Council caused by the loss of trust and confidence in established o i s . .
organsations or mainstream media, As demonstrated by the views regardng COVID Potential Future Issues
vaccination posted on social media channels that have gained wide spread following. D Deseription Detalls Notes
The Committee ako continues to monitor the following areas that present an 2% Siriate Y hck B Riondaes ae od § himate change
elevated risk profile for Council: adaptation dacition making or insufficiont  disdlosures now required. This

failura spplication of resources may comes on the back of increasing
form, % ¢
Legislatve re or'm xn?:dung 3 w::tirs Reso:vce’:wanageo;lent Act an Lofca S o adaptation o of aantihc wudias
Government reform. The general theme 15 that there & s0ll a great deal of uncertainty e ] M‘ calling for graster action on
about the nature of the reform and changes facing Council. Ongoing monitoring will impacting economic, social and  reducing actities driving climats
continue, cultural wellbeing, change.
Response to the community and economic growth demands, particularly progression B Sgnificant Failure to proactively adapt to The statutory change processes
on housing development. A key area of discussion here s sustamability of the growth statutory statutory changes could for 3 Waters and resource
programme, and update of HPUDS land use plan toward developing an Integrated reform adversely sffect economic, planning continue to progress.
spatial plan. environmaental, socal or cultural  Although, the reform
wellbaing. programmes are conatantly being
Treasury management continues to be compliant with policy with a net external debt adjusted.
position of 5167M. On a positive note Standard & Poors, the rating agency has revised
Hastings Distnict Council back up to stable with the AA rating being affirmed.
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Signals for Change

The following table provides a bnef note on a sample of signals, or indicators, n the
national and global operating context that may present risk to Counal in the future.

alqejdipaid

Hi Impact / Critical

Post COVID Talent: Possible retention and recruitment issues from
workforce preferences post COVID

Supply Chain Disruption: Increased supplier risk events due to
extreme westher events, unplanned outages, supplier financial
challenges, pandemic-induced lockdowns and cyberattacks.

Organisation culture degradation while employees work remotely or
in & hybrid workforce model,

156

3 Waters, Resource Management & Local Government Reform: These
significant reforms are progressing st a relatively fast pace and there is still
significant uncertanty about the specific Impacts of all threee reforms

Response: Review

Post COVID China: The deteriorating relationship between China and G7
nations highlighted by the fallout from U.S./China trade talks and
transparency concerns denotes an insecurity,

Changing community expectations in the post COVID era. There s potential
for a noticeable shift in consumer choices that may have an impact on
community expectations of Council services,

Low Impact

Refer to Appendix 2: Full Strategic Risk Register

urepasun
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IMBT (Information Management and Business Transformation)

The IMBT team manage and support Council's technology systems and T infrastructure. The following summarises key project innovations
and operational improvements over the reporting quarter (July - September) under ‘what’s hot’, challenges or delays under ‘what's not’,

and new emerging considerations under ‘what’s new’

Achievements in the Quarter

Consent Progress Tracker

Nograse manTv fr Balding Ctnienn Sages

Community was requesting greater visibility of cansents
Reduces the need for status updates between council and

customer ~ both of us get time back!

« SecurePass

Fire 17w - Vs RAwogemew S et

Free up front counter staff
Visibility of who's on site

Visitor notifications

I “Project Partner”«

- - -
Reptacement for TemeDoscie
-
-

TimeDisciple s no longer supported
Technical Support and Product developmentroadmap

Familiar, easy to user interface — user confidence
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What's new and what’s hot

What's new: E
(V]
=
= HASTINGS
o ot HEANT OF HAWEEY DAY
New!- Project Moonlanding 8,
& Dushbdoards and enhonced Xeparting *‘
¥ X’
Enhanced Reporting to Leadership
Augmenting with non-financial, volumetric information
Putting a story around the numbers.
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What's heot:

== HASTING

XY OF MAWEL'S RAX

Technology Strategy WorkSpace
Duewlogrg o Councl wilde Tothnalaoy Suetegy Moderiing our Patonds Morxcownent
Engagement with Council business units Content Manager, plus Introduction of “WorkSpace”
Under-pinning council wide objectives Integrations with Office365, Microsoft Teams
Strategy design team in place — nlanning underway User friendly, easy to user web interface
Project OX Regional Datacentre
Kefresh of Server and SSoroge Wirostrursue Sharwd Server ttorung Eruvnnament
Renewal project Cost savings benefit from shared investment
Request for Information / Open Tender Reduction of duplication
Implementation late 2021 Begin aligning our technology strategies...
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What's heot:

= Has

TING

XY OF MAWEL'S RAX

Project Phoenix

Refresh of GIS Sevize Delivery Infrastrctve

Best Practice, Future proofing solutions
Upgrading systems, secunty, and spatial data

Free up time = Engagement with the business

Urban Aerigl Mzpping

Al Fhatogiophy of the Ragwon

Renswal project - Joint Council procurement
Critical for decision making and planning

Up-to-date, accurate information (rapid change)

3Waters Partnership

2 Dute infegration nith Fotten (Agar

Updating workflaws and exchanging data
New GIS tech — devealopingdashboards+ mobility apps

Resulting in increased visibility to our business

"\ Project Shop

Currently na formal Contract Management System

SHOP managesthe complete lifecycle of purchasing

Robust procurement practice. Well managed contacts.
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Media Communications

Releases

Over the quarter, 31 media releases were 1ssued ~ 70 per cent of which were picked
up, mainly by local pnnt and digital media. These ranged from updates on Counal’s
representation review, progress on Three Waters, Flaxmere housing developments,
Counal's LGNZ award wins and Hastings Libraries dropping overdue fines for children
Media release-initiated coverage was 75 per cent positive

Media Coverage

There were 210 items publshed related to Hastings Distnct Council this quarter, The
tone across this coverage was 60 per cent balanced, 36 per cent positive and four per
cent negative. There was a higher presence in national publications due to Counct’s
inchision in news of the proposed Three Waters reform. Maori TV picked up on
Coundil’s LGNZ housing award win, and The Listener ran an extensive piece on the
Save Our Phains group's concerns about housing on the Heretaunga Plams,

The key topics of media interest (incorporating releases and media driven stories)
included:

July August September

Mousing in Flasmers Three Waters reform Three Waters reform
Jobs for Heretaungs COWD-19 SH51 speed imits
colebration

HB Museum Lottanes funding Mumicipal Bullding funding Havelock North cellphons

tower
Housing [in general) Keep NZ Besutiful Awards Flaxmers housing
finakst
LGNZ Award wins Maon wards Representation review
Three Waters reform loint Pokce/HDC sfforts see

vehvdes impounded

e

=
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Digital Communications

Social Media

Counal's social med= continues to perform well, with 353 new likes on Facebook
across the guarter (21,809 followers as at 30 September}. 295 posts including 40
videos were shared, driving 134,500 engagements with the content including 9.751
clicks {e.g. to follow a link to further content). Social medsa contnues to be a very
useful tool for sharing Council news as well as for explaining complex issues and
gathering community feadback. During the quarter, Council did its first Facebook Live
sess:on on the topic of Three Waters. This generated 119 comments and 29 shares,
and reached 13.3k people with 2.2k link clicks.

While the channel was heavily weighted towards COVID-19 information and guidance,

we sull had great engagement with posts about our stunning views (8 staple in the
content plan), parking, student road safety, waste management and housing growth
among the top 10 posts for the quarter,

The top Facebook posts for the quarter were:

RANK POST REACH ENGAGEMENTS COMMENTS
1 Parking fee increasas 40.0k 9,920 1,002
2 Splash Manet recrutment cpen 413k 8,226 488
3 Counclor Vaccination Song 12.4k 5,046 512
< Missing Meatballs (moving to L3 post) 73.3k 4414 703
5 Seal taking a stroll on Pokowhai fd 154k 3,808 145

UnkedIin - Q1 Summary
Linkedin is driving useful engagement with professional services, local busness and

government stakeholders. Updates on Three Waters, the Municipal Building upgrade,

and research for understanding business needs related to economic development
were among the most popular posts for the querter, The page s also useful for
recruitment, with two posted roles featuring in the top 10 posts.

Number of updates Engagement rate

Total followers New followers

1764 124 21 38%

Website

The HDC webstte had lower activity over the last quarter as measured by page views
(367,527, down from 383,512 in the past quarter), with new users at 161,844 (down
from 184,399 new users in Q4). This is likely to be reflective of reduced actiwty in
lockdown, There has been a contnued focus on improwng page content including
readability as well as ensunng the site is & good source of detailed information on the
lsrge number of projects underway n the distrct such a5 housing, drinking water and
Gty Centre upgrades. Information relating to bulding consents has also been
reviewed and updated to Improve user experience.

The most popular pages for the quarter were:

Top News ltems New cemetery database
Tripte honours for LGNZ Awards

foodeast build starts

Rates

District Plan
Dog Registration
Re-home a Dog
Ltong Term Plan

My Property

Events

Transfer Statons
Cemetery Database
Rates

COVID-19 FAQs
Callection Days
Maps and GIS
District Plan
Rehomea Dog
Rubbish & Recychng

Saarch terms (search was used by
331% of users)

Popular Pages

e DN U S W= W s W w o
!__p.v.?"........l“..f‘
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Events

This quarter started strong for events with 2 number of cwic events. Our annual Civic
Honours Awards was once again & highlight and it was fantastic to see a number of
people in our community recognised for all their hard work. Another focus was the
launch of the Multicultural Strategy with continued work in progress to develop key
relavonships and acknowledge our diverse community through events and
celebrations.

Typically the spring quarter is full with events and we were on track for & bumper
season until Covid-19 struck again which had o large impact on events. With multple
events being forced to postpone and then later cancel, pressure was put on resources
and facilities who were faced with no bookings and conmstent uncertainty, There was
o total of seven cancelled events and a further eight postponements just in the first
quarter alone - the largest being our annual Blossom Parade which was forced to
cancel after two postponement dates were exhausted. Future planning for summes
events is also challenging with regular updates from Government not prownding the
leve! of certanty or appropriate lead-in time to allow event organisers to adequately
(or confidently) plan for events. However, there are now discusssons of mandatory
vaccination certificates for event sttendees to allow events to proceed in various alert
levels with stnct protocol in place.

Forward planning with event arganisers is our key focus going forward to enable
events to proceed and allow our community to once again come out and celebrate all
the wonderful things our District has to offer

Counal-owned

Item 7

24 July Multcultural Srategy Launch
27 July Givic Honours Awards
4 August Ctizenship Cersmony

Coundil-sponsored (funded/supported)

16-18 July Winter Art Deco (various)

23 July Aftar Hours (Toitol)

68 Auguat Hawke's Bay Yoga Festwal (Napier)

18 September Hawhke's Bay Racing Spring Carnwval — Tarzino Daffadil Race Day

Cancelled (Q1 Event Data)

20 August NZ Sacondary Schools’ Faderation Cup Cancelad
26 Auguat Celebrating our Ofympans Postponed
26 August Hastngs Cay Calsbration Awards Postponed
16 September FoodEast Ceramony Cancelled
21 September Suter Cities 40 Cedebration Dinner Postponed
25 Septomber Hawko's Bay Hundy Cancelad
29 September Super Sies Sports Tournament Canceled
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Key Projects

CovID-19

The Marketing & Communications team remained heawly involved in the COVID-19
Response group, communicating the changing levels to staff as well as keeping
community updated as required by national level changes, HDC is committed to
support the HB DHB with public messaging and s actively sharing posts related to
COVID-19 and vaccaination campaigns.

Drinking Water — Our Number One Priority

Commun:cations including project website pages, community updates and targeted
campaigns relatng to projects were rolled out to the publbc including updates across a
range of projects:

Campbell Street Water Upgrades

East Clive Waste Water Upgrades

Wasarcha & Fimley

Eastbourne connection

Small Community Water Supplies - Whakati
Water conservation

Three Waters Reform

Significant effort has been put into sharing government's plans for three waters
reform. Although not reguited of Council HDC undertook & survey to gather
community feedback to inform their own feedback/information requests to
government. Over 800 responses were recewed through the online survey, in
addition 1o emails snd stakeholder feedback through officer email channels,

Housing — Homes for our People

Progress continues in the housing space. Following it's recognition through two
awards, the Hastings Place-Based Strategy has picked up interest within the sector, A
2,000 word feature article as published in IPANZ prowiding an overview of strategy
and the approach that has proved so successful.

Housing Strategy Recognised

The Strategy was recegnised in July, winning the Kaings Ora Homes and Communities
EXCELLENCE Award for Socal Well-being category of the LGNZ Excellence Awards
announced on 16 July. Council won both categories it entered, and was also runner up
in one of those categories.

Housing Forum

Council hosted a local government houung forum on 6 August, supported by both the
Marketing & Communications team and the Office of the CE. The event allowed
delegates to gan 2 greater understanding of Counal’s approach to housing,

Flaxmere Development

Flaxmere Development Site ‘Request for Expression of interest’ document was
pushed live and generated an excellent level of response.

Inner City Living

Consideration of marketing activities that could encourage investors, builders and
developers to convert empty Hastings city buildings into inner oty apartments, and
aid them with user-friendly guidance. (This is in alignment with the Hastings Urban
Design Strategy, in particular HPUDs and its goal of building up rather than spreading
out onto our fertile and productive Heretaunga plains).

Residential Conversion Guide

Updated Guide and created a webpage to help people who want to convert
commercial buildings into inner city homes, in particular it provides advice on the
Council Building and Resource Consent process.

conversion-guida/
Bullding Consents Information Review

Created new Building Consents landing page to make information more navigable and
accessible for users, and to allow them to access the latest editions of the Building
Bulletin: www hastingsdc govt. nz/sarvices/bulding-consents-information/
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Community Engagement Activities

his quarterwasa b

sy penod in terms of community engagement events. A range of

events ocourred providing & chance for the community to learn more about projects

Item 7

give feedback and/or speak with Councillors and Council staff on the various pro Consultation  Description Publish date  Close date
Date Event Hastings Youth  Inviing feedback from youth to shape  23/05/2021 30/11/2021
Survey 2021 the future foe youth in Hastings.
24 July Launch of Multicultural Strategy (Toitel)
Gavernment's Invitng feedback on the Governmaent 03/09/2021 19/09/2021
31 Jul Landfill Tour and Tak — Extension of Landfil Area 8 (Waiohiki Marae) Three Waters proposal to move the management of
Reform drinking water, waste water, and storm
2 August Representavon Review Public Meeting (Council Chambers) ,g. ) s
water (Three Waters) services awsy
from city ; is ¢ o of
16 Septomber  Three Waters Community Maeting (Facebook Live) from city and distnat councils, to one 0

four entities across New Zealand
Faadback to be used to inform the
Council’s feedback on the draft
proposal to Government.

Reprasentation Consultation on tha Initial Proposal of 0/08/2021 03/10/2021
Review representation arrangements for public

submissions.
Representation  Due to the Council decison tointroduce 24/07/2021 09/08/2021
review pra- Maon wards aarler this year, Counal s
engagement requred 10 do a representation review

i 2021, nviting feedback to form an

nitial proposal for formal public

consultation.
Flaxmer e Skate Flaxmess Park has been the 18/06/2021 16/07/2021

Park community’s prefarred site for 3 new
skate faolity for 10 years, With funding
now available Council is seeking input to
inform facilay design
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Awards and Recognition

Local Government New Zealand Excellence Awards

Winner - Kéings Ora Homes and Communities EXCELLENCE Award categary for Social
Well-being - Hastings Place-based Housing Plan

winner

Hastings 4"A
Place-based

housing plan

Kemge Qus Homes

and Cammunitias
EXCELLENCE AWARD
(Social Well-Leingl

Winner - Creative New Zealand EXCELLENCE Award for Cultural Well-being - Tortol
Hawke's Bay Arts and Events Centre

Creative New Zeskand
EXCELLENCE AWARD
(Cultaarel Well-kmng)

Highly Commended - X3inga Ora Homes and Communities EXCELLENCE Award
category for Social Well-being - Mahi for Youth programme

r MAMI FOR

M YOUTH
‘A\

Kinga O Homen
wod Carmramities
EXCELLENCE AWARD
(Secinl Well-boing)

Keep New Zealand Beautiful Awards

(final judging postponed due to COVID-19)

Finalist - Most Beautiful Small City — Hastings

2021 NZ Procurement Excellence Awards

s announced Dec 2021)

(winner

Finalist - Innovation of the Year category - Hawke's Bay-wide Progressive Procurement
Toolkit and Suppliers’ Guide.

2022 New Zealand Bridges Awards
(winners announced March 2022)
Finalist - Excellence in Asset Management & Mantenance - Best practice and

innovation in asset management snd maintenance - Bridge Maintenance and Renewal
Forecasting Tool -~ (Hastings Dustrict Council & WS5P),
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Acronyms, Terms and Maori Translations

AWPT

CMS/RAMM

DWsNZ
EOTC
ESG
FENZ
FOH
HBAL

HBMT

Area Wide Pavement Treatment

Buuness As Usual

Basketball Hawke's Bay

Basketball New Zealand

Buddng Consent Authority

Combinad Adolascant Challenge Training Umit

Central Business District

Code of Compliance Cartificats

Civll Defence Emargency Management

Community Housng Prowder

Cantral Management SystemyRoad Asset Maintenance Management
Customer Request Management

Dninking Water Standards of New 2eatand

Education Outside the (assroom

Executive Steering Group

Fire and Emergency New Zealand

Functiona on Hastings, Totol, Hawke's 8ay Arts and Events Ceatre
Hawka's Bay Arport Umited

Hawka's Bay Community Fitness Centre Trust

Hawke's Bay Museurns Trust

HBRC
HPUDS
HTST
iFH

KO
LGOIMA
LEQTC
e
MBIE

NAN
NEC
NZTA
PDS
PG
RMP

ATA
SE0

Hawke's Bay Reponal Counal

Heretaunga Plains Urban Development Strategy
Heretaungs Tamatea Settlement rust

Jobs for Heretaunga

K&inga Ora

Locat Governmant Dfficial Information and Meetings Act 1587
Leaming Experiencas Outside the Classroom
Long Term Plan

Ministry of Busness Innovation and Employment
Mazariki Governance Group

Ministry of Social Development

Nourizhed for Nil

Naper Caty Council

New Zealand Transport Authority

Project Dafinition Sheet

Provincial Growth Fund

Reserve Management Plan

Recognised Seasonal Employer

Resdential Tenancy Act

Search Engine Optirmuaation
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TANK Tutaekuri, Ahurin, Ngaruroro and Karami ~ managemant of freshwater in
the greater Hergtaunga catchments

wWnMMP Waste Managament and Minmzation Plan

Yo Year To Date

Terms

Assats

Capstal Spend |Expenditure)

Columbarium Wall

Casplay
Defects

Deprecation

Enterprise Systams

FoodEast

Hog Fuel

Kdnga Ora

An item of proparty owned by a person or company, regarded
28 having value and available to mest dabts or commtments

Funds used by & company to scquire, upgrade, and maintain
physical assets such as property, plants, bulldings, technalogy,
oF equipment

A place for the respectful and usually public storage of urns,
holding & deceasad’s cremated remans

Costurme play (designed to portray a character)
A warranty panod

A reduction n the value of an asset over ime, dus i particular
10 wear and tesr

Large-scale enterprize software packages that support business
procesies, iInformation flows, reporting, and data analytics in
complex organisations

Hawke's Bay Food Innovation Hub

Wood chips or shavings, residue from sawrmills, ete. used a3 a
boiler fuel

ACrown entity set up under the Kinga Ora Homes and
Communities Act 2019, It brngs togethar tha Kiwbuild Unit,
Housng New Zealand and its subsidiary, It has two key roles:
public housing landlord and partnenng with the development

Terms

community, Méori, local and central government and others on

urban development projects.

Leachate A kquid produced by preapiation coming n contact with
wazte and infiltrating through landflls, seeps through the zides
and bottoms of the andfil

Manga Comics or graphic novels which originate from japan that
conform to a speafic style

Residual ik The amount of risk associated with an action or event
remaining after natural orinherent risks have been reduced by
risk controls

Revenue The Income generated from normal business operstions

Procuremant The process of finding and agreeing o terms, and acquinng

goods, services, or works from an external source, often via a
tenderng or compettive bidding process

Statermant of Intent Local Gavernment Act requirement for Council Controlled

Organisation:

Maior Translations

Kaumatus Elders in the Maor cormmun ity
Marnaaki Hospitality

Rohe Area

Taorga Treasure

Tikanga Forrmality/Custom

Whareka Dining hall
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List of Appendices

oS W N

Infometrics Quarterly Economic Monitor
Full Strategic Risk Register

Contract Schedule

Project Status Report

Summary and Trends
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Appendix 1

mmmsEs  Quarterly Economic Monitor
Infometrics Hastings District June 2021

Overview of Hastings District

The Hastings District economy is looking good on virtually svery economic indicator. Infometrics provisionally estimates
that economic activity in Hastings grew 7.0%pa in the June 2021 year compared with 6 5%pa across the Hawkes Bay
Ragion and 4 Z%pa growthnatenwide Consumer spending remains strong with the value of electronic card transactions in
Hastings growing 14%pa in the June 2021 year

Both the economic activity and consumer spending results are abnormally strong because the previous year includas the
lockdownr-affected June 2020 quarter. But theres no disguising the fact that Hastings has recoverad well from lockdown,
with fruit prices, consumer spending and building work leading the way

Intemational fruit prices remain strong but disruptons to intemancnal supply chains are creating concems about growers’
access to refrigerated shepping containers, and some ships missng New Zealand ports completely to stay on schedule
Consumer spending is being boosted by tourism spending which hit $183m in the June 2021 year, compared with $139m
the previous vear and $145m the year before that

Residential consents grew 23%pa in the June 2021 year. The June 2021 year 15 being boasted by an unprecedented 183
consents in the September 2020 quaner. At 110 consents, the June 2021 quarter was much lower but still well above the
10-year average of 77

Non-esidential consents remain at very high levels, growing 28%pa in the June 2021 year, The June 2021 quarter saw
strong consent numbers for ‘Office, administration, and public transport buiidings’, "Hostels, boarding houses, and prisons”
and the "Factones and industrial bulldings”

The Hastings jobmarket i1s doing well with construction, healthcare, food processing and wholesale trade all gaining jobs in
the past year. The unemployment rate has dropped from a racent peak of 5.0% In the December 2020 yearto 4 6% inthe
June 2021 year. Thenumber of Jobseeker Support reciplents is also trending downwards with 3,006 reapients in the June
2021 guarter compared with a peak of 3687 in the September 2020 quarter

Indicator Hastings District Hawke's Bay Region New Zealand
Annual Average % change
Gross domestic product (provisional) 70% & 65% & 42% &
Traffic flow 150% ~ 150% » 96% A
Consurner spending 137% ~ 113% = 77% &
Employrment (place of residence) 21% & 21 % & Q1% w
Jobseeker Support recipients 256% & 230% & 277% &
Tourkem expenditure 317% & 231% & 54% A
Health enrofments 12% a 14% & 13% a
Residential consents 232% ~ 77% = 178% ~
Non-residental consents 280% ~ 536% » 131% ~
House values * 355% ~ 344% ~ 273% ~
House sales 1M17% & 120% ~ 397% &
Car registrations 235% ~ 276% & 25% ~
Commercial vehicle regisirations 196% =~ 213% & 91% &
Level
Unesnployment rate 46% 49% 47%
Al OO DN 21NGH (MIMT GLBRM COMDIEE 13 A you 844!
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Gross domestic product

Gross domestic product growth Gross domestic product ($m) Gross domestic product growth
(provisional) Annual bevdd, Havsngs Ditact Antial nweiage S cangs
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Highlights for Hastings District

« GDP in Hastings District was provisionally up 7% for the year to June 2021 compared to a year earker. Growth was
higher than n New Zealand (4 2%)

« Provisional GOP was $4,748 million in Hastings Distrct for the year to June 2021 (2020 prices).
» Annual GDP growth in Hastings District peaked at 7% in the year to June 2021

National overview

Economic activity across New Zealand continues to press higher stil, with supply chain issues and sk#ls shortages
threatening ta limit further growth. Provisional estimates from infornetrics show economic activity up a whopping 17%pa in
the June 2021 quarter to take year-end growth 10 4 2% However, the strangth in activity is clouded by the companson June
2020 period including the nearly five-week Alert Level 4 lockdown. Compared to June 2019, economic activity is sitting 3.7%
higher, with further expansion seen since the surprisingly strong result in March 2021 Strong construction activity, coupled
with higher healthcare and manufacturing activity, are leading the continued improvement in economic activity. Aithough
short-term headwinds may restrict growth going forward, risks to longerterm growth also persist as the economy
overheats and drags future growth into the here and now. Higher interest rates in response 1o beoming economic activity
might wel cocl down the economy into 2022, towards more sustainable levels

Traffic flow

Annual change in traffic flows Traffic volume growth
Armunl nverege % cherge Juave 2000 Nte Anmual avmege N change
o
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Highlights for Hastings District

» Traffic flows in Hastings District increased by 15% over the year to June 2021 This compares with an increase of 9.6%
in New Zealand

National overview

Traffic activity rose 9.6%pa over the 12 manths to June 2021, as the plunge in traffic movements duning Alert Level 4 drop
out of the numbers June 2021 quaner traffic flowes were sitting 2.6% higher than June 2019 quarter, Indicating the
strengthening level of traffic movements across the country. Traffic actwity remains generally sironger across the Noeth
Isiand, with softer groweth in the South Istand. Changes to current economic drivers, including across tourism, construction,
primary sector, manufactunng, and freight continue to be feit
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Consumer spending

Growth in consumer spending Consumer spending Consumer sponding
Arruel avetage S coange June 2020 - Jumw Anttual semage N chengs Quattmtly spendng (Sm) Hamingn Dagricy
2021
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Highlights for Hastings District

« Electronic card consumer spending In Hastings District as measured by Marketview, increased by 13 7% over the year
to June 2021 compared tothe previous year. This compares with an increase of 7 7% in New Zealand

National overview

Spending activity across New Zealand continued to rise in the June 2021 quarter, with strong demand conditions across
the economy. Spending rose 33%pa in the quarter to take year-end growth to 7.7%pa according 1o Marketview data.
However, this roanng growth is heavily exaggerated by comparnng to the 12months to June 2020 which includes the nearly
five-weask Alert Level 4 period Underlying spending growth remains strong, just not that strong, with June 2021 spending up

6.5% compared to the June 2019 quarter Unsurprisingly, main urban centres and tourismrbased economies continue to
show slower growth than other parts of New Zealand

Employment (place of residence)

Employment (place of residence) growth Employment (place of re sidence) Employment (place of residence) growth
Amous| nvemge % change June 2070 - Juse Annual leedd, Hassngs Dianict Annual average N changs
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Highlights for Hastings District

« Employment for residents kving in Hastings District was up 2.1% for the year to June 2021 compared to a year earher
Growth was higher than in New Zealand {-0.1%)

« Anaverage of 41 666 people living In Hastings District were employad inthe year 1o June 2021
« Annual employment growth for Hastings District residents peaked at 4.5% in the year to March 2018

o n2
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Jobseeker Support recipients

Annund in Job fases 1ok Lar & 1ol 1nbs & dalants
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Highlights for Hastings District

« Jobseaker Support recipients in Hastings Distnct in the year to June 2021 increased by 25.6% compared with previous
year Growth was lower relativeto New Zealand (27 7%)

« An average of 3342 pecple were recelving a Jobseeker Support benefit in Hastings District in the 12moenths ended
June 2021, This compares with an average of 2310 since the start of the series in 2012

National overview

Jobseeker Support recipients continue to fall, reflecting a continued improvement in the jobs market and work by
government and local job brokers to support better employmient outcomes. June 2021 quarter recipient numbers wers
sitting at 190,260, 0.1% lower than in June 2020, after the bulk of additions to benefit support occurred. Continued falls in
quarterly figures, coupled with the June 2020 skyrocket falling out of the current year numbers, means average Jobseeker
Support recipients over the last 12 months have stabidised and will show reductions in future guarters. Jobseeker Support
recipients remain substantally above pre-pandemic levels, with 54,000 more people on this benefit in June 2021 than in
June 2019 With the jobs market strong, issues around skills matching are expected to become more pertinent

Unemployment rate

Unemployment rate Unemployment rate Unemployment rate
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Highlights for Hastings District
« The annual average unemployment rate in Hastngs District was 4.6% m June 2021, up from 4.3% 12 months earker
s Theunemployment rate inHastings Dstriot was lower than in New Zealand (4 7%) o June 20217
« Overthe last ten years the unemployment rate in Hastings District reached a paak of 8 0% n June 2013

National overview

The unemployment rate plunged to 4 0% on a seasonally adjusted basis in June 2021, 35 the underutilisation rate also
dropped to 10.5% The fall in the unemployment rate was the sharpest drop on record over the last 35 years, undersconng
the substantial mprovement in the Isbour market The sharp tightening also highlights the pressures faced to meet
rampant demand aven as the supply of skills remains restncted. The strong labour market parformance backs up lower
sparecapaciy in the jobs market, with strong filled jobs growth in June, record job ads, and businesses reporting both the
most difficult period to find workers, and highest levels of job churn, on record. Pay increases rose in response, with more
pressure on wages expected throughout 2021

3202
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Dairy payout

Total dairy payout (provisional) Total daity payout Total dairy payout
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Highlights for Hastings District
« Hastings District total dary payout for the 2019/2020 season s estimated to have been approximately $33 milkon

= Hastings Distnct's dairy payout for the 2020/2021 season is expected 10 be approxamately $35 million, $2 millon
higher than iast season, assuming that production levels fraom ast season are maintained

s Thetotal dairy paycut for New Zealand is estimated to have been approximately $13,537 millionin the 2019/2020
season, and 15 expected to be $1,168 million higher in the 2020,/2021 season.

National overview

Dary sector activity remains rabust, with commadsity prices coming of f their peaks in recent months. Milk production
across thecountry has been stronger than expectad, with mitk volumes sitting 2.6%pa higher in the 2020/21 season Higher
milk volumes have seen milk prices sofien a touch for the season ahead and have also seen Fomterra narrow their farmgate
milk priceto §7 45-57 65/kgms. This §7 55/kgms midpoint 15 5¢ below the previous midpaint, but the higher milk collection
means our pay-out estimate has edged up 0.6% for the 2020/21 seasen from our March update, with $14.7b now expected
This pay-out would be zround $1 Zb (8 6%) hagher than the 2019/20 season We expect the 2021/22 season pay-out to
decline siightly from the current expacted estimata given supply levels.

Tourism expenditure

Tourism e xpanditure Tourism expenditure
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Highlights for Hastings District

s Total tounsm expenditure in Hastungs District increased by 31.7% n tha year to June 2021 This comparas withan
increase of 5.4% in New Zealand.

« Total tounsm expenditure was approximately $183 millicn in Hastings District during the year to June 2021, which
was up from $139million 3 year ago.

National overview

Total visitor spending over the 12 months to June 2021 was sitting 5 4% higher than in 2020 — 3 period that included the
Alert Level 4 pericd when taunsm was non-existent. This growth overemphasisas the pasition of the tounism sector, but
robust tournism activity is supporting spending Relative to 2019 levels, total tounsm spending is 5 2% lower, with
international spending dewn 7 3%, but domestic tounsm spendng up naarly 18% from pre-pandemic levels The Trans-
Tasman bubble hefped for a period but hopes for further recovery in tounsm activity was dashed as the bubble popped and
locks unikely to reopen any time soon.
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Health enrolments

Annual change in health Im Health enrciments Health enrolments
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Highlights for Hastings District

« The number of pecple enrclled with a primary health organisation in Hastings Distnct in the year to June 2021
increased by 1.2% compared with previous year. Growth was lower relative to New Zealand (1.3%)

« An average of 82,755 people were enroled with peimary healthcare providers in Hastings District in the 12 manths
ended June 2021 This compares with an average of 78,681 since the start of the series in 2014

National overview

Slower population growth is evident across New Zealand as the collapse in net migration continues. Health enrofments
rase by 1 0% in the June 2027 quarter compared to June 2020, the slowest pace In six years This continued slowdown
dragged year-end growth to 1.3%, considerably lower than the 2.5%pa growth seen in early 2020. The lack of migration into
New Zealand has contributed to the pressures in the labour market, with the lack of skilled workers severely impacting a
number of sectors. MIQ affocations are if anything lower than previously which will keep a low cap on arrivals into New
Zealand

Residential consents

Growth in number of new dwelling Residential consents Number of new dwelling consants
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Highlights for Hastings District
« Atotal of 110 new residental bulldng consents were issuad in Hastings Distrct in the June 2021 quarter, compared
with 112 in the same quarter last vear

s Onan annual basis the numbser of consents in Hastings District increased by 23 2% compared with the same 12-
month perod a year ago This compares with an increase of 17,8% in New Zealand over the same period

National overview

Resudential budding consents cantinue 1o climd 1o new record highs. Annual dwelling consents are sitting at 44,299 in the
year to June 2021, up a staggerng 18% compared tothe year prior Sustained and rampant house price growth has
highlighted the need for mare housing stock Additionally, new govemment policy has been implermented to encourage
Investors to build new housing We expect consents to maintain ther strength over the remainder of the year, but capacity
constraints are becoming 3 more pressing i1ssus to convent these consents into actual building activity
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Non-residential consents

Growth in value of consents Non-residential consents, Hastings Non-residential consents
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Highlights for Hastings District

= Non-residential building consents to the value of $173.8 million were issued in Hastings District during the year to
June 2021

« The value of consents increased by 28% over the year to June 2021 By compansan the value of consents increased
by 13.1%in New Zealand over the same penod.

= Over the last 10 years, consents in Hastngs Distnict reached a pesk of $187 8 million n the year to March 2021

National overview

The value of nonresidental buiiding consents climbed 13% over the year to June 2021 Factory building consents have
continued 1o show strength over the past year Uncertain intemational supply chains and risng freight costs provide a
strong argument for self-reliance and have hefped encourage new factory buiking. Pubfic consents have also shown
incredible strength over the past year, particularly for education, hospitals, and social, cultural, and religious bullding
consents. Strong fiscal stimulus to suppoen the economy coming out of lockdown has helped beost public consents by 51%
over the year to June 2021

House values

Annual change in house value House value growth Average curret house value
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Highlights for Hastings District

« Theaverage current house value in Hastings Distnct was up 35 5% in June 2021 compared with a year earlier Growth
outperformed relative to New Zealand, where values increased by 27.3%

« Theaverage current house value was 5798087 n Hastings District in June 2021 This compares with $322,421 in
New Zealand

National overview

House prices continue their rampant run across the country, with house price growth reaching 27% in June 2021. Record
low interest rates have encouraged many buyers into the market, with the low rates keeping mortgage repayments
affordable despite recard prces. As sales outstrip listings, a lack of supply is contributing to pushng up prices further In
recent months, sustained inflation in the economy has become a much more pressing issue, which will ikely lead to an
increase in the Official Cash Rate sooner than initially thought, and therefore higher mortgaga rates, which may contnbuts
1o helping slow house price growth
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House sales
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Highlights for Hastings District

« House sales in Hastings District in the year to June 2021 increased by 11.7% compared with the previous year. Growth
underperformed relative to New Zealand, whare sales increased by 39 7%

e Atotal of 1,212 heuses were sold in Hastings District in the 12 months ended June 2027 This comparas with the ten
year average of 1,121

National overview

House sales have grown 40% over the year to June, a growth rate exaggerated by lower sales during Alert Level restrictions
in the first half of 2020 Record low Interest rates have encouragead buyers into the market Rampant sales over the past
year have meant supply has been unable to keep up with damand. As a result, in recent months house sales have started 1o
show signs of a slowing trend, As pnices are continuing their growth, it becomes obvicus this sfowing of sales is driven by a
lirmeted number of listings available for purchasa, rathar than a drop off in demand. This lack of supgply s only contributing
to further house price growth

Car registrations
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Highlights for Hastings District

« The number of cars registered in Hastings District increased by 23 5% inthe year 1o June 2021 compared with the
previous 12 months. Growth was higher than in New Zealand (2 5%)

o Atotal of 2968 cars were registerad in Hastings District in the year to June 2027 This compares with the ten year
average of 2481

National overview

Passenger car regisirations rose 2 5%pa in the 12moaths 10 June 2027, as the fall in registrations during Alert Level 4 in
2020 moves out of the numbers. The underfying trend for car registrations is continuing to strengthen, with June 2021
quarter registrations sitting just 1 3% lower than 2019 levels Registrations still have a way to go, with June 20217 year
registraticns of just under 231 000 still sitting nearly 7% befow the 10-year average Demnand for vehicles remains strong,
but supply chain ssuss have hampered registrations, forcmg car prices to nse. Stronger demand for EVs is apparent since
the government’s new rebate was introduced, but its unknown yet how the intreduction in 2022 of fees on high-emitting
vehicles might influence the market.
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Commercial vehicle registrations
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Highlights for Hastings District

« The number of commercial vehicles regstered in Hastings District increased by 19.6% in the year to June 2021
compared with the previcus 12 months. Growth was higher than in New Zealand (91%)

« Atotal of 1,042 commercial vehicles were registered in Hastings District n the year to June 2021, This is higher than
the ten year annual average of 807

National overview

Commercial vehicle registrations have shown continued strength in 2021, with annual registrations of over 54 600 sitting
9 1% higher than In 2020 Stronger economic activity acrass construction, retall, primary ssctor, manufactunng, and freight
sectors have boosted commercial vehicle needs, and annual registrations ace sitting 8% clear of the 10-year average.
Relative 102019 leveis, current registrations look a touch weaker, but the last few years pror to COVID-19 showed
aexcepticnally strong registration levels. Sustained strong econornic conditions are expectedto keep registration levels up,
and recent government moves may baister light commercial registration numbers in 2021 ahead of new fees being added
to high-emitting vehicles in 2022
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Technical Notes

Building Consents

Builkding consents data Is sourced from Statistics New Zealand. The number of residential consents issued for new
dwelings is the measure for residential consants. For non-residental consents, the measure is the value of both new
bulldings and alterations

Consumer Spending

The consumer spending data is sourced from Marketview. It measures total eectronic card spending using spending
through the Paymark network and adding to it an estimate of non-Paymark network spending using the pattern of BNZ
card holder spending at non-Paymark retailers. For further breakdown of the data by storetype and other variables
contact Marketview,

Employment (place of residence)

Employment data Is based off a range of Stats NZ employment datasets, and represents the nurmber of filled jobs, based
on the area of residantial address for the employee (rather than workplace address), This place of residence location
means that the employment series reflects trends in employment of an area's residents, which may be different to trends
n employment at businesses in an area, particularly when there are strong commuting flows. The most recent quarter is
based off the average of Monthly Employment Indicator (ME)) filled jobs from Statistics New Zealand for the past three
months, with previous quarters being backcasted using the percentage change in the quartardy Business Data Collection
dataset published by Statistcs New Zealand

Gross Domestic Product

Gross Domestic Product Is estimated by Infometncs. A top down approach breaks national industrial production
{sourced from production based GDP measures published by Statistics New Zealand) is broken down to TA level by
applying TA shares to the national total Each TA's share of industry output is based on earmings data from LEED GDP
growth inrecent quarters is based on @ model which uses the various partial economic indicators presented in this report
as inputs Estimates of GOP for these most recent quarters are provisional until Infometrics updates its annual GDP
series in the Regional Economic Profile at the beginning of each year. Gross domestic product is measured in 2020 doliar
tarms

Health Enrolments

Health enrolments are sourcsd from the Ministry of Health They record the number of pecple n each area who are
enrclled with a Primary Health Qrganisation (PHO). Enroiment is voluntary, but most New Zezlanders enrol at a general
practice for health reasons and for the banefits of enrcliment, such as cheaper doctors’ visits and reduced costs of
preseription madicines. Changes 1o how the Ministry of Health recorded this data lad to Infometncs revising our
approach to health enrolment figures for the March 2019 GQuarterly Economic Monitor onwards. Qur newy approach
oompletely revises our timeseres of health enroiments, so care should be taken when comparing the March 2013 report
with previously downloaded reports

Previously, the data provided was only for those people whose addresses are able 1o be accurately recorded by the
Ministry of Health. We have now switched to breaking down TA-evel health enrciments based on trends in stated health
enrolments by area, to ensure that the total number of enrolees published in the Monitor align with the national-level
figures pubfshed by the Ministry of Heaith. A new system for classifying and recording health enrciment addresses from
March 2019 onwards by the Ministry means significantly higher numbers of unallocated enroless, resulting in the need to
review our model.

House Sales

The number of house sales s sourced from REINZ  The indicator measuras the number of house sales at the point when
the sale becomes unconditional. The unconditional date is the date when all the terms of an agreement have been
satisfied and the sake and purchase can proosed to settlement

House Values
House vales (dollar value) are sourced from Corelogic The levels quoted in the report are averags values for the quarter
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Jobseeker Support Recipients

In July 2013 the New Zealand's welfare system changed to better recognise and support people’s work potential As part
of this the Jobseekers Support benefit was introduced This benefit is for people who can usually lock o prepare for work
but also includes people who can cnly work part-time or cant work at the moment, for example, because they have a
health condition, injury or disability

Data presented for the September 2013 quarter onwards is provided by the Ministry of Social Development (MSD). Data
prior to September 2013 are Infometrics estimates based on re-grouping pre-July 2013 benefit categornies to be
cansistent with the post-July 2013 benefit categories The pre-July 2013 benefit categories used to estimate the numbe
of Jobseakers Suppon recipients are: Unemployment Benefit and Unemployment Benefit Hardship; Unemployment
Benefit Training and Unemployment Benefit Hardship Training: Sickness Benefit and Sickness Benefit Hardship,
Domesti Purposes Banefit - Sole Parent (if youngest childis 14 or over), Women Alone and Widow's Banefit (without
children or with children 14 or gver}

Tourism Expenditure

New Tourism Electronic Card Transactions (TECTs) are an intenm replacemaent for the Monthly Regional Tourism
Estimates (MRTEs). We have remaoved our previous timeseries of MRTES and published the three annual snapshots
provided in the TECTs The TECTs reflect the expenditure for all electronic card transactions (ECTs) in New Zealand
related to tourism Marketview use a base of spending on the Paymark network (approximately 70 per cent of total ECT
spend) 10 scale up tototal ECT spend

Traffic Flow

Traffic flow growth rates are calculated from the number of vehicles passing approximately 110 sites menitored by New
Zealand Transport Agency. Each of the sites has been mapped to a temritorial authonty.

Unemployment Rate

Regional level unemployment rates are sourced from Statstics New Zealand's Household Labour Force Survey Trends in
the number of Jobseskers are usad to break down regional unemployment rates to TA levels The TA level unemployment
rates are benchmarked on census followng the release of each census Toreduce volatdity the unemployment rate s
presented as anaverage for the last four quanters.

Vehicle Sales

Carandcommercial vehicle sales data are sourced from New Zealand Transport Authonty. Sales are based on new
registrations whichinclude the first ime ragistration of new vehicles and used vehicies imported from overseas.

Weekly Rents

Rents (3 per week) are sourced from monthly data provided by MBIE and averaged across sach quarter or year using
waighted geomietric means. Rental data pertains 10 averages from data collected when bonds are lodged and does not
control for specifications of the home (eg size, number of bedrooms, age of home, etc)
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Appendix 2: Full Strategic Risk Register

It should be noted that the risk analysis of the strategic risks is still underway. As a result, the current risk levels have not been estimated so the table below only provides the
inherent risk assessments.
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Description

Details

People Safety & Wellbeing

Exposure to poor working conditions giving nise to serious health impacts affecting workers
(including; employees, contractors and volunteers), customers and public as a result of
activities undertaken by Council. Serious health impacts are considered those conditions which
result in either a serious injury or iliness requiring significant medical treatment (e.g.
hospitalisation), or resulting in permanent disability/impairment or death,

| Inherent risk level

21

Significant Operational
Service Failure

Operational failure that may have material impact on delivery of Council services to the
community,

22

Water Quality & Quantity

As a result of climate change and human activities, there may not be a sustainable quantity of
quality water to support the communities economic, social and environmental welibeing
aspirations.

23

Financial Sustainability

Due to over committing to work programmes the financial sustainability of the Council may be
compromised affecting delivery of all goais

24

Inequitabie resource
allocation

Ineffective or complex district plan land-use policles may compromise the abi.l_rty to deliver
equitable access to resources affecting Social, Cultural, Economic and Environmental wellbeing

25

Spatial and asset
management planning

Failure to accurately understand community needs may lead to poor spatial and asset
management planning that compromises delivery of the services required by the community
adversely affecting economic, social and cultural wellbeing

26

Failure of climate
adaptation

Lack of knowledge, protracted decision making or insufficient application of resources may
cause climate change adaptation measures to fall adversely impacting economic, social and
cultural wellbeing.

14

Governance Failure

Failure to clearly define Councils goals and strategy, or to manitor the achievement of
anticipated outcomes, or 10 work effectively together as a team, will detract from the quality of
decisions and impede the achlevement of strategic objectives. Inadequate oversight of
management or the failure to ensure legal compliance exposes the organisation to significant
financial, service delivery and reputation risks.

27

Increasing social inequity

Failure of community engagement, consultation and stakeholder partnerships, particularly hwi
and Government agencies, may lead to further increases in social inequity in the community
adversely affecting Social, Cultural and Economic wellbeing.

28

Significant statutory reform

Failure to proactively adapt to statutory changes could adversely affect economic,
environmental, social or cultural wellbeing
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Appendix 4

PROJECT INFORMATION

Consultant

Project Description / Name

PROJECT

Overall Project
Status

1 Consent and Environmental Stantec  |Stormwater Replacement Consent First hui complete. Mext planned 28th October GR
9 Consent and Environmental Stantec  |CMP Operations o Reporlanq guidance documents issued for HOC to format (Omahu Rd North). Project will be closed, NS
all reports issued
3 Wastewater Stantec  |Inland Trunk Sewers - Planning Hold Ms
4 Wastewater Stantec  |Inland Trunk Sewers - Relining MSQA Relining complete, waiting for contractor to request PC Ms
5 Wastewater Stantec  |School Road Rising Main Complete Project now finished. Practical completion finished. Indefects to 7/12/21. JCH
- . Practical completion for the contract works was achieved 6/8/21. Issues regarding costs payable by
6 Wastewater Stantec  |Park Road Risng Mains Complete Unison for incorrectly installed services still to be resobved JcH
L Haumoana/Te Awanga, Waimarama and Clive draft Water Safety Plans with HDC for input. ) .
T Drinking Water Stantec  |Water Safety Plans WhirinakilEsk and Whakatu need final workshop. Waipatiki workshops underway. MK Review and input to draft Water Safety Plans. VE
8 Stormwater Stantec  |HDC Dams Flood study issued. Dam break analysis will follow. Meeting held regarding inspections Ms
9 Drinking Water Stantec  |Water Model and Strategy Hastings split to be rescoped Ms
10 CGombined 3 Waters Stantec  |Lyndhurst BWS Construction expected to be complete at the end of the week. JCH
. - MSQA of pothaling contract as required, no current works programmed. Ownership of Pothole Decision on potholing under the panel to be made. Individual
" U il it i Stantec  |Asset Management Go-ordination Report contract management to be discussed under the Panel. AB panel members to folow process? s
12 Wastewater Stantec | Outfall Renewal Programme - Diffuser Inspection Fabrication of Wye leak repair fittings being progressed for November install. Transfer to panel Ms
. Procurement Plan for tendering approved. Investigations for renewal option continuing. Reporting
- Ms
3 ik Stantec | Outfall Renewal Programme - Manifold Land Based under action will be issued before. Meeting to be organised 19/10
Excel file to IPS Issued and Stantec considering HDG feedback. Waiting on WSP survey. Meeting
1 Wastewater Staniec |WWPS Renewal Programme with HDC 5/10. Following meetingwith HOG PGN will be drafted for panel s
15 Wastewater Stantec  |CCTV and Trenchless Repair Stages 3 and 4 have been closed (moving to panel). Mo current programmed works. Ms
16 Wastewater Stantec  |Reticulation Lining Contract Underway and making good progress Ms
17 Wastewater Stantec  |Renewal Planning Ms
18 Wastewater Stantec  |Urban Trunk Investigations (CGTV investigations underway, to be carried out with Inland Trunks. Ms
19 Wastewater Stantec | Maraekakaho Rd WW RFT issued for H.DC approval. Tendering and construction on hold pending road and wastewater AB Need transportation input for timing NS
budget confirmations.
2 Wastewater Stantec  |Emergency Beach Outfal Pipe deamng has been completed, waiting on CCTV and profile reports. Remaining actions to be WS
confimed with HDC.
21 Stormwater Stantec  |Arataki Road Stormwater Final certficate issued 9/08/2021, project closed out Ms
22 Stormwater Stantec  Kopanga Road Stormwater Project now finished. Practical completion finished. In defects to 7/12/21. Ms
23 Wastewater Stantec  |Eastem Interceptor Trunk Wastewater Main Tender meeting held 5th October, $th November TET JCH
24 Transportation | 3 Waters Stantec  |Howard Street Development Tender meeting held 29th September, 15t November TET Ms
Final walkover completed and list of issues provided to contractor but still to be completed. Final
. L ) connection installed has been requested by HDG to be completed by end of September. Pricing
» Drinking Water Stantec | Te Aute Road Drinking Water Main under the maintenance contract to complete the final connection received and very high compared s
to Drainways orginal price.
% Drinking Water Stantec | Middle Road Drinking Water Main Pr&asure teshpg will start this week closing up will follow. Iss_ues with the Iarge connection in Duart WS
will now be a live tap, programme to the end of December with commission in January.
i Drinking Water Stantec  |Reservoir Programme Migel Beatson used funding for Havelock reservoir column issues answerning contractor quenes Ms
28 Drinking Water Stantec  |Florence Place Drinking Water Renewal As-builts received 13/10/21 JCH
29 Stormwater Stantec  |Karami Road South Stormwater Final report submitted. § to be completed for budgeting purposes Ms
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L o Detailed design nearing completion, due to go through internal reviews next week. OoS for NS 181002021
% Drinking Water Staniec | Belmont, Everes, Ashford Drinking Water Renewal procurement phase to be submitted / approved once tenders are in for other projects.
k1l Transportation Stantec  |Arbuckle Road Construction Final completion issued MK -
32 Transportation / 3 Waters Stantec  |Omahu Chatham Roundabout Tender due out 27th October DB 19110/2021
3 Transportation / 3 Waters Stantec  |Omahu Henderson Roundabout Completion expected Mid November DB 19110/2021
M Transportation / 3 Waters Stantec  |lona Development Risk and 5i0 workshop to finalise design booked in 2nd November SL 19110/2021
35 Transportation Stantec  |Mt Erin Road Out to tender, closing 10th November DB 1910/2021
. ) Practical completion for the contract works was achieved 6/8/21. Issues regarding costs payable by
36 Transportation / 3 Waters Stantec  |lrongate Industrial Roundabout Unison for incorrectly installed senvices stil fo be resolved DB 19/10/2021
Stantec have prepared a report regarding drainage to present to HBRC - 30/09. Construction of
I Transportation / 3 Waters Stantec  |Maraekakaho/ York Rd Roundabout works programmed to start August 2022, Consent requirements to be resolved before going to DB 19110/2021
tender (Grant Russell progressing)
38 Transportation / 3 Waters Stantec  |Warwick Road AWPT Most recent Contractor programme indication completion of works on 23111/21. DB 19110/2021
£ Transpottation | 3Waters | Stantec |Te Mata Peak Road AWPT Final prelminary design due Thursday 28ih October. Cost to be formally agreed. Project wil then be | - ¢ nay | Final direction on wall types to finalise prefiminary design MK | 191102021
shutdown and recpened (if required) in the panel
40 Bridges Stantec  |HPMV Evaluations Year 4- 10 Evaluations progressing. JD 19110/2021
4 Consent and Environmental Stantec  |Omarunui Landfil Plant Management Augl..m monltorlng for Taits Rd complete. Rgstof Aug mpnlt.orlng halted due to lockdown. Catchup VB
monitoring to be completed asap together with Sept monitoring.
42 Bridges Stantec  |Tawa Signed PCN's 18/10 JD 19/10/2021
43 Bridges Stantec  |Heays Gorge Signed PCN's 18/10 o 19/10/2021
44 Bridges Stantec  |Material Testing - Brdge Evaluations Material testing started 29/09, expect report mid October JD 19110/2021
45 Combined 3 Waters Stantec  |General Technical Advice - Three Waters Mo work requests received Ms 19110/2021
46 Transportation Stantec | General Technical Advice - Transport No work requests received cs 19/10/2021
. Bridge Evaluations 2021/22 (Grants Overhead, Mangarau,
a7 Bridges Stantec Awanui, Havelock Gulver) Evaluations progressing JD 19110/2021
48 Transportation GHD Mad Mile Road Safety Audit Complete Complete
19 Transportation GHD igla Avenue B20m - RP 0-820 - Te Mata Rd to Greenwood Awaiting PDS FB  [issue PDS DM
50 Transportation GHD Kahuranaki Road Crash Reduction Awaiting PDS FB lssue PDS DM
5 Transportation GHD Storfford Lodge Roundabout GHD to revise 008 and get underway FB Approve 003 once resubmitted DM
52 Transportation GHD Havelock Rd / Karanema Roundabout Awaiting PDS FB lssue PDS DM
53 Transportation GHD Lyndhurst-Nottingly Roundabout Awaiting PDS FB lssue PDS DM
B Transportation GHD HPMV 151 - Seafield Mo. 1 Underway M/A DM
55 Transportation GHD HPMVY 812 - Louisa Underway MIA DM
5% Stormwater GHD Gordon Road Purin to Kennedy SW - GHD Hold Awaiting HDC confirmation to proceed AB Confirm next steps DM
57 Stormwater GHD Caroline Road Extension Temp Works_ GHD Hold Awaiting HDG confirmation to proceed (awaiting MK secondment to progress) AB/CT |Confirm next steps DM
58 Stormwater GHD  |Caroline Road Extension Perm Works - GHD Caution HDC to approve MK secondemnet to enable next steps re. decision making and funding. GHD to AB/CT |Confirm next steps DM
complete cument phase deliverables.
. RFT issued this week based on early design stage due to polttical pressures, growing public
M Stormwater GHD Flaxmere Town Centre Caution attention - HDG internal comms plan to be developed by Dave Bishop DB Comms plan development DM
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60 Stormwater GHD Gum Tree Block Growing public attention - HDC internal comms plan to be developed by Dave Bishop. Seek to apply DB Gomms plan development DM
Flaxmere lessons learnt to Gum Tree
Brdge Evaluations 2021/22 {Arapaoanui Low Level Bridge,
61 Bridges WaP Lambs HillNo.1 Bridge, Rossers Bridge, Te Apiti No.4 (CoS Accepted, Progressing with Assessment Ms
Bndge)
62 Bridges W&P Material Testing - Brdge Evaluations (005 Accepted, Programmed last week of Sept/ First week Oct Ms
63 Bridges WsP Forecasting Tool WEP Forming OoS Ms
Bridges WSP Rissington Bridge Vertical Clearance MSQA Preject to begin 4th Oct
Gombined 3 Waters WaP General Technical Advice - Three Waters Mo work requests received Ms
63 Transportation W&P General Technical Advice - Transport Mo work requests recieved Ms
. : o WSF answering questions for Anuregards to Rissington Bridge complete, Mangatahi flows ongoing, Speak with Anu regards additional budget and either new PDS
Bridges WSP General Technical Advice - Bridges require additional budget moving forward. FB orwe can supply PCN. HDC to confirm s
7 oo e WSP Taurca rd retaining wall face renewaliefurbishment Dra.ﬂ repo!‘t qfophons and assessment of wall complete, working with desired option and design. NS
Trying to tie in with boardwalk works and Downer
68 Transportation WSP  |Middle Rd Shared Path WSP has completed RFT awaiting confirmation from HDG due to budget restraints B[ © MS
69 Transportation WaP Te Mata Peak rd CMP implementation (Oos Approved and programme draft submitted, kickstart mest undertaken, progressing with project Ms
70 Transportation WSP Karamu rd Pavement Investigation WSP working on CoS Ms
71 Transportation / 3 Waters WSP  |Mapier Crosses Roundabout Caution Finalising Detailed Design g |Confirmation of retaining wall aspects with Gafé and cufural Ms
perspective if required from Charlie (Damyl).
L . ) ) . ) MNeed approval to continue with geotech investigation and
72 Transportation WSP  |Taurca rd Stage 2 Caution g;lsrllng;rehmmaw aspects and provided guidance on proceeding to HDC, budget restraints and FB  |Safety Audit with the thought of an interim prelim deliverable Ms
where WSP can continue with Detailed design after.

73 Transportation WEP Stoney Croft Street Awaiting PDS Ms
74 Transportation WSP Karamu Road - Grove to Collinge Awaiting PDS Ms
73 Transportation W&P Delineation improve ments Awaiting PDS Ms
76 Transportation WaP Middle Rd Corridor Design Awaiting PDS M5
I Transportation GHD Heretaunga roundabout investigation GHD to respond to request for support DM
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